T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications

Planning

Committee

Date: WEDNESDAY, 30
OCTOBER 2013

Time: 6.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

John Hensley (Vice-Chairman)
Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)
David Allam

Dominic Gilham

Michael Markham

John Morgan

Brian Stead

Published: Tuesday, 22 October 2013

Contact: Nadia Williams

Tel: 01895 277655

Fax: 01896 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=2013

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking g

=
\43“ A
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at o j

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, X)%
Uxbri

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at

x :
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Mgl LA = i
how to book a parking space, please contact s il 5 Chimes

Centre }
Democratic Services / Shopping o

Please enter from the Council’s main reception |
where you will be directed to the Committee et ,m
Room.

Muzraring
rar park

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1

a ~ W0 N

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 8 October 2013
Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public and those
items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Major Applications without Petitions

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

Former British Legion | Heathrow | The redevelopment of the existing 9-42
Club, Sipson Road Villages vacant club/pub site at 560 Sipson
829/APP/2013/1618 Road to accommodate a new 4
storey 54 room hotel with
associated parking and
landscaping.

Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement




Land at 37-45 Ducks
Hill Road, Northwood
59214/APP/2013/2269

Northwood

Variation of Condition 4 (Approved
Drawings) to allow the
enlargement of the single storey
rear additions, changes to
disabled facilities and fenestration
to Plots 4, 5, 6, 7 and 10 of
planning permission granted
16/11/10, ref.
59214/APP/2010/1776: Erection of
8 detached and 6 semi-detached
dwellings with associated access,
parking and landscaping.

Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement

43 - 66

428a Victoria Road,
Ruislip
64445/APP/2013/1050

South
Ruislip

Variation of condition No.1 of
planning permission ref.
64445/APP/2008/1295 dated
03/09/2008 to allow the sale of A1
non food goods and preclude the
sale of food and drink (variation of
condition 2 of planning permission
ref. 3953EG/96/1602 dated
09/05/97 to allow for extension of
the range of goods available for
sale from the premises to allow for
the sale of sports goods and
equipment, bicycles and
associated equipment, play
equipment, baby equipment and
products, electronic games and
equipment and other products
associated with toys and children's
entertainment).

Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement

67 - 80




428a Victoria Road,
Ruislip
64445/APP/2013/1000

South
Ruislip

Refurbishment of Unit A involving
installation of mezzanine floor,
installation of shop front,
alterations to elevations,
installation of trolley bays,
alterations to car parking
arrangements, involving demolition
of existing mezzanine floor,
external sales area, entrance
porch and canopy.

Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement

81-96

10

Units 1-4, Ruislip
Retail Park
3510/APP/2012/3176

South
Ruislip

Variation of Condition 11 of
planning permission ref.
43510/APP/2000/2485 dated
14/03/2003 to remove the
restrictions on the sale of goods
that can be sold from Unit 3 and
vary restrictions on the goods that
can be sold from Units 1, 2 and 4.

Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement

97 - 116

11

Unit 3, Ruislip Retail
Park
43510/APP/2012/3179

South
Ruislip

Removal of Condition 6 of
planning permission ref.
43510/APP/2010/1979 dated
10/02/2011 to allow the sale of any
goods within Use Class A1 from
Unit 3.

Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement

117 - 132

12

Former RAF Uxbridge,
Hillingdon Road,
Uxbridge
585/APP/2013/1963

Uxbridge
North

Reserved matters (appearance,
landscaping, layout and scale) in
compliance with conditions 2 and
3 for the construction of the central
access of planning permission ref:
585/APP/2009/2752 dated
18/01/2012, for the proposed
mixed-use redevelopment of the
RAF Uxbridge site.

Recommendation: Approval

133 - 144




13

Former RAF Uxbridge,
Hillingdon Road,
Uxbridge
585/APP/2013/2474

Uxbridge
North

Reserved matters (appearance,
landscaping, layout and scale) in
compliance with conditions 2 and
3 for the construction of the
northern access of planning
permission ref:
585/APP/2009/2752 dated
18/01/2012, for the proposed
mixed-use redevelopment of the
RAF Uxbridge site.

Recommendation: Approval

145 - 158

14

Kitchener House,
Warwick Road, West
Drayton
18218/APP/2013/2183

Erection of a part single, two, three
and 4 storey building to provide 23
residential units, consisting of 14 x
2 bedroom, 8 x 1 bedroom flats
and 1 x 1 bedroom disabled unit,
together with 250sgm of
retail/commercial space, with
associated parking, cycle and bin
storage and amenity space,
involving demolition of existing
buildings.

Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement

159 - 202

15 Any ltems transferred from Part 1

16 Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee Page 203 - 283




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE

8 October 2013 Sndl LI \ DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Hensley (Vice-Chairman)
Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)
David Allam
Dominic Gilham
Michael Markham
John Morgan
Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture
Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager

Syed Shah, Highway Engineer

Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor

Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer

Also Present:
Clir Jonathan Bianco and Andrew Retter (Agenda ltem 11)

78. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
There were no apologies for absence.

79. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)
Councillor John Hensley declared a non-pecuniary interest in Item 11, as he was an
Academic Advisor at Brunel University, and left the room during the consideration
thereof.

80. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS HELD ON
28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3)

81. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Iltem
4)
The Chairman advised that Items 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10 had been withdrawn from the
agenda by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture due to extensive
additional information being received relating to the applications which officers would
not have had time to consider before the meeting.

82. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN

PUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
Page 1




(Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items would be heard in Part 1.

83.

FORMER MASTER BREWER SITE, FREEZELAND WAY, HILLINGDON -
4266/APP/2012/1544 (Agenda ltem 6)

This item was withdrawn from the agenda by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture due to extensive additional information being received relating to the
applications which officers would not have had time to consider before the meeting.

84.

FORMER MASTER BREWER SITE, FREEZELAND WAY, HILLINGDON -
4266/APP/2012/1545 (Agenda Item 7)

This item was withdrawn from the agenda by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture due to extensive additional information being received relating to the
applications which officers would not have had time to consider before the meeting.

85.

LAND ADJACENT TO HILLINGDON STATION AND SWALLOW INN, LONG LANE,
HILLINGDON - 3049/APP/2012/1352 (Agenda Item 8)

This item was withdrawn from the agenda by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture due to extensive additional information being received relating to the
applications which officers would not have had time to consider before the meeting.

86.

CUMULATIVE ASSESSMENT (Agenda Item 9)

This item was withdrawn from the agenda by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture due to extensive additional information being received relating to the
applications which officers would not have had time to consider before the meeting.

87.

COMPARATIVE ASSESSMENT (Agenda ltem 10)

This item was withdrawn from the agenda by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture due to extensive additional information being received relating to the
applications which officers would not have had time to consider before the meeting.

88.

NORTHWOOD SCHOOL, POTTER STREET, NORTHWOOD - 12850/APP/2013/1810
(Agenda ltem 11)

Demolition of existing 2-3 storey teaching block; construction of new 3-storey
University Technical College (UTC); car parking; landscaping; retention of
existing pedestrian and vehicular access; and ancillary development.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

In accordance with the Council’'s constitution a representative of the petitioners
addressed the meeting. The petitioner supporting the proposals made the following
points:-

e The design of the proposed building was innovative and original.

e There was a demand for this type of school.

o UK needed more young people to pursue a career in engineering.
Page

Z




¢ Increase in apprenticeships.

e Would meet the growing local need for technically competent young people.

e Sponsors for the proposals included RAF Northolt, Brunel University, Uxbridge
College, Northwood and Queensmead Schools, British Airways and Virgin
Atlantic.

e Graduates would be highly employable life long learners.

Members were keen to know how the proposed college would enforce their no car
policy and whether staff would also be encouraged to adhere to this policy. The
petitioner informed the Committee that students would sign an agreement not to drive
to college and regular checks in residential streets would be carried out by staff.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the petitioners
addressed the meeting. The petitioner objecting the proposals made the following
points:-

e Local residents generally supported the development of the new college which
was likely to be a good thing for the area.

e Concerns were specific to the proposed design.

e Officers’ report goes a long way to address many of the concerns raised by local
residents.

e Requested an amendment to condition 20 to reduce the noise level by a further
5dB.

e Requested an additional condition which limited the use of the lower ground
floor engineering workshops to the hours of 9am — 5pm Monday to Friday during
school term time only.

e Would like the floodlighting replaced with a low-level lighting scheme.

¢ Would like the suspension of parking on Potter Street limited to a maximum of 6
weeks during the construction period.

e Requested deferral until the applicant had demonstrated how these concerns
would be addressed.

The applicant /agent made the following points:-

e Sport England had supported the proposals.

e Were not increasing the overall height of the proposed building.

e The proposed college was not a factory; use of equipment was expected to
change over time and was likely to become lighter rather than louder.

e The building was a bespoke design.

e The lighting in the car park was approved Secure by Design.

e Parking suspension was proposed during construction period as a matter of
health and safety.

e Happy to comply with conditions as laid out in the officers’ report.

e Northwood School and UTC had a good relationship.

e Proposals were a fantastic opportunity for Hillingdon.

Members questioned how the use of equipment would be restricted to certain hours of
the day. The agent stated that UTC were committed to ensure there was not a noise
impact on residents. Windows on the west side of the proposed building would be
closed shut.

Members asked whether there was intention to implement sustainable lighting. The
agent informed the Committee that all the lights in the building would switch off

Page 3




automatically apart from lights in the engineering room for health and safety reasons.

Members were concerned that parking could potentially be suspended for a year and
questioned whether any alternative arrangements could be provided on site for
residents. The agent explained it was unlikely this could be accommodated for health
and safety reasons.

The Chairman reminded the Committee that the suspension of parking was a matter for
the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transportation and Recycling, Clir Keith Burrows, to
decide. The Chairman informed petitioners present that they would have to petition Clir
Burrows separately for any parking or road safety requests.

Two local Ward Councillors addressed the meeting and made the following comments:-

e The parking in Northwood Hills was becoming an increasing problem.

e Agreed that the proposals were a good idea in principle although there were
flaws.

o Agreed with petitioners concerns regarding noise impact and requested that the

noise be below 10Db.

Concern the school or college could expand in the future.

Requested the car park lighting is switched off at night.

Residents complain that teachers currently park in their road.

Requested a robust travel plan that was extended to teachers as well as pupils.

Members discussed the application and agreed the proposals were exciting and
welcomed the proposals in Hillingdon. Members questioned whether there would be
two travel plans as there would be two lots of students and teachers.

Members agreed that the old building was being replaced with an innovative design
and should either the school or college wish to expand any future proposals would
have to come back to Committee for determination.

The Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture informed the Committee that the
noise officer was satisfied that condition 20 was enforceable, however Members
agreed for this condition to be reworded to include different periods of the day, evening
and night.

The Committee agreed for the Chairman and Labour Lead to agree the rewording of
conditions 10 and 13, 2c. Members requested that the travel plan was brought back to
Committee for consideration.

Clir Morgan informed the Committee that the wording of the report on page 355 was
incorrect as he had not entered discussions regarding the application and requested
this error in the officers’ report be minuted and corrected.

Members agreed to add the following conditions:

‘The lower ground floor of the development hereby approved shall not be used other
than between the hours of 09.00 to 17.00 Mondays to Fridays, and at no other times.’

‘No development shall commence until details of measures to prevent light spillage
from windows and other glazing in the new building have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The new building hereby approved
may not be occupied until the measures to prevent light spillage have been

Page 4




implemented in accordance with the approved details. With the exception of lighting of
machinery at the lower ground floor level, the submitted details shall include the use of
automated lights (which shall switch off when no in use). Thereafter, the measures
approved shall be permanently retained and maintained in good working order.’

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the, vote
was agreed.

Resolved - That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green
Spaces and Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicant under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) or any other
legislation to secure the following:

1. Traffic Impact Studies: To be undertaken at 50% and 85% occupation of the
UTC. The studies to examine actual highway conditions (including parking
demand in residential streets), the full scope of work to be agreed by the Council.
Within 6 months of the studies, the applicant is required to identify, agree and
implement appropriate remediation measures (if any), which shall be first agreed
with the Local Planning Authority. The studies and identified mitigation works
shall be undertaken and funded by the developer.

2. Travel Plan: Prior to first occupation a full travel plan to be submitted and
approved by the council. The Travel Plan shall also include the previously
agreed mini bus collection service from local tube stations. Thereafter, the Travel
Plan is required to be reviewed at regular intervals to monitor and if required,
update and/or amend the document in order that the aims and objectives are
achieved. Therefore, a travel plan review should be undertaken and submitted to
the Local Planning Authority for approval at 25%, 50%, 75% and 100%
occupation of pupils and staff. A Travel Plan bond in the sum of £20,000 is also
to be secured.

That the Travel Plan is brought back to Committee for consideration.

3. Project Management and Monitoring Sum: a contribution equal to 5% of the
total cash contributions or a sum of £1,000 (which ever is the greater) secured to
enable the management and monitoring of the resulting agreement.

B. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the Section 106 agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement
not being completed.

C. That the officers be authorised to negotiate the terms of the proposed
agreement.

D. That, if the S106 agreement has not been finalised within 3 months, under the
discretion of the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture, the application is
refused under delegated powers on the basis that the applicant has refused to
address planning obligation requirements.

E. That if the application is approved, the conditions and informatives in the
officer’s report be attached and the changes in the Addendum.

Page 5




89.

ROYAL QUAY, COPPERMILL LOCK, PARK LANE - 43159/APP/2013/1094 (Agenda
Item 12)

Conversion and refurbishment of the Manor House to provide 4 x 2-bed flats,
construction of 9 x 3-bed three-storey houses and 10 x 4-bed four-storey houses
and a three-storey building comprising 6 x 2-bed flats, refurbishment of the Long
Room for continued office use, together with associated car parking and
landscaping.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Members discussed parking allocation and agreed for amendments to be made to
conditions 27 and 11, 2d with condition 27 to be agreed by the Chairman and Labour
Lead.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the, vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - Subject to the Environment Agency not raising an objection to the
scheme, delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission subject to the following conditions, and any
additional conditions and/or informatives which may be required by the
Environment Agency:

A) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or other
appropriate legislation to secure:

1. Education: a financial contribution in the sum of £147,710 towards educational
facilities.

2. Health: a financial contribution in the sum of £16,984.76 towards health
provision.

3. Libraries: a financial contribution in the sum of £1,802.97 towards library
provision.

4. Highways: any and all required highways works are to be adhered to and the
cost met by the developer.

5. Affordable Housing Review Mechanism: 15% of units as affordable housing
and a review mechanism which can be applied in the event the development s
not substantially commenced within 18 months of the grant of planning
permission.

6. Construction Training: either a financial contribution, or an in-kind scheme
delivered during the construction phase of the development, should be secured
(in either event the 'obligation' should be delivered equal to the formula of £2,500
for every £1 million build cost + 14/160 x £71,675 = total contribution).

7. Project Management and Monitoring Fee: a financial contribution equal to 5%
of the total cash contributions towards the management and monitoring of the
resulting agreement.

Page 6




B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S106 legal agreement has not been finalised within 3 months of the date of this
Committee resolution, or such other date as agreed by the Head of Planning,
Green Spaces and Culture, delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning,
Green Spaces and Culture to refuse planning permission for the following
reason:

‘The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of
services and the environment as a consequence of demands created by the
proposed development (in respect of affordable housing, education, health and
library facilities, and construction training). The proposal therefore conflicts with
Policies AM2, AM7 and R17 of the adopted Local Plan and the Council's Planning
Obligations SPD and Air Quality SPG.’

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the conditions and informatives in the
officer’s report be attached and the changes in the Addendum.

90. | ROYAL QUAY, COPPERMILL LOCK, PARK LANE - 43159/APP/2013/1095 (Agenda
Item 13)
Listed Building Consent for the conversion and refurbishment of the Manor
House to provide 4 x 2-bed flats, together with associated car parking and
landscaping works.
Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the, vote
was unanimously agreed.
Resolved — That the application be approved subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer’s report and changes in the addendum.

91. | ANY ITEMS TRANSFERRED FROM PART 1 (Agenda Item 14)

92. | ANY OTHER BUSINESS IN PART 2 (Agenda Item 15)

Page 7




The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.40 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on Democratic Services Officer - 01895
277488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 8



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER ROYAL BRITISH LEGION CLUB SIPSON ROAD SIPSON

Development: The redevelopment of the existing vacant club/pub site at 560 Sipson Road
to accommodate a new 4 storey 54 room hotel with associated parking and
landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 829/APP/2013/1618

Drawing Nos: 833/RDP/FIG2
833/RDP/V01/C (CGl)
833/RDP/V02/C (CGl)
833/RDP/V03/C (CGl)
833/RDP/PO1 REV. A
833/RDP/PO2 REV. B
833/RDP/PO3 REV. A
Design & Access Statement Rev. A
Waste Management, Refuse And Recycling Statement
draft Green Travel Plan, dated June 2013
Tree Survey and Arboricultural Impact Assessment, dated 6 March 2013
Air Quality Assessment (REC Report: 33400r3), dated 11 June 2013
Bird Hazard Management Plan, dated June 2013
Energy Statement (report No. 13/2112 ene Rev. A), dated May 2013
Land Contamination Report (Desk Study And Conceptual Site Model)
Marketing Summary, dated 23 May 2013
833/RDP/FIG1 (existing site plan)
833/RDP/LSO1 (Site landscaping plan)
833/RDP/P04
833/RDP/P05
Statement For Sustainable Urban Drainage Scheme & Greenfield Runoff
Estimate, dated June 2013
drawing title 'Site Survey'
Transport Assessment
Disabled-shower pod detail
833/RDP/FIG3

Date Plans Received:  14/06/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/07/2013
1. SUMMARY

The scheme would redevelop the vacant Royal British Legion Club site (involving the
demolition of the existing out dated 1 - 2 storey club building) with a new 4 storey hotel
with 54 guest rooms, a basement car park and associated landscaping. There is no
objection in planning policy terms to the change of use that would involve the loss of a
vacant private members club (D1 Use Class) to use of the site as a hotel (C1 Use Class).

The site is located on the west side of Sipson Road, with the site surrounded on three
sides by the Park Inn Hotel complex with the other site boundary being Sipson Road that
lies immediately to the north east. Given this site context the scheme raises no adverse
amenity issues to residential neighbours nor does the new building's massing and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



outlook prejudice the existing hotel developments on tthe adjacent site. The car parking
provision and highway access arrangements are considered consistent with planning
policy and acceptable including the arrangements for service delivery and guest drop
off/collection.

The height of the development is consistent with the surrounding Park Hotel
development and in visual appearance terms the treatment of the elevations is
considered appropriate and the proposed landscaping to street adequate. In summary
the scheme is considered to comply with relevant London Plan and Hillingdon Local Plan
Part 1 and Part 2 policies and, accordingly, approval is recommended subject to
appropriate conditions and planning obligations.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1. That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to

A) To the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of the
Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to secure:

i) Highways: to secure all necessary works and the provision of a Travel Plan.

(ii) Construction Training: Either if the construction time exceeds 3 months and
the construction cost is in excess of £2m.

(iii) Air Quality: a contribution for the sum of £12,500.

(iv) Project Management and Monitoring Fee: a financial contribution equal to 5%
of the total cash contribution.

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and 278
Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) If the Legal Agreement/s have not been finalised within 3 months, delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse
planning permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to agree to undertake all necessary highway works and to
provide contributions towards the improvement of air quality and construction and
employment training. The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy EM8 of the Local
Plan Part 1 and Policy R17 of the adopted Local Plan and the Council's Planning
Obligations SPD.’

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to any changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture
prior to issuing the decision:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 833/RDP/FIG2,
833/RDP/V01/C, 833/RDP/V02/C, 833/RDP/V03/C, 833/RDP/PO1 REV. A,
833/RDP/PO2 REV. B, 833/RDP/PO3 REV. A, 833/RDP/FIG1, 833/RDP/FIGT,
833/RDP/P04, 833/RDP/P05, 833/RDP/P06, 833 RDP FIG3, drawing title 'Site Survey'
and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following have been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Accessible Design Measures: Design and Access Statement Rev. A

Secure Cycle Parking: 833/RDP/PO2 REV. B

Refuse and Recycling Storage: Waste Management, Refuse And Recycling Statement
and Drawing 833/RDP/PO2 REV. A

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it (follows the strategy set out in Suds
Statement,produced by RDP Architects dated June 2013, and) incorporates sustainable
urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan
and will:

i. Provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required
tocontrol surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



as well as any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface
waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood
risk from commencement of construction.

ii. Provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues.

iii.Provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the
management and maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iii incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

iv. povide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of
the London Plan (July 2011) and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close
to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the
London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15
Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

5 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

6 COM6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

7 CcOoM8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

8 COM9 Landscaping

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2 f External Lighting

2.g Provision of CCTV and secure entrance arrangements to the basement car parking.

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and in pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning
functions; to promote the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers
under section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000, to ensure the development provides
a safe and secure environment in accordance and with policies BE13, BE38 and AM14 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policies
5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July 2011) and
7.1 and 7.3 of the London Plan.

9 NONSC Air Quality

Prior to first occupation of the development an air quality action plan shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The action plan shall set out
the measures to be undertaken to promote, encourage and install measures to reduce
impacts on air quality. The development must be operated in accordance with the
approved plan.

REASON
To reduce the impacts on air quality in accordance with Policy EM8 of the Local Plan Part

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



1.

10 NONSC Detailed energy assessment

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed energy assessment shall be
submitted showing how the development will reduce carbon emissions by 25% from a
2010 Building Regulations compliant development in accordance with the outline Energy
Assessment (Richard Child, 13/2112 ene rev A, May 2013). The detailed assessment
shall clearly set out the baseline energy demand (kWhr) and associated emissions
(KgCO02); the measures to reduce the emissions through energy efficiency including how
they impact on the baseline; the size, specifications, input and outputs and location of
any proposed CHP and how it impacts on the baseline; and finally full details,
specifications and performance of any renewable energy with corresponding plans where
necessary. The development must proceed in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure appropriate carbon savings are delivered in accordance with London Plan
Policy 5.2.

1 NONSC Scheme for the reduction in water use

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the reduction in water use
including the harvesting and recycling of grey water and rain water shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly set out
how collected water will be reused in areas where potable water is not required, i.e. toilet
flushing and irrigation of landscaped areas. The development must proceed in
accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON:
To ensure the development reduces the pressure on potable water in accordance with
Policy 5.15 of the London Plan.

12 NONSC Living walls/roofs

Prior to commencement of development a scheme for the inclusion of living walls, roofs
and screens shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall provide details of the types of living material to be used and
the locations. The development should proceed in accordance with the approved plans.

REASON
To ensure the development contributes to a number of objectives in compliance with
Policy 5.11 of the London Plan.

13 NONSC Ingress of polluted air

Before the development is commenced a scheme for protecting the proposed
accommodation from external air pollution shall be submitted and approved by the LPA.
Any works which form part of such a scheme shall be completed before any part of the
development is first occupied or used and measures put in place to ensure it is
maintained for the life of the development.

REASON:
To safeguard residential amenity in accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

14 NONSC Contaminated land
(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning
Authority (LPA). The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA
dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and
evaluate all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all
other identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out
by a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also
clearly identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make
the site suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement, along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered
contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted
remediation scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an
addendum to the remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to
implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON:

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

15 NONSC Details of clean energy provision

Before the development is commenced, details of any plant, machinery or fuel burnt, as
part of the energy provision for the development shall be submitted to the LPA for
approval. This shall include pollutant emission rates with or without mitigation
technologies. Where a scheme to mitigate emissions is required, this shall be submitted
to the LPA for approval. The said scheme should be implemented, and maintained for
the life of the development.

REASON:
To safeguard the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance with Policy OE1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Note: This condition relates to the operational phase of residential or commercial
development and is intended for the protection of future residents in a designated AQMA
and Smoke Control Area. Advice on the types of authorised fuels and appliances can be
found at www.defra.gov.uk.

16 COM29 No floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in
accordance with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall
not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local Planning
Authority other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties in accordance with policies BE13
and OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to
protect the ecological value of the area in accordance with Policy EC3 of Part 1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan.

17 COM31 Secured by Design

The building shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

18 COom7 Materials & Fenestration Detailing

No development shall take place until details of all materials (including physical samples
where apropriate) are provided of external surfaces and 1:20 drawings of the angled
window bays above ground floor and of the external fins and louvres have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such thereafter.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

19 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until further detail are submitted to and approved in
writing by Local Planning Authority of:

(i) The access to the building entrances including the provision of non-slip surface and
adequate lighting and use of clearly defined texture and visual contrasts;

(ii) Further details of internal doors across circulation routes to incorporate a suitable
zone of visibility.

(iii) Details of the lift to facilitate the evacuation of disabled people in the event of a fire
emergency.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details and the accessibility features shall thereafter be retained in perpetuity.

REASON
To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development and to
ensure that older and disabled people, and others who may be unable to evacuate by

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



stairs, can leave the building independently during a fire emergency in an efficient,
controlled and dignified manner in accordance with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London Plan Policies 3.1, 3.8
and 7.2.

20 NONSC Car parking use only for duration of guests staying at hotel

The car parking facilities provided at the hotel shall be used by hotel staff and guests
only and strictly for the duration of their stay at the hotel. Prior to occupation of the hotel,
a car parking management strategy shall be submitted to demonstrate how this will be
managed and to ensure the efficient operation of the car park, especially at peak
demand periods. The approved strategy shall be implemented as soon as the hotel is
brought into use and the strategy shall remain in place thereafter. Any changes to the
strategy shall be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

The use of the site for long or short stay parking for Heathrow Airport passengers is
directly related to the operation of Heathrow Airport but is located outside the airport
boundary, contrary to Policy A4 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies September 2007. Furthermore, this would provide airport related car parking in
addition to the 42,000 car parking spaces that have been 'capped' at Heathrow Airport as
a condition of the Terminal 5 approval and is contrary to Policies AM2 and AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of
the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

2 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence
to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: -
Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

3 123B Heavy Duty Vehicle Crossover

Prior to work commencing, you are advised to submit an application for a Heavy Duty
Vehicle Crossover to Highways Maintenance, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
to prevent damage to the highway from construction vehicles entering and leaving the
site.

4 124 Works affecting the Public Highway - General

A licence must be obtained from the Highway Authority before any works are carried out
on any footway, carriageway, verge or other land forming part of the public highway.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



This includes the erection of temporary scaffolding, hoarding or other apparatus in
connection with the development for which planning permission is hereby granted. For
further information and advice contact: - Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07,
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

5 143 Keeping Highways and Pavements free from mud etc

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Act 1980.

6

The onus is on the service provider to ensure the safety and evacuation of disabled
people. It is not the responsibility of the fire service to enable routine evacuation of
disabled people.

7 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This
is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available
at www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

8 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

9 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people

and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

T4 Hotels, guest houses and other tourist accommodation - location,
amenity and parking requirements

LPP 5.10 (2011) Urban Greening

LPP 5.11 (2011) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.17 (2011) Waste capacity

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.21 (2011) Contaminated land

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.11 (2011) Smoothing Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion and
reducing traffic

LPP 6.12 (2011) Road Network Capacity

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

NPPF

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is located to the north of Heathrow Airport on the western side of Sipson Road.
Sipson Road is a classified A road (A408). The site is located to the east of the M4 and
north of the A4 (Bath Road), the latter forming oar of the northern boundary to Heathrow
Airport.

The site forms part of a larger 'island' block that is ringed by heavily trafficked transport
infrastructure. Within the 'island' there is a large hotel complex, with associated health and
fitness and restaurant facilities with significant levels of surface car parking. These
buildings are generally between 4 - 6 storeys high.

To the north east of the side and Sipson Road is Sipson Farm, designated Green Belt

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



land, which has consent for sand and gravel extraction and to the east of the site, on the
other side of Sipson Road is a children's nursery that is loacted over 100 metres away
from the site and housed within two buildings known as Sipson Court and Sipson House.
Sipson House is Grade |l listed. The nearest residential dwellings to the site are located
over 110 metres to the south of the site and on the opposite side of Sipson Road.

The site itself comprises a 1 -2 storey building, formerly used as a Club house for the
Royal British Legion, that served alcohol. It has a steeply pitched roof to the two storey
element with a flat roof to the single storey side and rear 'wings'. It is of no architectural
merit having been substantially altered over the years and appears in a poor state of
repair.

The existing building is set well back from the road, but is close in part to the southern and
eastern site boundaries. The eastern boundary comprises a timber boarded fence, with
dense trees and shrub planting within the neighbouring site hard up to the site's boundary.
Beyond this boundary lies an expanse of surface parking. The boundary to western edge
is also timber boarded fencing and at its northern most part lies within close proximity of
the eastern flank of the adjacent hotel complex.

Existing vehicle access is off Sipson Road with an expanse of hard surface that previously
accommodated the parking and servicing space for the Club. The site previously
accommodated surface car parking spaces, although there is no indication of the number
of such spaces.

It has a PTAL rating of 3. The land is potentially contaminated. The site is currently vacant
and has been for approximately two years.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme involves the demolition of the former Royal British Legion Club and
the erection of a 4 storey 54 bedroom hotel development with basement car park set
beneath the hotel. The proposed hotel is targeted at the budget end of the hotel market
and would primarily serve guests using Heathrow Airport. All the bedrooms are located on
the upper 3 floors. 6 of the guest bedrooms are designed to accommodate wheelchair
users.

The building has 4 sides to it each of different lengths and would take a loosely triangular
form on plan with a much narrower rear elevation that mirrors the narrowing of the plot
towards its southern boundary. The building would be centred around a triangular atrium
located in the core of the building. The atrium would fall from roof level to ground floor
level.

The ground floor would have a reception area, a hotel lobby, a luggage room, an office,
sets of toilets, a security office, 2 public lifts to (1 serving the upper floors the other
serving the basement), a stair core, an under-croft service yard and bin stores (the latter 2
elements both built into the main frame of the building). Toward the rear of the ground
floor would be a small kitchen bar and restaurant overlooking a small landscaped garden
that would open off the back of the hotel building.

The basement would be accessed by a vehicle ramp of a maximum gradient of 1:12 set
immediately to the east of the new building. The basement would provide 17 car parking
spaces including 4 blue bade bays, 2 secure bike stands (that would be protected by
CCTV) for 22 bicycles, a storage and maintenance room and laundry room. The building
would rise to a maximum height of 21 metres, finished with a flat roof, containing a terrace

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



3.3

(that would not be open to guests). The internal gross floor area of the hotel excluding the
basement area is approximately 2,270 square metres.

The treatment of the elevations and general massing is of a simple contemporary design.
The main external surface treatment is intended to be white render, interspersed with
rhythmic coloured infill panel and plain glazing (not tinted coloured glazing as the inicative
computer generated images (CGl's) suggest). The elevations have been revised following
pre-application discussions with the Council to provide a greater degree of animation to
both the front elevation and the east elevation: with the introduction of projecting and
recessed window bays on the upper 3 floors; greater glazing to the hotel foyer from the
street; and a different treatment to the windows on the northwest corner of the building to
break the monotony of the form. and to provide a greater vertical emphasises to the
building envelope & to help unify the upper floors.

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
None relevant to this planning scheme.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM11 (2012) Sustainable Waste Management
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management
Part 2 Policies:
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 22



BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

T4 Hotels, guest houses and other tourist accommodation - location, amenity and

parking requirements

LPP 5.10 2011) Urban Greening

LPP 5.11 2011) Green roofs and development site environs
LPP 5.12 2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure
LPP 5.17 2011) Waste capacity

LPP 5.2 2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.21
LPP 5.7

(
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
( )
LPP 6.11 (2011) Smoothing Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion and reducing traffic
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
( )

Contaminated land
2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.12 2011) Road Network Capacity
LPP 6.13 2011) Parking

LPP 7.14 2011) Improving air quality
LPP 7.2 2011
LPP 7.3 2011) Designing out crime
LPP 7.4 2011
LPP 7.6 2011
LPP 8.2 2011) Planning obligations
NPPF

An inclusive environment

Local character
Architecture

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 20th August 2013
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

A site notice was displayed and the application was advertised in the local newspaper. Adjacent
site owner have been consulted.

1 written response has been received from the adjacent hotel site raising an objection on the
following grounds:

Pt. 1) Concerned about the additional traffic a hotel on this site would generate particularly on

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



Sipson Road. Only 17 car park spaces are provided. A hotel of this size with staff and guests would
require far far more and would be very concerned our parking facilities would be used.

Pt. 2) The inconvenience to my hotel guests whilst work is being done/ noise & poor views over a
building site.

Pt. 3) Heathrow has an oversupply of hotel rooms no logic in increasing bed stock in the area

EXTERNAL:
ENGLISH HERITAGE (Archaeology Unit):

As the development lies within the proposed Heathrow Archaeological Priority Zone | have
appraised the proposals for archaeological impact. However, it is concluded that there would be
little or no archaeological impact in this case as the proposed works are modest in scale and
largely contained within the footprint of the former building. | therefore recommend that any
requirement for mitigation of archaeological impact in respect to the current application can be
waived.

METROPOLITAN POLICE:
No objection subjection to the attachment of the Secure by Design condition
NATS (air safeguarding):

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company
("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

HEATHROW AERODROME SAFEGARDING:
No objection.
Harmondsworth and Sipson Residents Association:

This proposed building will be of no or little value to the local community as it is not offering a
service to the community but adding to the frustration of the traffic flow in an often congested and
dangerous road for speeding traffic. Congestion arises because of the parked vehicles on the
motorway bridge which will only allow single lane traffic when a bus, lorry or coach is trying to
negotiate the bridge. Congestion also arises when large coaches turning into the Park Inn Hotel are
required to manoeuvre back and forth repeatedly to accommodate the acute turning angle; thus
blocking Sipson Road. Speeding (over 40 mph) regularly occurs around the bend of the Sipson
Road as drivers approach the motorway bridge (coming from the direction of the Bath Road) and
there has already been one fatality in that location in recent years due to this problem. It is
anticipated that by positioning a hotel on the proposed site will compound these problems. The
previous premises provided a social meeting place for the village and neighbouring communities
and it would be more appropriate if this land could again provide a service to the local community in
terms of facilities which could be used by them. This village already has 3 large hotels (2 Holiday
Inns and a Park Inn) but it does not have a newsagent, GP surgery, bakers, greengrocers, chemist
(we cannot access the chemist in Harlington due to the parking restrictions and parked minicabs),
library to name but a few of the amenities that other villages have and enjoy.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



Internal Consultees
HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

The proposal is for a 57 bed hotel, with no conference facilities, and 17 underground car parking
spaces. Based on the TA the average maximum two- way peak hour traffic is likely to be 10
vehicles between 7.00 and 8.00 am.

The average car parking ratio for all Heathrow hotels with consents/awaiting consents from 2012-
2013 is 1 space:4 rooms. This development provides car parking at a ratio of 1 space: 3.35 rooms.
There are 'Any time' double yellow line waiting restrictions on Sipson Road for a considerable
distance either side.

Auto tracks have been provided showing a 9.8m refuse vehicle being able to access the site. It
should be noted that commercial premises do not rely on the Council providing a refuse collection
service.

Coaches and Hopper buses are unlikely to be able to easily manoeuvre in and out of the site. It is
considered unreasonable to expect a modest sized hotel to provide coach parking. Hopper bus H1
from Terminals 1,2 and 3 serves the Holday Inn at M4 Junction 4 and the Novotel hotel and the
Hopper bus H51 from T4 and T5 serves the Holiday Inn at M4 junction 4,Crown Plaza, Novetel and
the Thistle Hotel on Bath Road. It is assumed that the Hopper buses use the M4 spur as this is the
fastest route avoiding the traffic calmed Sipson Road.

It is not considered financially viable to expect a hotel of this size to sign up to the Hopper bus. The
adjoining Park Inn is served by Hopper buses H2 and H54 and could be used by patrons of this
hotel if required.

CONCLUSION: No objection

FLOOD AND WATER DRAINAGE MANAGER:

Following a review of the information provided and in light of the large expanse of hardstanding on
the site currently no objection, subject to attachment of the Council's standard sustainable water
management/drainage condition.

TREES AND LANDSCAPING OFFICER:
Landscape Character/Context:

The site is occupied by a vacant plot, formerly a club/pub building surrounded by concrete hard-
standing. The site comprises a truncated triangle of land, situated on the edge of a larger land
parcel occupied by the Heathrow Inn Hotel. The Heathrow Park Inn Hotel lies to the south-east,
south-west and north-west of the site, with the north-east boundary fronting onto Sipson Road. The
site is close to the junction with Bath Road, to the south of which lies Heathrow Airport.

There is a strip of soft landscape along the east boundary but there are no trees or landscape
features of merit within the site, which might constrain development. Off-site trees and shrubby
vegetation line the boundaries with the neighbouring hotel. There are no Tree Preservation Orders
or Conservation Area designations affecting the trees in this area. Land to the north-east of Sipson
Road is designated Green Belt.

Landscape Considerations:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



- Section 11 of the National Planning Policy Framework, adopted 2012, expects that 'the planning
system should contribute to and enhance the natural and local environment by protecting and
enhancing valued landscapes..'

Saved local policy BE38 seeks 'the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate’'.

A Tree Report and Arboricultural Impact Assessment has been prepared by OMC Associates,
dated March 2013, in support of the application. This considers the implications of the proposal on
the nearby trees - and the affect of nearby trees on the proposed development.

- Contrary to the statement in section 2.2 of the report, none of the trees in the vicinity (on, or off-
site) are protected by Tree Preservation Order (or Conservation Area designation).

- The report assesses the condition and value of 18No. individual trees and 1 No. group, only one
of which is within the site boundary, a Sycamore (T12 on the schedule). All other trees are on the
neighbouring site but may influence, or be influenced by, the proposed development.

1No. 'A' grade (good) tree has been identified. 8No. 'B' grade (fair) trees are noted. 9No. 'C'

(poor) grade are identified and 1No. 'U' grade tree whose quality and condition justify removal on
the grounds of good arboricultural management.
- In clause 4.2 the report considers the affect of the development on nearby trees. It confirms that
1No. 'C' grade tree, a self-set Sycamore (T12 on the schedule) will be removed in order to facilitate
the development. There will also be marginal encroachment into the root protection areas (RPA's)
of a number of off-site trees and shrubs alongside the proposed ramp on the east boundary, with
some cutting back of overhanging branches required.

At 4.3 the affect of the trees on the development is considered. It is acknowledged that the
Hornbeams may obstruct some natural daylight as they mature, the affect of which could be
controlled by the trimming back of overhanging branches in future years, if necessary.

In the summary of the report (4.4) it is recommended that an Arboricultural Methodology
Statement and Tree Protection Plan are prepared prior to development in order to safeguard the
trees along the south-east boundary.

A Bird Hazard Management Plan has been submitted which refers to BAA's Advice Note 8
Safeguarding of Aerodromes. While this advice may influence the design and detailing of hard and
soft landscape features, the perceived constraints should not diminish the expectation of, or
objectives for, a high quality landscape design for this site.

RDP's drawing No. 833/RDP/C102 provides a ground-floor site layout with indicative hard and
soft landscaping. Some amendments to the planting plan is recommended and additional
supporting information (plans, schedules, specifications and management / maintenance plans
should be conditioned.

Recommendation:
No objection subject to the above observations and conditions COM6, COM7, COMS,
COM9 (parts 1,2,4,5 and 6) COM10.

The redevelopment of the existing vacant club/pub site at 560 Sipson Road to accommodate a new
4 storey 54 room hotel with associated parking and landscaping.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

Air Quality

The site is in an area suffering from exceptionally poor air quality. Data suggests that the site is
current exceeding minimum standards for air quality and therefore has a significant detrimental
impact on health. The proposed development will add to the traffic which is the primary source of
the air quality problems. The following condition is therefore essential:

Condition
Prior to first occupation of the development an air quality action plan shall be submitted to and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The action plan shall set out the measures to
be undertaken to promote, encourage and install measures to reduce impacts on air quality. The
development must be operated in accordance with the approved plan.

Reason
To reduce the impacts on air quality in accordance with Policy EM8 of the Local Plan Part 1.

Energy

The submitted energy statement is borderline acceptable for this stage of the planning process.
However, there are a number of deficiencies that need to be resolved but these can be rectified
through a planning condition.

In particular the assessment doesn't refer to the correct policy and set outs emissions savings of
20% from renewable sources. This was approach was outdated when the current London Plan
was adopted in summer 2011. The report does not provide an adequate baseline, i.e. what is the
kwhr and kgCO2 associated with space heating, hot water, lighting etc. The lack of this information
makes it difficult to assess the conclusions.

The report also mentions CHP units without giving information on the size and also PV panels
without providing their locations.

The following condition is therefore necessary:

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed energy assessment shall be submitted
showing how the development will reduce carbon emissions by 25% from a 2010 Building
Regulations compliant development in accordance with the outline Energy Assessment (Richard
Child, 13/2112 ene rev A, May 2013). The detailed assessment shall clearly set out the baseline
energy demand (kWhr) and associated emissions (KgCO2); the measures to reduce the emissions
through energy efficiency including how they impact on the baseline; the size, specifications, input
and outputs and location of any proposed CHP and how it impacts on the baseline; and finally full
details, specifications and performance of any renewable energy with corresponding plans where
necessary. The development must proceed in accordance with the approved details.

Reason
To ensure appropriate carbon savings are delivered in accordance with London Plan Policy 5.2.

Water Efficiency

The Council is in a severely water stressed area and is therefore mindful of the additional burdens
placed on water consumption by new development. The proposed development will have a
significant water demand, with the hotel having a particularly high water consumption rate. The
following condition is therefore necessary:

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the reduction in water use including the
harvesting and recycling of grey water and rain water shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly set out how collected water will be reused in
areas where potable water is not required, i.e. toilet flushing and irrigation of landscaped areas.
The development must proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

Reason
To ensure the development reduces the pressure on potable water in accordance with Policy 5.15
of the London Plan.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



Living Walls and Roofs

The development is within an air quality management area and will result in the loss of most
vegetation on the site. Living walls and roofs can improve air quality, operate as carbon sinks and
also be of importance for nature conservation. The following condition is therefore necessary:

Condition

Prior to commencement of development a scheme for the inclusion of living walls, roofs and
screens shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme
shall provide details of the types of living material to be used and the locations. In particular, road
facing facades should supporting living walls to aid improvements to air quality. The development
should proceed in accordance with the approved plans.

Reason
To ensure the development contributes to a number of objectives in compliance with Policy 5.11 of
the London Plan.

ACCESS OFFICER:

The design of this development application demonstrates commitment to the principles of access
and inclusion.

The basement car park is served by a lift for hotel guests, has a minimum vehicle clearance height
of 2.6m and a gradient on the ramp no greater than 1:12 that is considered acceptable from an
accessibility stand point.

Revised details have been received from the applicant and the following is noted:

The ground floor would provide an accessible toilet designed in accordance with the guidance
given in Approved Document M to the Buildings Regulations 2004. The toilet would be signed
either "Accessible WC" or "Unisex", as confirmed in the DAS.

Corridors are shown on plan providing the requisite 1500mm width.
As shown on plan the en-suite bathrooms confirm with BS8300:2009.

The Design and Access Statement confirms the alarm system shall be designed to allow deaf
people to be aware of its activation.

The application provides details of evacuation for disabled people in the event of the fire including
protected rooms with 60 minutes fire resistance provided on each upper floor

CONCLUSION:
No objection, subject to following condition

"Development shall not commence until further detail are submitted to and approved in writing by
Local Planning Authority of:

(i) The access to the building entrances including the provision of non-slip surface and adequate
lighting and use of clearly defined texture and visual contrasts;

(i) Further details of internal doors across circulation routes to incorporate a suitable zone of
visibility.

(iii) Details of the lift to facilitate the evacuation of disabled people in the event of a fire emergency.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details and the
accessibility features shall thereafter be retained in perpetuity.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development and to ensure
that older and disabled people, and others who may be unable to evacuate by stairs, can leave the
building independently during a fire emergency in an efficient, controlled and dignified manner in
accordance with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and London Plan Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

Plus an informative added that states-

The onus is on the service provider to ensure the safety and evacuation of disabled people. It is not
the responsibility of the fire service to enable routine evacuation of disabled people.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

The following information was submitted with regard to air quality:

- Air Quality Assessment, 560 Sipson Road, West Drayton, by REC Ltd for RDP Architects Ltd (11
June2013)

The following information was submitted with regard to land contamination:

- Desk Study and Conceptual Site Model for the site at 560 Sipson Road, West Drayton UB7 0JD,
by Land Science for RDP Architects Ltd on behalf of Interpoise Ltd (23 March 2013)

Air Quality

The proposed development is within the declared AQMA and in an area which currently appears to
be exceeding the European Union limit value for annual mean nitrogen dioxide, based on CERC
modelling undertaken on behalf of the London Borough of Hillingdon. The air quality assessment
indicates the magnitude of the impact as 'imperceptible' and 'negligible' for 2015 at the nearby
residential receptors. NO2 levels are indicated as remaining above the EU limit value of 40 -g/m3 at
all the receptor locations except one by 2015.

It should be noted the air quality assessment is limited to background levels of pollution which is
only slightly on the low side and assumes no change in background or emission factors for future
year 2015 from 2011, which is quite a conservative approach. However, it is not clear if the AADT
traffic data for 2012 for the stretch of road are correct (5266 vehicles over 24 hours and HDV
proportion of 13.7%). The figures for 2015 indicate a considerable increase in AADT to 8997, but
the suggestion is only 150 vehicle movements relate to the proposed development. The air quality
assessment does not include emissions from the energy generation at the site. Therefore, the
change in the predicted NO2 concentrations for 2015 based on road traffic sources by enlarge and
with development this varies from 0.07 to 0.21 g/m3 based on the proposed use, at the impacted
residential receptors.

There is limited information in the report with regard to the predicted NO2 levels at the development
site, which are indicated to be below the EU limit value above the ground floor level, with all
exceedances indicated at the ground floor level. The modelled levels are indicated to vary from
37.88 10 47.77 g/m3.

As the development is in and will cause increases in an area already suffering poor air quality the
following Section 106 obligation is required up to £25,000 should be sought for contribution to the
air quality monitoring network in the area.

Only the ground floor is indicated to be above the EU limit values, and receptors at the second and
third floor were not assessed based on the assumption NO2 levels drop off with height, and
exceedances are not indicated at the first floor. The ingress of polluted air condition is

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



reommended due to exceedances at the ground floor level, and we cannot rule out possible
exceedances on the first floor as the background is likely to be higher than indicated in the
assessment due to its proximity to the airport. The ingress od polluted air condition should also be
considered with regard to any exhaust flue at the site, to ensure polluted air is not drawn back into
the building.

Air Quality Condition 1: Ingress of Polluted Air

Before the development is commenced a scheme for protecting the proposed accommodation from
external air pollution shall be submitted and approved by the LPA. Any works which form part of
such a scheme shall be completed before any part of the development is first occupied or used and
measures put in place to ensure it is maintained for the life of the development.

REASON: To safeguard residential amenity in accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan.

Notes: In areas where there the air pollution levels are above, or close to, the national and
European limits, this is designed to safeguard the future residents/users of the site from the ingress
of the poor outdoor air quality. The design must take into account climate change pollutants and
ensure there are no trade-offs between local and global pollutant emissions. Suitable ventilation
systems will need to: take air from a clean location or treat the air and remove pollutants; designed
to minimise energy usage; be sufficient to prevent summer overheating; have robust arrangements
for maintenance.

Based on the Energy Statement a microgeneration gas CHP has been recommended alongside
PV. The conclusions in the report indicates, if this is insufficient, biomass should be considered.
We would not recommend this option in an area of poor air quality. Should this option be seriously
considered, they need to provide an air quality assessment that includes emissions from this
source. The following condition is recommended with regard to energy generation on site. We
would recommend using ultra low NOx gas CHP, to limit emissions.

Air Quality Condition 2 - Details of Energy Provision

Before the development is commenced, details of any plant, machinery or fuel burnt, as part of the
energy provision for the development shall be submitted to the LPA for approval. This shall include
pollutant emission rates with or without mitigation technologies. Where a scheme to mitigate
emissions is required, this shall be submitted to the LPA for approval. The said scheme should be
implemented, and maintained for the life of the development.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance with policy OE1 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Notes: This condition relates to the operational phase of residential or commercial development
and is intended for the protection of future residents in a designated AQMA and Smoke Control
Area. Advice on the types of authorised fuels and appliances can be found at www.defra.gov.uk.

A travel plan has been submitted for the hotel application. Due consideration needs to be given to
ensure sustainable modes of transport are available to staff and customers of the hotel.

Soil Contamination

The soil contamination comments are for the whole site and particularly the future areas of soft
landscaping, as the proposed development by enlarge is of low sensitivity. A desk study has been
submitted with regard to land contamination, and it appears no ground investigation information is
available for the site. The former use is an orchard rather than woodland as indicated in the desk

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



top study. There is a small possibility of contamination associated with made ground at the site,
which is almost entirely covered in building and hard standing based on 2012 aerial photos. The
report does recommend further investigation including for ground gas. The standard contaminated
land condition is provided below and covers gas investigation as well. As it appears soil in any
landscaped areas may have to be imported, the soil testing condition is also provided below.

COM33 - Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning Guidance
Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The
scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with any such
requirement specifically and in writing:

(@) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all potential
sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified receptors relevant
to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater sampling,
together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a suitably qualified
and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly identify all risks, limitations and
recommendations for remedial measures to make the site suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA prior to
commencement, along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation scheme
is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the remediation
scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a comprehensive
verification report shall submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part of
the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any such
requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological
systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers,
neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

The application was subject to extensive charged pre-application advice and the design of the
scheme has been appropriately modified to reflect these discussions with the Urban Design Team
including:

- Enhanced soft landscaping on the street boundary;

- A reduction in the building's overall footprint, setting the building further off the street;

- Greater animation introduced into the elevations, to help reduce the monolithic character of the
building and provide greater visual interest - including opportunities for shadow lines when sun

light is cast across the elevations;

- The introduction of a loggia feature that provides visual interests, unifies the floors vertically and
successfully integrates the hotel's signage into the design as whole rather than left as an additional

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



intrusive stand feature;

- Greater glazing at ground floor on the street elevation into and out of the reception/foyer space to
provide greater life from the development in the street scene and the added benefit of providing
increased natural surveillance of the front forecourt area.

The final success of the scheme in architectural terms will depend on the choice and quality of the
materials used in the elevations, to the attention to detail in the finish of the elevations and the
quality of the landscaping (both soft landscaping & hard landscaping including the boundary
treatments). All these detailing matters should be controlled by pre-commencement planning
conditions.

PLANNING OBLIGATIONS OFFICER:

Refer to section 7.20 of the report.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy 3.6 of the London Plan deals with the protection and enhancement of social
infrastructure and states:

"Proposals which would result in a loss of social infrastructure in areas of defined need for
that type of social infrastructure without realist proposals for re-provision should be
resisted. The suitability of redundant social infrastructure premises for other forms of
social infrastructure for which there is a defined need in the locality should be assess
before alternative developments are considered."

Policy T4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states hotels, guest houses and other tourist accommodation will be acceptable in
principle provided:

(i) The development is located within a mixed use area; and

(i) The development is located near or on a primary or secondary road or rail or
underground station; and

(iii) The development does not result in the loss of amenity to neighbours through noise
and other disturbances; and

(iv) Parking to standards adopted by the local planning authority can be met within the
curtilage of the site.

(v) Any on street parking that may be generated can be accommodated without detriment
to the free flow of traffic or conditions of general highway safety.

In light of the site's location and the adequate car parking provision (refer to section 7.10
of the report) it is considered the scheme is acceptable in principle assessed against
Policy T4.

The existing premises on site has been vacant for approximately two years with evidence
provided in support of the application that the site has been actively marketed for over 12
months. The details provided of marketing show there has been significant interest in the
site (over 60 enquiries) but with very limited expressions of interest in retaining the
existing building or any D1 Use on the site.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

Based on the combination of both the marketing evidence provided; the distance of the
site from a main residential catchments area; and given the poor state of repair of the
building as witnessed during the case officer's site visit, it is not considered on balance
there is robust sustainable development reasons to resist the change of use (from D1 use
to C1) as assessed against Policy 3.6 of the London Plan. According there is no objection
to the principle of change of use in planning policy terms from D1 Use to C1 Use.

Density of the proposed development

The application seeks to construct a hotel, therefore residential density is not pertinent to
the consideration of this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not lie within an area of special character or a conservation area. The site
does lie within the forthcoming Heathrow Archaeological Priority Zone. However English
Heritage Archaeology Unit advice there are no issues given the given the nature of the
works and the fact the development would be largely contained within the footprint of the
former building and area of hardstanding.

Airport safeguarding

The proposal would not conflict with aircraft safeguarding criteria.
Impact on the green belt

The site does not lie in Green Belt however the land to the north of the site on the
opposite side of Sipson Road is in designated Green Belt.

Policy OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states Hillingdon "will normally only permit proposals for development adjacent to or
conspicuous from the green belt if it would not injure the visual amenities of the Green
Belt by reason of siting, materials, design, traffic or activities generated."

Given the new development would be 'book ended' by existing hotel development of a far
greater footprint to either side of it (to the west and east) and to the rear of the site (to the
south) and given this existing hotel development rises to a greater building height than the
4 storey development proposed it is not considered the scheme would have a negative
impact on the visual amenities of the Green Belt or impact significantly to traffic
generation on Sipson Road. Accordingly the scheme is considered to comply with Policy
OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) seeks to ensure that new development will complement and improve the character
and amenity of the area.

The building would be flanked by existing hotel development of 4 to 6 storey height.
Accordingly the proposed height of the building at 4 storeys is considered in street scene
terms acceptable given the street context and the height of the neighbouring properties.

The scheme seeks to provide enhanced visual interest to the main elevations visible from
the street through the introduction of angled window bays that alternate between being
angled 'out' and angled 'in' from the main building line thus helping to sculpt the block as a
whole, reduce any risk of the development having a plain monolithic character, also this
elevation feature provides a welcome opportunity for shadow lines. In addition on the
north east corner of the front elevation there would be a is a loggia type feature finished
with the hotel signage that provides further interest to the front elevation.

Impact on neighbours

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that new developments do not have a detrimental
impact on the residential amenity of neighbouring occupiers through loss of light,
dominance or loss of privacy.

Given there is no residential development within over 100 metres from the site and these
residential dwellings lie on the other side of Sipson Road it is not considered the scheme
will give rise to any detrimental impact to residential neighbours from loss of light, over-
dominance or loss of privacy.

Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states permission will not be granted for uses which are likely to become detrimental to
the character or amenities of surrounding properties. Given the neighboring properties
are hotel developments and the proposed hotel development does not have large internal
floor area allocated for conference, bar or banqueting purposes it is not considered the
scheme will give cause to noise annoyance to surrounding properties.

Whilst there are no adopted planning standards in respect to potential loss of
privacy/overlooking between 1 set of hotel guest bedrooms and another set of hotel
bedrooms but were the Council's residential development overlooking distances applied
as a benchmark this scheme would comply with the Council's minimum distance to avoid
unacceptablr overlooking/loss of privacy with no hotel bedrooms from the new
development, located within a 45 degree radius, being within 21 metres of hotel bedroom
windows on the neighbouring Park Inn Hotel complex. As such the scheme is considered
acceptable in this respect.

An overshadowing diagram has been undertaken by the case officer and the scheme
would cast no overshadowing after 10am (on 21 March of any year) to hotel rooms in the
neighbouring development.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The scheme is for the provision of a hotel, accordingly there will be no future residential
occupiers.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policies AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) are concerned with traffic generation, and access to public transport.
Policies AM14 and AM15 are concerned with on-site parking.

The site is surrounded by the large Park Inn Hotel which has two vehicle accesses from
Sipson Road with one of these entrances is approximately 50 metres to the north west
and the other main entrance is to the south and is approximately 250 metres along the
street. Immediately opposite the site are green fields that are seperated from Sipson
Road by mature hedging. Approximately 60 metres to the south of the proposed new
vehicle entrance to the site is the vehicle entrance to Sipson Court and Sipson House on
the opposite side of Sipson Road, which is a site used as a children's day nursery.
Sipson Road is a 30 mph single carriageway 'A' classified highway with double yellow line
with waiting restrictions on both sides of the road.

The Council's Highway Engineer concurs with the applicant that Sipson Road is one of the
more lightly trafficked sections of Greater London's 'A'-class road network, being closely
paralleled by the M4 Heathrow Spur Motorway although it does provide an important local
link to Sipson village further to the north.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



The existing single vehicle access point would be replaced by a two vehicle crossovers
from Sipson Road plus a short roadway on the site running from 1 highway access point
to the other. The 54 bedroom would be served by 17 on-site car parking spaces including
4 disabled car parking bays. The car parking spaces would be located in the basement
that is served by a pedestrian lift for guests and a vehicle ramp with a maximum gradient
of 1:12. The basement would house 22 secure bicycle spaces.

The application is accompanied by a Transport Assessment and tracking diagrams which
show that both guests cars and large refuse vehicles can access the site from Sipson
Road. The Council's Highway Engineer has no issue with the tracking information
provided and accepts this is adequate for servicing arrangements. Due to the physical
constraints of this small & tight site there would be no opportunity for the Heathrow hopper
bus or other larger coaches to enter the site to drop off/collect guests. Instead the
applicant proposes any coaches or Airport Hopper Bus service would pick up passengers
lawfully at the kerbside on Sipson Road and the Transport Assessment considers this

acceptable given it is relatively small hotel. It is noted that hoperbuses serve the
neighbouring Park Inn Hotel and there may be an opprtunity for quests to share this
facility.

With regard to the level of car parking provision for ratio of 1:3 guest rooms is greater
than with other hotel developments approved by the London Borough of Hillingdon in the
last 4 years located nearby and serving Heathrow Airport. Furthermore the parking
provision is consistent with the Council's adopted maximum parking standards, therefore
the scheme is considered to comply with Policies AM14 and AM15 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The Council's Highway Officer has been consulted on the application and has carefully
considered the issue of traffic generation, vehicular accesses, the drop off /collection of
guests from the public highway and he overall layout and raises no objection to the
scheme stating that the proposed development will not have a detrimental effect on the
existing highway in accordance with the aims of Policies AM2 and AM7 Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Whilst it is acknowledged the prospect of guests being dropped off/collected by mini
bus/coach from the public highway is not ideal in this particular circumstance it is not
considered to provide a reason of refusal given it is a: relatively modestly sized hotel;
sightlines outside the site on Sipson Road are adequate in both directions, there is no
opportunity for permanent car parking on the street (double yellow lines are in place along
Sipson Road) and the road is relatively lightly traffic with no great pressure on the road at
peak hours. These views are shared by the Council's Highway Engineer.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

URBAN DESIGN:

Addressed in Section 7.07 of the report.
ACCESS:

Addressed in Section 7.12 of the report.
SECURITY:

The Metropolitan Police Officer Crime Prevention officer has reviewed the scheme and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



has no objection subjection to the attachment of the Secure by Design condition.
7.12 Disabled access

Policies R16 and AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to ensure that developments of this type incorporate inclusive
design, as do Policies 7.1 and 7.2 of the London Plan. Further detailed guidance is
provided within the Accessible Hillingdon SPD.

The hotel would be consistent with the London Plan and HDAS Accessibility policy
standards including meeting the minimum provision of accessible bedrooms as a
percentage of the total number of bedrooms. Other features include disabled toilets on
ground floor, lifts from the car park basement to the rest of the hotel, an agreement from
the applicant to secure a set of lifts that can be used in the event of a fire by disabled and
infirm parsons and 60 minute fire refuges on each upper floor,

Subject to an appropriate condition it is considered that the proposal would provide an
inclusive environment for future users in accordance with Policies R16 and AM13 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and Policies 7.1
and 7.2 of the London Plan.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The proposal seeks permission for a hotel, accordingly considerations relating to
affordable or special needs housing are not relevant to the application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

TREES AND LANDSCAPING:

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of merit
and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

The site as it stands is largely devoid of vegetation, albeit there are some trees off-site
that lie close to the south eastern boundary of the site. An accurate site survey has been
submitted with the application which plots trees on and close to the site, the tree species,
and their quality and spread. None of the trees in the vicinity are protected by a Tree
Preservation Order or by Conservation Area designations. The only on-site tree is a
Sycamore that is of 'C' grade and would be lost as a result of the development. The
Council's Landscape Officer has made a site visit and considers the sycamore of little
merit and with its 'C' grade has no objection to its removal.

With regard to the off site trees the Landscape Officer is satisfied that with the appropriate
tree protection measures in place these trees can be protected (and neighbouring shrubs)
with only marginal encroachment into the root protection required. Future pruning of the
neighbouring hornbeams maybe required to safeguard natural light to hotel bedrooms and
this is considered a feasible approach by the Landscape Officer. With regard to the
ground floor site layout the scheme provides an improvement over the existing expanse of
hard standing and palisade fencing with details provided of indicative hard and soft
landscaping. Subject to the relevant planning conditions in respect of landscape
maintenance, tree protection and revisions/further detail on the planting plan the scheme
is considered to provide a satisfactory landscape arrangement that complies with Policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

ECOLOGY:
The site is currently almost entirely given over to hardstanding. In view of this and the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



safeguarding measures detailing within the application documents in respect to trees and
shrubs on neighbouring sites it is not considered the scheme will have an adverse impact
on the areas ecology.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

London Plan policies 5.16 and 5.17 requires adequate provision of refuse and recycling
facilities for new development and for their location to be appropriate in terms of enabling
ease of collection from the site.

The application is accompanied by a Waste Management, Refuse and Recycling
Statement and plans provides details of a dedicated space within the ground floor of the
building allocated to store the bins for recycling and household & kitchen rubbish
generated by the hotel and the tracking plan provides details for the large refuse vehicles
to collect the waste. The scheme provides space for 14 euro bins that accords with the
Council's capacity standards for 2/3 star hotels. The bin area is an enclosed area in the
ground floor with access from inside for the member of staff and access from Sipson
Road for the refuse collectors. The store room will have continuous mechanical
ventilation. A drop kerb will be provided for easy movement of the wheelie bins to the
refuse vehicles. The owner/occupier will have a contract with Biffa in place prior to the
occupation of the premises. This statement details a weekly collection early in the
morning.

The level of waste and recycling store provision, its location and means of collection by
refuse vehicles is considered to comply with the requirements of the Council's Waste
Development Team and the Council's Highway Engineer. As such the scheme is
considered satisfactory and complies with the standards set out in London Plan policies
5.16 and 5.17

Notwithstanding the above it should be noted the hotel ultimately has considerable
discretion over which waste management methods are used on site.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.7 of the London Plan advises that boroughs should ensure that developments will
achieve a reduction in carbon dioxide emissions of 20% from on site renewable energy
generation (which can include sources of decentralised renewable energy) unless it can
be demonstrated that such provision is not feasible. Policy 5.4 of the London Plan
requires submission of an assessment of the energy demand and carbon dioxide
emissions from proposed major developments, which should demonstrate the expected
energy and carbon dioxide emission savings from the energy efficiency and renewable
energy measures incorporated in the development. The application has been supported
by an Energy Statement that is considered satisfactory to determine the application
favourably albeit more information will needed to be provided by the applicant. This extra
information can be handled by planning condition.

Subject to conditions to secure the installation of measures in accordance with the London
Plan requirements the scheme complies with London Plan Policies 5.3, 5.4 and 5.7.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a flood zone and no issues relating to flooding have been
identified.

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of
the London Plan (July 2011) and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London
Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use
and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13 requires that development proposals should use
sustainable urban drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are good reasons for not doing
so. Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies
(Nov 2012) requires that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development
does not increase the risk of flooding. The scheme would undertake rainwater harvesting
including the provision of a ground storage tank and permeable paving to replace the
existing large expanse of non permeable hard standing.

Subject to conditions, the proposal is considered to comply with the intentions of the
Hillingdon Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One and Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) in respect to water management and London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13.

The Council's Flood Risk/Drainage Officer raises no objection to the scheme, subject to
the application of the relevant SUDS and sustainable water management planning
condition.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has been consulted on the application and

raises no objection on noise or air quality subject to appropriate conditions and planning

obligations in respect of air quality monitoring and provision of green walls or green roof.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

With regards to the objection raised by Park Inn Hotel, points 2 and 3 are not material
planning considerations. With regards to point 1 the parking ratio is commensurate with
other recent hotel consents approved around Heathrow.

With regard to the points raised by Harmondsworth and Sipson Residents Association:-

1) The proposed land use (as a hotel) is considered to comply with relevant planning
policy including Policy T4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012). Furthermore it needs to be noted the site's location set some distance
from the centre of any local residential community means the site does not readily lend
itself to a future community use (D1) accessed either by foot or by public transport,
especially as the site is not well served by neighbourhood buses.

2) Regarding the concern over flow of traffic on Sipson Road this is dealt with section 7.10
of the report and by the scheme's legal agreement with provision of mini-bus service, if
deemed necessary regarding safe flow of traffic on Sipson Road.

7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) is
concerned with securing planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other
community, social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with
other development proposals. These policies are supported by more specific
supplementary planning guidance.

Proposed Heads of Terms:

1. Highways: to secure all necessary works and the provision of a Travel Plan.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



2. Construction Training: in line with the SPD if the construction time exceeds 3 months
and the construction cost is in excess of £2m then the construction training obligations will
apply. In line with the formula either an in-kind scheme or financial contribution should be
secured.

3. Air Quality: in line with the SPD and given the site is located in an air quality
management area then a contribution in the sum of £12,500.

4. Project Mgmt and Monitoring Fee: in line with the SPD if a s106 agreement is entered

into the a contribution equal to 5% of the total cash contributions is sought to enable the

mgmt and monitoring of the resulting agreement. Please note that a public realm

contribution may or may not be required dependent upon your assessment of the scheme
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION
There is no objection to the principle of the development involving the change of use of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



the site to a hotel.

The general size, height and massing of the proposed building is considered acceptable
echoing the height and scale found on the surrounding Park Inn Hotel complex. It is not
considered that the development would have any detrimental impact on the street scene,
or upon anyone's residential amenity or upon the setting of the Green Belt land lying
opposite.

Consideration has been given to the principal issue of traffic generation, vehicles servicing
the hotel, and guest collection and drop off (including the possibility of direct drop
off/collection of guests by coach/mini bus from Sipson Road) and these matters taken
together are not considered would have any significant detrimental impact on the existing
highway network or highway safety given the sightlines outside the site, the bar on cars
parking for any length of time (with double yellow lines in place), the small number of
vehicular movements anticipated (as a 54 bedroom budget hotel) serving Heathrow where
most guests will arrive by public transport or taxi .

The National Planning Policy Framework is clear that there should be a presumption in
favour of sustainable economic development and that the key priority is the delivery of
new jobs. The application proposals would deliver on these objectives, bringing an
estimated 17 full time equivalent jobs on site (plus additional job creation in off site hotel
servicing role) and secure the regeneration of a site that presently is unused and does not
presently positively contribute to the street scene and with little prospect that the existing
building being brought back to active life.

The scheme is considered to be visually acceptable and is considered to comply with
relevant London Plan and Hillingdon Local Plan policies accordingly, approval is
recommended subject to appropriate conditions and planning obligations.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

London Borough of Hillingdon's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' Supplementary Planning
Document (May 2013)

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document (July 2008)

London Plan

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



=

Cooling Tower

...............

El Sub Sta

O\ e,
A PR |
,,’ 7\, ! I
/l2sem KLy
1 A I

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Former British Legion Club
Sipson Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale

829/APP/2013/1618 1:1,250

U

A

Date
October

2013

Planning Committee

Major Applicttiotnis

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT 37-45 DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Variation of Condition 4 (Approved Drawings) to allow the enlargement of the
single storey rear additions, changes to disabled facilities and fenestration to
Plots 4, 5, 6, 7 and 10 of planning permission granted 16/11/10, ref.
59214/APP/2010/1776: Erection of 8 detached and 6 semi-detached
dwellings with associated access, parking and landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 59214/APP/2013/2269

Drawing Nos: 1834/PL0OO Rev.
1834/PL0O1 Rev.
1834/PL02 Rev.
1834/PL0O3 Rev.
1834/PL0O6 Rev.
1834/PL0O7 Rev.
1834/PL09 Rev.
1834/PL10 Rev.
1834/PL11 Rev.
1834/PL12 Rev.
Phase 2 Ecological Survey (Bat and Reptiles), August 2010
Reptile Mitigation Strategy to address the requirements of Condition 26 of
Planning Permission 59214/APP/2010/1776, dated October 2012
Arboricultural Assessment and Arboricultural Method Statement, dated
15/10/10
Letter dated 7/10/10
Low and Zero Carbon Technologies Options Appraisal, Final Report, July
2010
Land Registry documents
1834/PL13
1834/PL14
1834/PL15
1834/PL16
1834/PL17
DS19080901.04 Rev. B
Design & Access Statement
Transport Statement, dated 20/7/10
Tree Survey Report, dated 28/8/09
Phase 1 Ecological Survey, June 2010
1834/PL601
1834/PL102
1834/PL202
1834/PL402
Agent's letter dated 2/9/13

>>O0>0O0>2>W0O>

Date Plans Received: = 08/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/08/2013
1. SUMMARY
Members may recall four applications that sought various amendments to the originally

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



approved scheme granted on 16/11/13 for 14 houses on this site (App. No.
59214/APP/2010/1776 refers) which were presented to the Major Applications Planning
Committee meeting on 13th June 2013. This application combines those amendments
which were approved (App. Nos. 59214/APP/2013/847, 849 and 852 refer) into a single
application to replace the separate approvals in order to overcome the problem of the
decision notices referring to different plan numbers that contradict one another.

This application therefore seeks to vary Condition 4 (Approved Plans) of planning
permission ref. 59214/APP/2010/1776 to allow the enlargement of the single storey rear
additions or add a single storey addition in the case of Plot 10 and make changes to the
internal layout and side elevations of the houses on Plots 4, 5, 6, 7 and 10.

Members previously considered that the changes would not materially affect the
character and appearance of the area, the amenities of adjoining residential properties
would not be affected and the standard of residential accommodation provided would be
acceptable. These alterations to the originally approved scheme were therefore approved
and there has been no change in policy or site circumstance to suggest that this
assessment is no longer valid. This application is therefore recommended for approval.

A letter has also been received from the agents, requesting that the houses should only
be required to satisfy Level 3 of the Code form Sustainable Homes as required by
Condition 37 of the original approval as opposed to Level 4 stipulated by Condition 28 on
the approved amended schemes. The Council's Sustainability Officer has considered this
request and having regard to the planning history and the relatively minor changes to the
design of the houses which are now sought, it is considered that in this instance,
requiring the houses to satisfy Level 4 would be unduly onerous.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

(i) A financial contribution of £117,713 for education facilities and places

(ii) A financial contribution of £11,678.51 for healthcare facilities and places.

(iii) A financial contribution of £20,000 towards community facilities/the public
realm.

(iv) A financial contribution of £1,239.70 towards libraries.

(v) A financial contribution towards training initiatives equal to £2,500 for every £1
million build cost.

(vi) The applicants pay a sum to the Council of 5% of the value of contributions for
specified requirements to project manage and oversee implementation of elements
of the completed planning (and/or highways) agreement(s).

(vii) The applicant shall agree to the full and complete costs to undertake the
necessary works, as identified by the Council, for off site highway works,
including:

a) Junction improvements to the site access with Ducks Hill Road

(viii) Agreement that if the applicant implements this permission, they will not
implement permission 59214/APP/2005/951 or any part there of.

2. That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of the S106 Agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

3. That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised by the 08th July 2013, or any other
period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces then
delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture
to refuse the application for the following reason:

The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of
services and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed
development (in respect of education, health, community facilities and libraries,
construction and employment training facilities, monitoring and highway junction
works). The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

5. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1834/PL0O0 Rev. A,
1834/PL0O1 Rev. C, 1834/PL02 Rev. B, 1834/PL03 Rev. A, 1834/PL06 Rev. A, 1834/PL07
Rev. C, 1834/PL08 Rev. A, 1834/PL09 Rev. A, 1834/PL10 Rev. B, 1834/PL011 Rev. A,
1834/PL012 Rev. A, 1834/PL013, 1834/PL014, 1834/PL015, 1834/PL016, 1834/PL017,
1834/PL102, 1834/PL202, 1834/PL402 and 1834/PL601 and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, ,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy
5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July 2011)

6 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

7 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 RES13 Obscure Glazing

With the exception of the south elevations of the houses on Plots 1 and 12 and the north
west elevation on Plot 8, the first floor and rooflight windows on the side elevations of the
houses shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height
of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining and proposed properties in accordance with Policy
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 NONSC No Roof Gardens

The flat roof area of the single storey rear projecting additions hereby permitted on Plots
4,5, 6, 7 and 10 shall not be used as a balcony, roof garden or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

10 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extensions or

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



roof alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further
specific permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1 NONSC Obscure Glazing

Notwithstanding the approved plans, side screens glazed with permanently obscured
glass shall be provided to the rear balconies on Plots 2, 3, 11, 12, 13 and 14 for so long
as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

12 NONSC Parking Areas

The houses shall not be occupied until the access and parking spaces have been laid
out, surfaced and drained in accordance with details first submitted to, and approved in
writing by, the Local Planning Authority. The access road and parking spaces shall be
permanently maintained and available for such at all times thereafter to the reasonable
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure the provision of a safe and convenient access for vehicular traffic, and
adequate facilities are provided prior to occupation in accordance with Policies AM7(ii)
and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

13 NONSC Access Road

The development hereby approved shall not commence on site until full details of the
access road junction have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The houses shall not be occupied until the junction has been
constructed in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure the provision of a safe and convenient access for vehicular traffic in
accordance with Policy AM7(ii) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

14 NONSC Car Parking Spaces Visibility Splays

The accesses to the proposed car parking spaces shall be provided with those parts of a
2.4m x 2.4m visibility splay which can be accommodated within the site in both directions
and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to visibility between heights of 0.6m and
2.0m above the level of the adjoining highways.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced, in accordance with
Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
15 NONSC Access Road Visibility Splay

The proposed access to the site shall be provided with driver visibility splays of 2.4m x

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



90m in both directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to visibility (unless
otherwise agreed by the Local Planning Authority) between the heights of 0.6m and 2.0m
above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced, in accordance with
Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

16 NONSC Street Lighting

Before the development hereby permitted commences, details of street lighting shall be
submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The access road
shall be lit in accordance with BS5489 - 1:2003, and the lighting shall be permanently
maintained thereafter.

REASON
To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced, in accordance with
Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

17 NONSC Revised Gate Siting

Notwithstanding the details shown on Drw. No. 1834/PL00, revised details of the siting of
the vehicle and pedestrian gates shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority, to ensure that the gates would be set back at least 10m from
the edge of the highway. The development shall be carried out in strict accordance with
the approved revised details.

REASON

To ensure, in the interests of highway and pedestrian safety, that adequate space would
be available to allow vehicles entering the site to wait off the public highway whilst the
gates opened, in accordance with Policy AM7(ii) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

18 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

19 NONSC Protective Fencing

No site clearance works or development shall be commenced until the fencing shown on
Drw. No. DS19080901.04 Rev. B has been erected in accordance with the details
approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such
fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing shall be retained in
position until development is completed. The area within the approved protective fencing
shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and in particular in these areas:
1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

20 NONSC Tree Protection

The works shall be carried out in strict accordance with the revised Arboricultural Method
Statement, dated 15th October 2010 received 18/10/2010.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

21 NONSC Reptile Mitigation

The development shall proceed in accordance with the Reptile Mitigation Plan shown in
Appendix 4 of the Phase 2 Ecological Survey (Bat and Reptiles) Ref: R116/Final.

REASON

To ensure the ongoing protection of slow worm (UK Protected Species) in accordance
with Policy 7.19 of the London Plan (July 2011) and Policy EC2 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

22 NONSC Bat Protection

No trees shall be removed during the summer bat breeding season (May to August
inclusive) and the winter bat hibernation season (December to February inclusive).

REASON

To minimise the risk of harm to Bats (a European Protected Species) in accordance with
Policy 7.19 of the London Plan (July 2011) and Policy EC2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

23 RES19 Ecology

No development shall take place until a scheme to protect and enhance the nature

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



conservation interest of the site has been submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

In order to encourage a wide diversity of wildlife on the existing semi-natural habitat of
the site in accordance with policy EC5 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 7.19.

24 RES26 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA).
The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with
any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and
evaluate all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all
other identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out
by a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also
clearly identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make
the site suitable for the proposed use.

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement.

(ii) If during development or works contamination not addressed in the submitted
remediation scheme is identified, an addendum to the remediation scheme must be
agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
verification report submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any
part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with
any such requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land
and neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property
and ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without
unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with
policy OE11 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

25 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

26 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

27 NONSC Refuse Collection

Prior to the commencement of works on site, full details of the bin collection point shown
on Drw. No. 1834/PL15 received on 12/10/10 shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that adequate facilities are provided, in accordance with Policy AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

28 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 3 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

NPPF1

NPPF4

NPPF6

NPPF7

NPPF8

NPPF9

NPPF10

NPPF11

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 3.13 (2011) Affordable housing thresholds

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.6 (2011) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 5.9 (2011) Overheating and cooling

LPP 5.10 (2011) Urban Greening

LPP 5.11 (2011) Green roofs and development site environs
LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure
LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 6.10 (2011) Walking

LPP 6.12 (2011) Road Network Capacity

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm

LPP 7.19 (2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt
OL26 Protection and enhancement of trees, woodland and landscape

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



features

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments
EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance
EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats
BE7 Development schemes on the south-east side of Ducks Hill Road
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
BE39 Protection of trees and woodland - tree preservation orders
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments
H4 Mix of housing units
R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,
adopted July 2004
SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008
3 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

8

It is contrary to Section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land
to drain onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system.

9

The applicant should enter into a S278 Agreement to carry out the access and lighting

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



works on the highway as required.

10 ITOS Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981: Note that it is an offence under this act to disturb
roosting bats, nesting birds or other protected species. It is advisable to consult your tree
surgeon/consultant to agree an acceptable time for carrying out any work.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is located to the east of Ducks Hill Road, south of Mallard Way with the main part
of the site set back by approximately 60m from the road, linked by a vehicular access.
The irregular shaped site extends to approximately 0.76 hectares and generally slopes
down towards the south and east. The site formerly comprised 5 residential properties but
it has been cleared and works on the approved development for 14 houses has
commenced. There are many mature trees on site, mainly located on the site boundaries
with an open grassed area in the centre. The site is covered by TPO 41.

To the north, the site adjoins a two storey residential terrace in Mallard Way and further to
the north, two detached houses in Chelwood Close. To the west of the site, north of the
access, is Marchbank House, a detached block of 16 flats. To the east, south and west of
the site (south of the access road) is a wooded area, which was previously worked as part
of the Northwood Gravel Pits and now forms public open space and is part of the Green
Belt and a designated Nature Conservation Site of Borough Grade Il or Local Importance.
The site forms part of the 'developed area' as identified in the adopted Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks to consolidate the amendments to the original scheme for 14
houses on this site previously approved within 3 separate applications into a single
application in order to overcome the difficulty of each application referring to different
approved plans.

On Plots 4 and 5:

The originally approved 3.0m deep half width single storey rear additions, which would
have been sited centrally on this pair of semi-detached houses would be enlarged,
together with the lantern lighhts in the roof, to extend across the full width of the houses.
The height of the parapet walls on the rear addition would increase from 3.1m to 3.6m and
larger triple pane windows would be provided on each of its side elevations.

Alterations to the ground and first floor layouts and provisions to comply with Lifetime
homes provision are also proposed.

Other external alterations involve omitting the rearmost ground floor windows in the side
elevations and adding an additional first floor side window which would serve an en-suite
wc on each of the houses.

On Plots 6 and 7:

The previously approved 4.2m deep half width single storey side/rear addition to Plot 6

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



and the 1.5m deep full width single storey rear addition to Plot 7, would be replaced by full
width rear extensions with lantern lights in the roof to match the depth of the previously
approved addition on Plot 6. The height of the parapet walls on the rear addition would
increase from 3.1m to 3.6m and a triple pane window would be provided in the side
elevation of the addition on Plot 7.

Alterations to the ground, first and second floor layouts and provisions to comply with
Lifetime homes standards are also proposed.

Other external alterations involve re-siting the chimneys on the side elevation further to
the rear, omission of a ground floor window on the side elevations and minor re-siting of
windows and doors in the side elevations.

On Plot 10:

A single storey rear addition which would extend 2.1m to align with the rear elevation of
the previously approved two storey rear wing would be added, 6.2m wide with a lantern
light in the roof to extend across the rest of the rear elevation of the house. The height of
the parapet walls on the rear addition would increase from 3.1m to 3.6m and the
extension would incorporate a roof lantern skylight.

Alterations to the ground floor layout and provisions to comply with Lifetime homes
provision are also proposed.

The only other external alteration would be the replacement of a side door with a window
which would now serve a wc. instead of a utility room.

A letter has also been received from the agents, requesting that houses should only be
required to satisfy Level 3 of the Code for Sustainable Homes as required by Condition 37
of the original approval as opposed to Level 4 stipulated by Condition 28 on the approved
amended schemes.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The original planning permission (59214/APP/2010/1776) for the erection of 8 detached
and 6 semi-detached dwellings with associated access, parking and landscaping which
this application seeks to amend was presented to the North Planning Committee meeting
on the 27th October 2010 and permission was granted on 16th November 2010.

Subsequently, an application to vary Condition 8 (Obscure glazing and non-opening first
and second floor and rooflight windows) so that it did not apply to one of the side
elevations of the houses on Plots 1, 8 and 12 was approved on 24/5/11
(59214/APP/2011/585).

A further application to discharge Condition 26 (Reptile Mitigation Strategy) was approved
on 19/12/12 (59214/APP/2012/2584).

The proposed amendments the subject of this application were originally considered by
the Major Applications Planning Committee meeting on the 13th June 2013 (App. Nos.
59214/APP/2013/847, 849 and 852 refer). Another application to amend the roof design
and add an external staircase to allow the occupiers of Plot 8 to use the roof space of the
communal garage serving Plots 6, 7 and 8 as a study/games room was refused at this
committee (App. No. 59214/2013/848 refers). Two further applications to amend the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



original permission to replace a double garage with a triple garage on Plot 12 and to alter
the parking layout on the whole site were refused under delegated powers on 2/7/13 (App.
Nos. 59214/APP/2013/850 and 872 refer respectively).

Various applications have also been submitted recently, seeking to discharge various
conditions attached to the original permission, a number of which have now been
approved.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.H1
PT1.H2
PT1.BE1
PT1.EM1
PT1.EM6
PT1.EM7
PT1.EM8
PT1.T1
PT1.CI1
PT1.39

(2012) Housing Growth

(2012) Affordable Housing
(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
(2012) Flood Risk Management

(2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation
(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

(2012) Accessible Local Destinations

(2012)

2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1
NPPF4
NPPF6
NPPF7
NPPF8
NPPF9
NPPF10
NPPF11
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.13

2011
2011
2011
2011

Optimising housing potential

Quality and design of housing developments
Housing Choice

Affordable housing thresholds

~ o~ o~ o~
~ O~ ~— —

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



LPP 5.2 2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2011)

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.6 (2011) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 5.9 (2011) Overheating and cooling

LPP 5.10 (2011) Urban Greening

LPP 5.11 (2011) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 6.10 (2011) Walking

LPP 6.12 (2011) Road Network Capacity

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm

LPP 7.19 (2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

OL26 Protection and enhancement of trees, woodland and landscape features

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

BE7 Development schemes on the south-east side of Ducks Hill Road

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BE39 Protection of trees and woodland - tree preservation orders

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



area

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

H4 Mix of housing units

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July
2004

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 11th September 2013

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

31 neighbouring properties have been consulted and a site notice has been displayed at the
entrance to the site. No responses have been received.

Northwood Residents' Association: No response received.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER:

The internal layouts have been changed from the approved drawings to accommodate accessibility
requirements. However these alterations will impinge very little on the exterior appearance of the
buildings, so there are no design objections.

Recommendation: Acceptable

ACCESS OFFICER:

The provisions made to satisfy Lifetime homes standards are acceptable.

S106 OFFICER:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



A deed of variation will be required to the main s106 over the land to tie in this new planning
reference.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The acceptance of the principle of providing 14 houses on this site has already been
established by the granting of the original permission. There has been no change in site
circumstances or planning policy to suggest that the residential re-development of this site
is no longer acceptable.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposed alteration does not alter the unit or habitable room density of the scheme
and the Mayor's density guidelines have not altered in relation to this scheme since the
original application was previously considered.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

It was previously considered that the proposal would not affect any known archaeological
remains, or impact upon any statutory or locally listed building, conservation area or area
of special local character. There has been no change in site circumstances to suggest
that this assessment is no longer valid.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The proposed single storey rear additions would not bring built development any closer to
the Green Belt boundary so that they would not have any impact upon the openness of
the adjoining Green Belt.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

It was previously considered that the proposed enlargement of the single storey rear
additions on Plots 4, 5, 6 and 7 and the new rear addition on Plot 10 would not have any
significant impact upon the character and appearance of the area. Furthermore, the height
increase of the single storey rear elements allows the rear elevation of the houses to be
better proportioned.

The changes to the side elevations of the houses on these plots were also not considerd
to be significant. There has been no changes to policy or to conditions on site that would
suggest that this assessment is no longer valid.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

As regards Plots 4 and 5, the proposed rear extensions would be separated from the
nearest adjoining residential properties, the residential terrace comprising Nos. 36 to 48
Mallard Way by over 10m and would not project beyond their rear elevation. Furthermore,
this terrace has a blank side elevation facing the application site and the boundary at this
point is well screened by mature trees and shrubs. The extended rear addition would also
be set over 25m away from the rear elevation of the flats in Marchbank House, the
boundary of which is also well screened by mature vegetation which would also screen
Nos. 50 - 60, the terraced block sited further to the west on Mallard Way. The addition
would also be sufficiently distant from the proposed adjoining property on Plot 3 so that
the 45 degree line of sight taken from the nearest ground floor window would not be
breached.

Privacy would be protected at ground floor level by boundary fencing and windows in the
side elevations above would be obscure glazed and non-opening which has been
controlled by condition.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

As such, there would be no adverse residential impact upon neighbouring properties by
reason of loss of light, dominance or loss of privacy.

In terms of Plot 10, the proposed 2.1m deep rear extension would be set off the shared
side boundary with Plot 9 by approximately 1.2m and would not encroach upon a 45
degree line of sight taken from this property's nearest rear facing window. As regards the
other adjoining plot, the extension would not project beyond the two storey rear wing on
this side of the house which would essentially screen the extension from Plot 11.

Privacy would be protected at ground floor level by boundary fencing. Furthermore, the
use of the new roof as a roof terrace, roof garden or similar amenity area that would allow
overlooking of the neighbouring rear gardens has been controlled by condition.

As such, there would be no adverse residential impact upon neighbouring properties by
reason of loss of light, dominance or loss of privacy.

As regards Plot 6 and 7, the proposed enlarged rear additions would be separated from
the rear elevations of the nearest adjoining residential properties at Nos. 36 to 48 Mallard
Way by 15.8m. This distance has marginally increased from the previously approved
scheme due to the omission of the side element of the rear extension. The boundary
between the terraced block and Plot 6 is planted with maturing conifers, some 5 to 6m
high and a smaller laurel hedge, which affords good screening.

As such, there would be no adverse residential impact upon neighbouring properties by
reason of loss of light, dominance or loss of privacy.
Living conditions for future occupiers

As the proposed houses would all provide over 200sgm. of internal floor space, easily
satisfying the Mayor's minimum floor spaces standards, the main impact of the revised
proposal is upon the amount of retained amenity space. As the smallest of the rear
gardens on Plot 4 would still provide over 120 sgm. of private amenity space, the proposal
complies with the minimum 100 sgm. standard for houses for 5+ bedroom houses.

The house on Plot 6 was previously designed so that the half width single storey rear
addition would screen its 'patio' area at the rear of the house as this area would be
potentially overlooked by the adjoining terraced block at Nos. 36 - 48 Mallard Way within a
21m distance. However, given the mature evergreen planting on this boundary, it is
considered that the new patio area would afford an acceptable standard of privacy.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

No traffic or highway issues are raised by this application.
Urban design, access and security

No specific issues are raised by this application.
Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer previously confirmed confirmed that the revised provisions
made to satisfy Lifetime homes standards are acceptable.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

A Financial Viability Appraisal was submitted with the original application. At that time,
officers were satisfied that the scheme was not capable of generating sufficient funds to
contribute towards affordable housing and there has not been any material changes in
circumstance to suggest that this assessment is no longer valid.

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

The proposed amendment does not have any particular implications for trees, landscaping
or ecology.
Sustainable waste management

The proposed amendment has no implications for sustainable waste management.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The original permission stipulated that the development should meet Code for Sustainable
Homes Level 3 standards, which was revised to Level 4 on the amendment applications.

The agents in their letter dated 2/9/13 state that the scheme has been costed and
designed on the basis of the original permission requiring Code Level 3 standards. The
site was registered for Building Regulations following the grant of planning permission and
building qwork to Code Level 3 standards on the majority of the scheme has already
commenced. Subsequent adoption of London Plan policies and local policies do not
require Code 4 standards to be met. They conclude that in the light of the above, it is not
justifiable to burden the few remaining dwellings with Code 4 standards only because of
minor changes being made to their design.

The Council's Sustainability Officer does not raise any objection gto the development
satisfying Code Level 3, given these circumstances.

A condition is attached.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Previously it was advised that the site does not fall within an area prone to flooding and
therefore no specific flooding issues were raised by the proposal.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

No noise or air quality issues are raised by this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received.
Planning Obligations

A new Deed of Variation for the S106 Agreement would be required for this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues raised by this application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant planning issues raised by this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

This application consolidates previously approved amendments to the houses on Plots 4,
5, 6, 7 and 10 into a single application. The application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

NPPF (March 2012)

London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Layouts (July 2006) & Accessible Hillingdon (January 2010)
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2007

Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



Tarnwood

Drakes Hollow

Littlehurst

Woodhurst
]

35075 GooM13HO

The Gravel Pits \

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

37 - 45 Ducks Hill Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
59214/APP/2013/2269 1:1,500
Planning Committee Date Octob
. . . ciober
Major Applicttioits 2013

NGDON

LONDON

THILLI




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 428A VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Variation of condition No.1 of planning permission ref. 64445/APP/2008/1295
dated 03/09/2008 to allow the sale of A1 non food goods and preclude the
sale of food and drink (variation of condition 2 of planning permission ref.
3953EG/96/1602 dated 09/05/97 to allow for extension of the range of goods
available for sale from the premises to allow for the sale of sports goods and
equipment, bicycles and associated equipment, play equipment, baby
equipment and products, electronic games and equipment and other
products associated with toys and children's entertainment)

LBH Ref Nos: 64445/APP/2013/1050

Drawing Nos: NO1-AW Technical Note - Trip Generation Analysis
Planning and Retail Statement
1242-PL01 Site Location Plan
Marketing Summary
Transport Statement

Date Plans Received:  25/04/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 25/04/2013
1. SUMMARY

The applicant seeks to vary conditon 1 of planning permission ref:
64445/APP/2008/1295, dated 03/09/2008, to allow a larger range of A1 non food goods
to be sold from Unit A, a vacant A1 retail warehouse.

The range of goods that can be sold from Unit A has been extended through a number of
applications to vary conditions restricting the type of goods. This proposal seeks to vary
the existing condition to allow additional A1 non food goods, including clothes, footwear,
fashion accessories and home wares, to be sold from the retail unit. The restriction on
the sale of food and drink would be retained as part of the condition.

The proposal is considered to comply with Policies AM7 and LE2 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF). The application is therefore recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicant under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) or any other
legislation to secure the following:

1. Employment Strategy: An employment strategy to be entered into and adhered
to address how local people will gain access to employment opportunities.

2. Travel Plan.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



B. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the Section 106 agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not
being completed.

C. That the officers be authorised to negotiate the terms of the proposed
agreement.

D. That, if the S106 agreement has not been finalised within 3 months, under the
discretion of the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture, the application is
refused under delegated powers on the basis that the applicant has refused to
address planning obligation requirements.

E. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 COM12 Use Within Same Use Class

Notwithstanding the provisions of The Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order
1987 (as amended) or The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (as amended), the premises shall be used solely for the sale
of the following non-food goods: DIY articles, garden materials and goods, building and
decorating equipment and related goods, self-assembly furniture, carpets, office goods
and equipment, white goods and other electrical goods and accessories, gas appliances
and computers, sports goods and equipment, bicycles and associated equipment, play
equipment, baby equipment and products, electronic games and equipment and other
products associated with toys and children's entertainment, clothing and footwear, soft
and hard furnishings, household goods and homewares and for the sale of ancillary
goods which are part of the usual product mix of retailers of the foregoing and for no
other purposes, unless prior written consent is obtained from the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON

To accord with existing restrictions on the sale of goods from the premises, to protect the
vitality and viability of town and local centres and to limit retail activity on sites which are
more readily accessible by private motor vehicles than by public transport, bicycles or
pedestrians, in accordance with Policy LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2 COM14 No additional internal floorspace

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(or any others revoking and re-enacting this provision with or without modification), no
additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly authorised
by this permission.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure that adequate parking and loading facilities can be provided on the site, in
accordance with Policies AM14 and LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 NONSC Deliveries and Collections

Deliveries and collections, including waste collections, shall be restricted to the following
hours: 0800 hours to 1800 hours Monday to Fridays; 0800 hours to 1300 hours on
Saturdays; and not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site covers 1.57 hectares and comprises two retail units (Unit A and Unit
B) measuring a total Gross External Area (GEA) of 4,970.7m2, with car parking at the
front. Unit A was previously occupied by Focus DIY whilst Unit B was previously occupied
by Land of Leather. The retail units have been vacant since 2007 (Unit A) and 2009 (Unit
B).

Unit A has a total Gross External Area (GEA) of 3973.3m2 (including an existing
mezzanine, external sales area and entrance porch and canopy). The site is accessed
from a traffic light controlled junction on Victoria Road, whilst the service yard is accessed
via a road along the southeast boundary.

Residential and commercial properties are located opposite the application site along
Victoria Road. Residential properties are located to the north and northeast along with
commercial units within the Braintree Road Industrial Estate. The former Express
Dairy/Arla Foods site is located south and southeast of the application site. Part of the
High Speed 2 (HS2) Draft Safeguarding Area (October 2012) is located at the rear of the
site lies, beyond which lies London Underground and Chiltern Railway Line. RAF Northolt
lies approximately 440m west of the site.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



The application site is located within the Braintree Road Industrial and Business Area
(IBA) and has a Public Transport Accessibility Level of 1b. The site is located
approximately 300m away from the South Ruislip Core Shopping Area and is therefore
outside the South Ruislip Local Centre.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Outline planning permission for the demolition of existing buildings and the erection of
3,716m2 of Non-Food Retail warehousing (Class A1), 929m2 of open garden centre plus
servicing, car parking, landscaping and access was granted in May 1996 (ref:
3953/DS/93/1523) and imposed a condition (condition 11) restricting the type of goods
that could be sold from the retail units:

"The development hereby approved shall be used solely for the sale of the following non-
food goods: DIY articles, garden materials and goods, building and decorating equipment
and related goods, furniture, self-assembly furniture and carpets. The premises shall be
used for no other purposes, including any other use within Class A1 of the Town and
Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987, unless prior written consent is obtained from
the Local Planning Authority".

Planning application ref: 3953/EG/96/1602 was granted in May 1997 to vary condition 11
of planning permission ref: 3953DS/93/1523 to allow for extension of the range of goods
available for sale from the premises. A condition was imposed (Condition 2) to allow the
sale of the following non-food goods:

"DIY articles, garden materials and goods, building and decorating equipment and related
goods, furniture, self-assembly furniture and carpets, office goods and equipment, white
goods and other electrical goods and accessories, gas appliances and computers".

In September 2008 planning application ref: 64445/APP/2008/1295 was granted to vary
condition 2 of planning permission ref. 3953/EG/96/1602, to allow for a further extension
of the range of goods available for sale from Unit A (former Focus). A condition was
imposed (condition 1) to allow the sale of the following non-food goods:

"DIY articles, garden materials and goods, building and decorating equipment and related
goods, furniture, carpets, toys, sports goods and equipment, bicycles and associated
equipment, play equipment, baby equipment and products, electronic games and
equipment and other products associated with toys and children's entertainment".

Planning permission is now sought to vary condition 1 of the above planning permission
(ref: 64445/APP/2008/1295) to allow the sale of A1 non food goods, including clothes,
footwear, fashion accessories and home wares, and preclude (exclude) the sale of food
and drink from Unit A. The applicant has submitted a suggested range of goods condition
comprising the existing condition and the range of goods required by Matalan (in capitals):

"DIY articles, garden materials and goods, building and decorating equipment and related
goods, self-assembly furniture, carpets, office goods and equipment, white goods and
other electrical goods and accessories, gas appliances and computers, sports goods and
equipment, bicycles and associated equipment, play equipment, baby equipment and
products, electronic games and equipment and other products associated with toys and
children's entertainment, CLOTHING AND FOOTWEAR, SOFT AND HARD
FURNISHINGS, HOUSEHOLD GOODS AND HOMEWARES AND FOR THE SALE OF
ANCILLARY GOODS WHICH ARE PART OF THE USUAL PRODUCT MIX OF

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



RETAILERS OF THE FOREGOING AND FOR NO OTHER PURPOSES".
3.3 Relevant Planning History

3953/DS/93/1523 430 Victoria Road Ruislip

Demolition of existing buildings and the erection of 3,716m2 of Non-Food Retail warehousing
(Class A1), 929m2 of open garden centre plus servicing, car parking, landscaping and access
(outline application)

Decision: 16-05-1996  Approved

3953/EG/96/1602 430 Victoria Road Ruislip

Variation of condition 11 of planning permission ref. 3953DS/93/1523 dated 16/05/96 for retail
warehousing to allow sale of domestic electrical goods, gas appliances, and office equipment

Decision: 09-05-1997  Approved

3953/EH/96/1603 430 Victoria Road Ruislip

Variation of condition 11 of planning permission ref. 3953DS/93/1523 dated 16/05/96 for retail
warehousing to allow sale of pets and pet products, auto accessories, bicycles, domestic
electrical goods, gas appliances, photographic goods, computers and office equipment

Decision: 15-12-1997 Refused Appeal: 15-12-1997 Dismissed

64445/APP/2008/1295  428a Victoria Road Ruislip

VARIATION OF CONDITION 2 OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF. 3953EG/96/1602 DATED
09/05/97 TO ALLOW FOR EXTENSION OF THE RANGE OF GOODS AVAILABLE FOR SALE
FROM THE PREMISES TO ALLOW FOR THE SALE OF SPORTS GOODS AND
EQUIPMENT, BICYCLES AND ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT, PLAY EQUIPMENT, BABY
EQUIPMENT AND PRODUCTS, ELECTRONIC GAMES AND EQUIPMENT AND OTHER
PRODUCTS ASSOCIATED WITH TOYS AND CHILDREN'S ENTERTAINMENT.

Decision: 03-09-2008 Approved

64445/APP/2008/2496  428a Victoria Road Ruislip
CHANGE OF USE OF RETAIL UNIT (A1) TO USE AS A BINGO CLUB (D2)

Decision:

64445/APP/2013/1000  428a Victoria Road Ruislip

Refurbishment of Unit A involving installation of mezzanine floor, installation of shop front,
alterations to elevations, installation of trolley bays, alterations to car parking arrangements,
involving demolition of existing mezzanine floor, external sales area, entrance porch and canopy

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History
See above

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres

PT1.26 To encourage economic and urban regeneration in the Hayes/West Drayton
Corridor, designated Industrial and Business Areas (IBA's) and other appropriate
locations.

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

EXTERNAL
Consultation letters were sent to 45 local owners/occupiers and South Ruislip Residents
Association. A site notice was also posted. No responses were received.

Ministry of Defence:
The MOD has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.

Internal Consultees

Projects & Environmental Planning:

In terms of retail impact, it is accepted that there are no other retailers with a similar offer operating
in the Primary Catchment Area. As such, the impact of the store on surrounding centres is likely to
be limited.

Highways:

The development proposals are for the refurbishment of an existing non food retail unit within the
site, which will include demolition of the existing external sales area and entrance porch, to reduce
the overall floor area of the unit by approximately 720m2. As part of the proposals the existing car
parking layout within the site will be reconfigured and the current car parking provision of 218
parking spaces will be retained. Additionally, parking will be provided for 14 cycles, which will be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



located adjacent to the building. There are no changes proposed in relation to access or servicing
at the site or the adjacent retail unit.

In addition to the above, the proposals seek to vary the range of goods to be offered for sale, to
include clothing, footwear, fashion accessories and home ware by the proposed operator, Matalan.
As a result a Transport Statement (TS) has been submitted in support of the development.

The TS has undertaken assessment of the likely increase in vehicle trips associated with the
change of goods to be offered for sale in comparison with the previous operator at the site, Focus
DIY. This has demonstrated that the increase in vehicular traffic during the associated peak hours
will be low and as a result, is unlikely to have a material impact along the adjacent highway.

In addition, when considering the proposed amendments to the car parking layout within the site
and the retention of the existing car parking provision, this is considered acceptable.

Therefore, it is considered that the proposals would not be contrary to the Policies of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012, Part 2, provided that the occupier of the site can be restricted to
Matalan and that the details below are secured under a suitable planning condition/S106
Agreement. In the event that restrictions cannot be imposed in relation to the occupier at the site,
the Transport Statement is required to be resubmitted to include an assessment of a non specific
user, under the A1, Non Food Use Class.

1. Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where appropriate
carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road junctions, kerb radii, car
parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities, closure of existing access and means
of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved development shall not be occupied until all such works have been constructed in
accordance with the approved details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas
must be permanently retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays
shall be a minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent bays may
share an unloading area. General parking bays shall be provided at 4.8m long by 2.4m wide, with
a clear manoeuvring area of 6.0m provided behind all parking bays.

2. The parking provision within the site shall include a 10 % allocation for disabled and infirm, which
will consist of 7% Blue badge and 3% Brown badge holders.

3. Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted a Travel Plan shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Travel Plan, as submitted
shall follow the current Travel Plan Development Control Guidance issued by Transport for London
and will include:

(1) targets for sustainable travel arrangements

(2) effective measures for the ongoing monitoring of the Travel Plan

(3) a commitment to delivering the Travel Plan objectives

(4) effective mechanisms to achieve the objectives of the Travel Plan by both present and future
occupiers of the development.

The development shall be implemented only in accordance with the approved Travel Plan.

Officer comments:
The applicant has submitted a trip rate review to address the Highways Engineer's concerns over
the impact of a non specific A1, Non Food retailer.

Highways:
Further to reviewing the Trip Generation Assessment Note submitted in support of the above, | note

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



that the sample sites selected from within the TRAVL Database are limited.

However, it is considered that based on the nature of the development and the operates of the
selected sample sites, the trip generation provided within the Transport Statement is considered
acceptable for a non specific, non food retail use.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site is located within the Braintree Road Industrial and Business Area
(IBA) and is therefore subject to Policy LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012), which designates Industrial and Business Areas (IBAs)
for business, industrial and warehousing purposes (Use Classes B1-B8) and for Sui-
Generis uses appropriate in an industrial area.

The application site has been used as Non-Food Retail warehousing (Class A1) since
planning permission was granted in May 1996 (ref: 3953/DS/93/1523) until 2007 when
Unit A (former Focus DIY) became vacant. The use of Unit A as Class A1 Non-Food
Retail within the Braintree Road Industrial and Business Area (IBA) has therefore been
firmly established in principle.

The range of goods that can be sold from Unit A has been extended through a number of
applications to vary conditions restricting the type of goods. The 2008 permission
extended the range of goods that could be sold to toys and children's entertainment,
which are non bulky items, thereby establishing the principle of selling non bulky items at
the site. This proposal seeks to vary the existing condition to allow additional A1 non food
goods, including clothes, footwear, fashion accessories and home wares, to be sold from
the retail unit. The restriction on the sale of food and drink would be retained as part of the
condition.

SEQUENTIAL ASSESSMENT

Paragraph 24 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) establishes the
requirement for a sequential assessment by advising that applications for main town
centre uses such as retail development should be located within town centres, then in
edge of centre locations and finally on out of centre sites. Annex 2 of the NPPF
specifically includes local centres in the definition of town centres.

This approach is carried forward in the current London Plan (July 2011) and the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

- London Plan Policy 4.7 (Retail and Town Centre Development) requires retail and town
centre development to relate to the size, role and function of a town centre and that
development should be focused on sites within the town centres themselves.

- London Plan Policy 4.8 encourages a proactive approach to retail planning and bringing

forward capacity for additional comparison goods retailing, particularly in the large
international, metropolitan and major town centres with convenience retail supported in
the district, neighbourhood and more local centres to secure a sustainable pattern of
neighbourhood provision.

- Policy E5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that the Council will accommodate additional retail growth within established
centres in accordance with the conclusions of the latest evidence base. Growth for
comparison goods will primarily be accommodated in District Centres as set out in Table

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



5.5 which excludes South Ruislip. Planning decisions will be taken in accordance with the
provisions of national guidance, particularly the sequential and impact tests.

As the application site is located outside of the South Ruislip Local Centre a sequential
assessment is required. The applicant has submitted a sequential assessment as part of
the Planning and Retail Statement, which defines the application site as an "edge of
centre location". The sequential assessment has been carried out on existing vacant
premises in South Ruislip and nine other retail centres, including Ruislip, Northolt, South
Harrow and Rayners Lane. The sequential assessment focuses on retail centres north of
the A40 due to the existing Matalan store in Hayes, the A40 and the M40 providing a
"boundary" to trips from the south.

The sequential assessment concludes that within the South Ruislip retail centre and the
other retail centres studied, there where "no suitable, available or viable sites or units
which could accommodate the Matalan store" as the units were all below the minimum
trading floor area of 2,787 sq.m required by Matalan. The application site is therefore the
most suitable and viable option for the applicant.

IMPACT ON WIDER AREA

The applicant has submitted a retail assessment as part of the Planning and Retail
Statement. The assessment identifies a limited overlap between the goods sold by
Matalan (comparison goods) and the goods sold in the retail centre within the Primary
Catchment Area (PCA), (mostly convenience goods). The assessment considers that the
store will meet an existing latent demand/level of expenditure currently unsatisfied within
the PCA and would bring back expenditure that is currently lost to centres outside of the
PCA, e.g. Watford and White City.

The retail assessment considers the anticipated trading effects of the proposed Matalan
store, based on the assumption that 50% of the store's turnover would come from
expenditure available within the PCA. In terms of the surrounding local centres, these are
trading well with below national average vacancy rates.

North Harrow district centre would experience the greatest loss of comparison goods
spending (-1.3%), followed by South Ruislip local centre (-1.03%), Rayners Lane district
centre (-0.84%), South Harrow district centre (-0.81%) and Ruislip Manor local centre (-
0.53%). The centres least affected by trade draw loss were Eastcote district centre (-
0.41%), Pinner district centre (-0.4%) and Ruislip district centre (-0.23%). However, the
growth in comparison goods expenditure from 2012-2015 is anticipated to offset trade
draw loss within the centres.

The retail assessment identified the potential impact on the comparison goods element of
the turnover of the centres only, although it is acknowledged that the turnover of the
centres as a whole is greater than the comparison goods element on its own.

The retail assessment demonstrates that the proposal would not harm the vitality and
viability of other local centres, given the anticipated trade draws. As such, the scheme is
considered to be consistent with the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the
Hillingdon Local Plan Parts 1 and 2.

The Council's Policy Team does not object to the variation to the range of goods sold as,
in terms of the retail impact of the store, it is considered that the impact of the store on
surrounding centres would be limited as no other retailers with a similar offer currently

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.1

7.12

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

operate in the Primary Catchment Area (PCA).
Density of the proposed development

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This is not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

The application has been examined by the Ministry of Defence who do not raise any
safeguarding objections to the proposals.
Impact on the green belt

This is not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

With regard to impact on the character and appearance of the area, this proposal seeks
an alteration to a condition restricting the sale of goods at an existing retail unit. As this
proposal does not involve any external alterations, the proposal would not harm the
appearance of the application property and the street scene, in accordance with Policies
BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Impact on neighbours

With regard to impact on residential amenity, this proposal seeks an alteration to a
condition restricting the sale of goods at an existing retail park. As this proposal does not
involve any external alterations, the proposed variation to a condition will not have a visual
impact on nearby residential properties.

Living conditions for future occupiers

This is not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

With regard to impact on traffic, parking and pedestrian safety, this proposal seeks an
alteration to a condition restricting the sale of goods at an existing retail park. As this
proposal does not involve any alterations to the car parking or traffic arrangements, the
proposed variation to a condition would not cause harm to traffic and parking. The
Council's Highways Engineer does not object to the proposal.

Urban design, access and security

This is not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

This is not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

This is not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

This is not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



719

7.20

7.21

7.22

This is not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received during the public consultation.
Planning Obligations

This is not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

- Crime and Amenity of the area

It should be noted that due to the vacancy of the unit, there has been a history of anti-
social behaviour and vandalism at the site and such activity has a detrimental impact on
the amenity of the area in general. Whilst this matter is currently dealt with through on-site
security, bringing the retail unit back into use would be a preferable way to reduce such
incidents and would serve to improve the amenity of the area. This benefit weighs in
favour of the development.

- Jobs

Bringing the vacant unit back into use would ensure job provision to the benefit of the local
economy. It is recommended that an employment strategy is secured to encourage local
employment. The benefits of the additional local jobs also weighs in favour of the
development.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The applicant seeks to vary condition 1 of planning permission ref: 64445/APP/2008/1295,
dated 03/09/2008, to allow a larger range of A1 non food goods to be sold from Unit A, a
vacant A1 retail warehouse.

The range of goods that can be sold from Unit A has been extended through a number of
applications to vary conditions restricting the type of goods. This proposal seeks to vary
the existing condition to allow additional A1 non food goods, including clothes, footwear,
fashion accessories and home wares, to be sold from the retail unit. The restriction on the
sale of food and drink would be retained as part of the condition.

The proposal is considered to comply with Policies AM7 and LE2 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF). The application is therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Ruislip

428a Victoria Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Major Applicttiofis

Planning Application Ref: Scale
64445/APP/2013/1050 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date

October
2013

IR
HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 428A VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Refurbishment of Unit A involving installation of mezzanine floor, installation

of shop front, alterations to elevations, installation of trolley bays, alterations
to car parking arrangements, involving demolition of existing mezzanine floor,
external sales area, entrance porch and canopy

LBH Ref Nos: 64445/APP/2013/1000

Drawing Nos: NO1-AW Technical Note - Trip Generation Analysis

1242-PL0O1 Site Location Plan

1242-PL02 Existing Site Plan

1242-PL03 Existing Floor Plans and Sections
1242-PL04 Existing Elevations

1242-PL13 Proposed Floor Plans and Sections
1242-PL14 Proposed Elevations

1242-PL15 Proposed Trolley Shelter Plan & Elevations
Planning and Retail Statement

Transport Statement

Marketing Summary

Design and Access Statement

Eco Trolley Shelter

Planning Statement/Covering Letter
1242-PL12 Rev B Proposed Site Plan

Date Plans Received:  19/04/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/06/2013
Date Application Valid: 29/04/2013 16/07/2013
19/04/2013
29/04/2013
26/04/2013

SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for refurbishment of Unit A (A1 retail), which has been
vacant since 2007. The external sales area (866.2m2 GEA) and the entrance porch and
canopy (62.2m2 GEA) would be demolished along with the existing mezzanine floor
(139.2m2 GEA), which would be replaced with a new mezzanine floor (346.3m2 GEA).
The overall floor area of Unit A would be reduced by approximately 720m2 and would
have a total sales area of 2448.3m2 Gross Internal Area (GIA). There would be no
change to the Gross External Area (GEA) of the ground floor. The scheme also includes
a new shop front and the installation of trolley bays, alterations to elevations and
alterations to the car parking arrangements.

The proposed scheme would not result in a detrimental impact on the character and
appearance of the surrounding area or on the visual amenity of neighbouring residential
properties, and would not cause harm to pedestrian or highway safety. The proposed
development complies with Policies AM7, AM14, BE13, BE15 and BE38 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The application is therefore recommended for approval.
RECOMMENDATION

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicant under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) or any other
legislation to secure the following:

1. Employment Strategy: An employment strategy to be entered into and adhered
to address how local people will gain access to employment opportunities.

2. Travel Plan.

B. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the Section 106 agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not
being completed.

C. That the officers be authorised to negotiate the terms of the proposed
agreement.

D. That, if the S106 agreement has not been finalised within 3 months, under the
discretion of the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture, the application is
refused under delegated powers on the basis that the applicant has refused to
address planning obligation requirements.

E. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans,

1242-PL0O1 Site Location Plan

1242-PL02 Existing Site Plan

1242-PL03 Existing Floor Plans and Sections
1242-PL04 Existing Elevations

1242-PL12 Rev B Proposed Site Plan

1242-PL13 Proposed Floor Plans and Sections
1242-PL14 Proposed Elevations

1242-PL15 Proposed Trolley Shelter Plan & Elevations

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



3 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July 2011).

4 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

5 COM12 Use Within Same Use Class

Notwithstanding the provisions of The Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order
1987 (as amended) or The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (as amended), the premises shall be used solely for the sale
of the following non-food goods: DIY articles, garden materials and goods, building and
decorating equipment and related goods, self-assembly furniture, carpets, office goods
and equipment, white goods and other electrical goods and accessories, gas appliances
and computers, sports goods and equipment, bicycles and associated equipment, play
equipment, baby equipment and products, electronic games and equipment and other
products associated with toys and children's entertainment, clothing and footwear, soft
and hard furnishings, household goods and homewares and for the sale of ancillary
goods which are part of the usual product mix of retailers of the foregoing and for no
other purposes, unless prior written consent is obtained from the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON

To accord with existing restrictions on the sale of goods from the premises, to protect the
vitality and viability of town and local centres and to limit retail activity on sites which are
more readily accessible by private motor vehicles than by public transport, bicycles or
pedestrians, in accordance with Policy LE2 of the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 COM14 No additional internal floorspace

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(or any others revoking and re-enacting this provision with or without modification), no
additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly authorised
by this permission.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure that adequate parking and loading facilities can be provided on the site, in
accordance with Policies AM14 and LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 COoM27 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where
appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities,
closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be
occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved
details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays shall be a
minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent bays may
share an unloading area. General parking bays shall be provided at 4.8m long by 2.4m
wide, with a clear manoeuvring area of 6.0m provided behind all parking bays.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the
London Plan (July 2011).

8 NONSC Deliveries and Collections

Deliveries and collections, including waste collections, shall be restricted to the following
hours: 0800 hours to 1800 hours Monday to Fridays; 0800 hours to 1300 hours on
Saturdays; and not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

9 NONSC Platform Lift

Details of the platform lift to be installed shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. This should be of an enclosed cabin type and accord with
the specifications detailed in Approved Document M to the Building Regulations.

REASON
To ensure that the development meets the needs of disabled people in accordance with
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 7.2.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 14C Compliance with Building Regulations Access to and use of
You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from www.drc-
gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6 and 8.

5 143 Keeping Highways and Pavements free from mud etc

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Act 1980.

6 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The application site covers 1.57 hectares and comprises two A1 retail units (Unit A and
Unit B) measuring a total Gross External Area (GEA) of 4,970.7m2, with car parking at the
front. Unit A was previously occupied by Focus DIY whilst Unit B was previously occupied
by Land of Leather. The A1 retail units have been vacant since 2007 (Unit A) and 2009
(Unit B).

Unit A has a total Gross External Area (GEA) of 3973.3m2 (including the existing
mezzanine, external sales area and entrance porch and canopy). The site is accessed

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



from a traffic light controlled junction on Victoria Road, whilst the service yard is accessed
via a road along the southeast boundary.

Residential and commercial properties are located opposite the application site along
Victoria Road. Residential properties are located to the north and northeast along with
commercial units within the Braintree Road Industrial Estate. The former Express
Dairy/Arla Foods site is located south and southeast of the application site. Part of the
High Speed 2 (HS2) Draft Safeguarding Area (October 2012) is located at the rear of the
site lies, beyond which lies London Underground and Chiltern Railway Line. RAF Northolt
lies approximately 440m west of the site.

The application site is located within the Braintree Road Industrial and Business Area
(IBA) and has a Public Transport Accessibility Level of 1b. The site is located
approximately 300m away from the South Ruislip Core Shopping Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The applicant seeks planning permission for the refurbishment of Unit A. The scheme
would involve the demolition of the existing mezzanine floor (139.2m2 GEA), the external
sales area (866.2m2 GEA), and the entrance porch and canopy (62.2m2 GEA). A new
mezzanine floor (346.3m2 GEA) would be installed and used for storage/stockroom, staff
facilities and office accommodation. An additional storage/stockroom area along with toilet
facilities will be located on the ground floor underneath the new mezzanine floor. The
overall floor area of Unit A would be reduced by approximately 720m2 and would have a
total sales area of 2448.3m2 Gross Internal Area (GIA). There would be no change to the
Gross External Area (GEA) of the ground floor.

The scheme would also include a new shop front and the installation of trolley bays,
alterations to elevations and alterations to the car parking arrangements.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

3953/DS/93/1523 430 Victoria Road Ruislip

Demolition of existing buildings and the erection of 3,716m2 of Non-Food Retail warehousing
(Class A1), 929m2 of open garden centre plus servicing, car parking, landscaping and access
(outline application)

Decision: 16-05-1996  Approved

3953/EG/96/1602 430 Victoria Road Ruislip

Variation of condition 11 of planning permission ref. 3953DS/93/1523 dated 16/05/96 for retail
warehousing to allow sale of domestic electrical goods, gas appliances, and office equipment

Decision: 09-05-1997  Approved

3953/EH/96/1603 430 Victoria Road Ruislip

Variation of condition 11 of planning permission ref. 3953DS/93/1523 dated 16/05/96 for retail
warehousing to allow sale of pets and pet products, auto accessories, bicycles, domestic
electrical goods, gas appliances, photographic goods, computers and office equipment

Decision: 15-12-1997 Refused Appeal: 15-12-1997 Dismissed

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



64445/APP/2008/1295  428a Victoria Road Ruislip

VARIATION OF CONDITION 2 OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF. 3953EG/96/1602 DATED
09/05/97 TO ALLOW FOR EXTENSION OF THE RANGE OF GOODS AVAILABLE FOR SALE
FROM THE PREMISES TO ALLOW FOR THE SALE OF SPORTS GOODS AND
EQUIPMENT, BICYCLES AND ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT, PLAY EQUIPMENT, BABY
EQUIPMENT AND PRODUCTS, ELECTRONIC GAMES AND EQUIPMENT AND OTHER
PRODUCTS ASSOCIATED WITH TOYS AND CHILDREN'S ENTERTAINMENT.

Decision: 03-09-2008  Approved

64445/APP/2008/2496 428a Victoria Road Ruislip
CHANGE OF USE OF RETAIL UNIT (A1) TO USE AS A BINGO CLUB (D2)

Decision:

64445/APP/2013/1050  428a Victoria Road Ruislip

Variation of condition No.1 of planning permission ref. 64445/APP/2008/1295 dated 03/09/2008
to allow the sale of A1 non food goods and preclude the sale of food and drink (variation of
condition 2 of planning permission ref. 3953EG/96/1602 dated 09/05/97 to allow for extension of
the range of goods available for sale from the premises to allow for the sale of sports goods and
equipment, bicycles and associated equipment, play equipment, baby equipment and products,
electronic games and equipment and other products associated with toys and children's
entertainment)

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

An application for the variation of Condition 1 of planning permission ref:
64445/APP/2008/1295, dated 03/09/2008, to allow for a wider range of goods to be sold
from Unit A, is being considered under planning application ref: 64445/APP/2013/1050.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres

PT1.26 To encourage economic and urban regeneration in the Hayes/West Drayton
Corridor, designated Industrial and Business Areas (IBA's) and other appropriate
locations.

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 45 local owners/occupiers and South Ruislip Residents
Association. A site notice was also posted. One response was received:

i) will redevelopment of the old garden centre result in the demolition of the brick wall that
separates the store from Tiptree Road?

NATS:

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Limited has no safeguarding
objections to this proposal.

Please be aware that this response applies specifically to the above consultation based on the
information supplied at the time of this application. If any changes are proposed to the information
supplied to NERL in regard to this application (including the installation of wind turbines) which
become the basis of a full, revised, amended or further application for approval, then as a statutory
consultee NERL requires that it be further consulted on any such changes prior to any planning
permission or any consent being granted.

Ministry of Defence:
The MOD has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.
Internal Consultees

Highways:
Based on the existing use and the level of disabled parking provided, the proposed increase as
shown on the attached drawing would be considered acceptable.

Further to reviewing the Trip Generation Assessment Note submitted in support of the above, | note
that the sample sites selected from within the TRAVL Database are limited.

However, it is considered that based on the nature of the development and the operates of the
selected sample sites, the trip generation provided within the Transport Statement is considered
acceptable for a non specific, non food retail use.

Environmental Protection Unit:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



No objection subject to standard construction informative and condition regarding deliveries:

Deliveries and collections, including waste collections, shall be restricted to the following hours:
0800 hrs to 1800 hrs Monday to Fridays; 0800 hrs to 1300 hrs on Saturdays; and not at all on
Sundays and Bank Holidays.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Access Officer:

Victoria Road Retail Park comprises a pair of semi-detached retail units which are understood to
have been vacant since 2007. Planning permission is sought to remove the entrance porch and
canopy and carry out various other structural alterations and aesthetic enhancements, in addition to
restoring the buildings to their original condition.

The works would also involve demolishing the existing mezzanine at the front of Unit A and
constructing a new mezzanine floor for storage, staff facilities and office accommodation. The new
floor would be accessible by stairs and a goods lift. In addition, a platform lift would also serve a
mezzanine floor to allow access by disabled people. The site plan indicates that six accessible
parking spaces will be provided immediately outside the entrance.

The proposal is acceptable from an accessibility standpoint with the exception of the following:

1. The number of accessible car parking spaces should be increased from 6 to 10% of the total
number of spaces in line with UDP saved policy AM15.

2. Details of the platform lift to be installed should be submitted. This should be of an enclosed
cabin type and accord with the specifications detailed in Approved Document M to the Building
Regulations.

Conclusion: acceptable, subject to suitable planning conditions attached to any approval to secure
the provisions raised in points 1 and 2 above.

Officer Comment:

The proposal is increasing the number of disabled parking spaces from 6 to 15. This represents a
7% provision. Given there is no increase in overall parking numbers and a reduction in sales area
this provision is considered appropriate.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site is located within the Braintree Road Industrial and Business Area
(IBA) and approximately 300m away from the South Ruislip Core Shopping Area. The
proposal seeks to refurbish the existing A1 retail unit through the demolition of the existing
mezzanine floor (139.2m2 GEA), the external sales area (866.2m2 GEA), and the
entrance porch and canopy (62.2m2 GEA). The refurbishment would include a new shop
front and alterations to the elevations, along with alterations to the car parking
arrangements. The A1 retail unit was previously occupied by Focus DIY but has been
vacant since 2007 and the proposed external and internal alterations would allow for a
new retail occupier (Matalan) to move into the vacant unit.

The proposed scheme would demolish the existing external sales area and entrance
porch, thereby reducing the overall sales area of Unit A by approximately 720m2,
although there would be no change to the Gross External Area (GEA) of the ground floor.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

The original planning permission granted in May 1996 (ref: 3953/DS/93/1523) imposed a
condition (condition 12) restricting the amount of retail floorspace to 3,716m2. Although
the proposal includes the installation of a new mezzanine (346.3m2 GEA), this would be
used for storage/stockroom, staff facilities and office accommodation. The retail unit
would have a total sales area of 2448.3m2 Gross Internal Area (GIA), therefore remaining
below the retail floorspace limit imposed by condition 2 of planning permission ref:
3953/DS/93/1523.

It is therefore considered that the proposal to refurbish Unit A through the demolition of
the existing mezzanine and the external sale area is acceptable in principle.
Density of the proposed development

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This is not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

The application has been examined by the various safeguarding authorities who do not
raise any safeguarding objections to the proposals.
Impact on the green belt

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that new development complements and improves the character and
amenity of the area. Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) require alterations and extensions to harmonise with the scale, form,
architectural composition and proportions of the original building.

The scheme includes alterations to the existing elevations and would install a new shop
front. The scheme would also demolish the existing external sales area and remove the
internal walls between the external sales area and the car park. At present, the site is
vacant and in a poor condition, due to vandalism and graffiti. It is considered that the
alterations to the elevations and the new shop front would enhance the visual appearance
of the vacant retail unit, which, along with the removal of the internal walls of the external
sales area, would improve the character and appearance of the application site and the
surrounding area.

The proposed scheme is considered to comply with Policies BE13 and BE15 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Impact on neighbours

The existing boundary wall between the external sales area and Tiptree Road is to be
retained which would prevent overlooking onto the adjoining properties from the car park.
The proposal would improve the appearance of the retail unit through the installation of a
new shop front and alterations to the elevations, and would not have a detrimental impact
on the visual amenity of neighbouring residential properties.

Living conditions for future occupiers

This is not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
does not allow developments that result in an unacceptable amount of traffic generation,
prejudice the free flow of traffic or have a detrimental impact on highway and pedestrian
safety. Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



7.1

712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

2012) requires developments to be in accordance with the Council's adopted car parking
standards, which states that A1 Shops (including retail warehouses) need to comply with
the standards set out in Table 6.2 of the 2011 London Plan.

The proposed scheme involves alterations to the car parking arrangements within the
application site, which has a Public Transport Accessibility Level of 1b. At present, the car
park has a total of 218 parking spaces which includes 6 disabled parking spaces and 38
parking spaces located at the rear and to the side of Units A and B; 31 of these spaces
would be relocated to the existing external sales area, which is to be demolished. The
amended car park layout would retain the existing total of 218 car parking spaces and
would have 15 spaces allocated to disabled parking. The scheme would provide 14 cycle
parking spaces.

The Council's Highways Engineer considers that the proposed alterations to the car park
and the retention of the existing car parking provision are acceptable. The proposal
therefore complies with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) subject to suitable conditions, as suggested by the
Council's Highways Engineer.

Urban design, access and security

Design issues are discussed in section 7.07 of this report. There are no changes
proposed in relation to access to the application site and security can be dealt with by way
of condition on any consent granted.

Disabled access

The proposed scheme would provide level access to the retail unit, disabled WC facilities
and a platform lift to allow disabled people access to the proposed mezzanine. Details of
the proposed platform lift can be secured by way of a condition. The Council's Access
Officer does not object to the proposed scheme.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
advises that new development should retain topographical and landscape features of
merit and that new planting and landscaping should be provided when necessary.

The application site already comprises landscaping around the site boundaries and within
the car park, including a large number of trees. The existing landscaping will be retained
and two new trees will be provided within the car park. The scheme also includes an
additional 3.5m wide landscaping strip along the northwest boundary with Tiptree Road.

The proposal therefore complies with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) subject to a suitable landscaping scheme, which
can be dealt with by way of a condition on any consent granted.

Sustainable waste management

The proposals will not result in any changes to waste and recycling arrangements.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

This is not applicable to this application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Comments on Public Consultations

One response was received during the public consultation. This has been dealt with
elsewhere in the report.
Planning Obligations

This is not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

- Crime and Amenity of the area

It should be noted that due to the vacancy of the unit, there has been a history of anti-
social behaviour and vandalism at the site and such activity has a detrimental impact on
the amenity of the area in general. Whilst this matter is currently dealt with through on-site
security, bringing the retail unit back into use would be a preferable way to reduce such
incidents and would serve to improve the amenity of the area. This benefit weighs in
favour of the development.

- Jobs

Bringing the vacant unit back into use would ensure job provision to the benefit of the local
economy. It is recommended that an employment strategy is secured to encourage local
employment. The benefits of the additional local jobs also weighs in favour of the
development.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for refurbishment of Unit A (A1 retail), which has been
vacant since 2007. The external sales area (866.2m2 GEA) and the entrance porch and
canopy (62.2m2 GEA) would be demolished along with the existing mezzanine floor
(139.2m2 GEA), which would be replaced with a new mezzanine floor (346.3m2 GEA).
The overall floor area of Unit A would be reduced by approximately 720m2 and would
have a total sales area of 2448.3m2 Gross Internal Area (GIA). There would be no
change to the Gross External Area (GEA) of the ground floor. The scheme also includes a
new shop front and the installation of trolley bays, alterations to elevations and alterations
to the car parking arrangements.

The proposed scheme would not result in a detrimental impact on the character and
appearance of the surrounding area or on the visual amenity of neighbouring residential
properties, and would not cause harm to pedestrian or highway safety. The proposed
development complies with Policies AM7, AM14, BE13, BE15 and BE38 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The application is therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

428A Victoria Road

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
64445/APP/2013/1000 1:2,000

Planning Committee Date
June

North Page 96

2013

™SILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNITS 1-4, RUISLIP RETAIL PARK VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Variation of Condition 11 of planning permission ref. 43510/APP/2000/2485
dated 14/03/2003 to remove the restrictions on the sale of goods that can be
sold from Unit 3 and vary restrictions on the goods that can be sold from
Units 1, 2 and 4.

LBH Ref Nos: 43510/APP/2012/3176

Drawing Nos: P002 Site Location Plan
Covering Letter dated 21 December 2012
Planning Statement
Letter from Agent dated 23 April 2013
Email from Agent dated 23 May 2013
14538/SK06
SK10
Vehicle Tracking Plans
14538/SK19B
123A

Date Plans Received:  21/12/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/01/2013
2. RECOMMENDATION

A. That the Council enters into a legal agreement with the applicant under Section
106 of the 1990 Town & Country Planning Act (as amended) or other appropriate
legislation to secure:

1: The gross internal floor area authorised for open A1 use shall not exceed
2,564m? within Unit 3.

2: No more than 40% of the gross internal floor area authorised for open A1 use
shall be used for the sale of convenience goods within Unit 3.

3. Goods restriction conditions on Units 1, 2 and 4.
4. Neither permission implemented independently of the others.
5. Employment Strategy

B. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

C. If the Legal Agreement/s have not been finalised within 3 months, delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse
planning permission for the following reason:

'In the absence of adequate controls to restrict the gross internal floor area and
convenience goods sale area, the development would cause harm to the vitality

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



and viability of town and local centres. Accordingly, the proposal is contrary to
Policy E5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012), Policy
2.15 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the NPPF".

D. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM12 Use Within Same Use Class

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order
1987 (as amended) or the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 1995 (as amended) Units 1, 2 and 4 shall not be used for the retail sale of food
(other than refreshments restricted for consumption on the premises by customers),
clothing and footwear (other than clothing, footwear and accessories intended for use in
connection with building and construction, DIY, motor cycling, cycling or vehicle repair
and maintenance activities), cosmetics, toiletries, pharmaceutical products, photographic
equipment, newspapers, magazines and books (other than those related to DIY goods,
vehicle repair and maintenance), stationery, jewellery, toys, luggage and sports goods.

Unit 3 may be used for any purpose within Use Class A1.

REASON

To accord with existing restrictions on the sale of goods from the premises, to protect the
vitality and viability of town and local centres and to limit retail activity on sites which are
more readily accessible by private motor vehicles than by public transport, bicycles or
pedestrians, in accordance with Policy LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 COM13 Restrictions - Enlargement of Industrial/Warehouse Buildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 8, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting
that Order with or without modification), the building(s) shall not be extended without the
prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and in accordance with Policy LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

4 COM14 No additional internal floorspace

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(or any others revoking and re-enacting this provision with or without modification), no
additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly authorised
by this permission.

REASON
To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure that adequate parking and loading facilities can be provided on the site, in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



accordance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

5 CcOoM8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

6 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.b Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points)

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

2.e Other structures

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

8 COM27 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where
appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road
junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities,
closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be
occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved
details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays shall be a
minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent bays may
share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the
London Plan (July 2011).

9 COM7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No mezzanine or upper floor level floorspace may be used for retail purposes until details
of access arrangements to the upper level have been submitted to and approved by the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

11 NONSC Deliveries and Collections

Deliveries and collections, including waste collections, shall be restricted to the following
hours: 0800 hours to 1800 hours Monday to Fridays; 0800 hours to 1300 hours on
Saturdays; and not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

12 COM22 Operating Hours

The premises shall not be used except between:-
0800 and 2000, Mondays - Fridays

0800 to 2000 Saturdays

1000 to 1800 Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties

and the local area

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres
3 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required to make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -
- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from www.drc-
gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

6

It is acknowledged that conditions relating to the original planning permission ref:
43510/APP/2000/2485, dated 14/03/2003, have been discharged (refs:
43510/APP/2003/797 and 43510/APP/2004/232). You are advised that this consent does
not override those approved details.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises four retail units, forming part of the larger Ruislip Retail
Park (totalling 5,855m?). The retail park is located on the southwest corner of the junction
of Field End Road and Victoria Road, South Ruislip and falls within the Stonefield Way
Industrial and Business Area (IBA).

The current car parking provision for the retail park is 204 spaces (including 10 for
disabled drivers). The 4 units in the Retail Park which are part of the applicant's
landholding are currently occupied as follows:

Unit 1: Furniture Village

Unit 2: Carpetright

Unit 3: Vacant (formerly occupied by MFI)
Unit 4: Halfords

To the west of the four units is a Wickes DIY Store, which, whilst part of the Ruislip Retail
Park, is not part of the applicant's landholding. There are a further 100 spaces in an
adjoining car park for the neighbouring Wickes DIY Store. Servicing and deliveries to
Units 3 and 4 are provided via Field End Road, whilst servicing access to Units 1 and 2 is
provided via Stonefield Way.

Ruislip Retail Park is located in close proximity to a number of other retail outlets and
retail parks. Stores include Argos Extra, Homebase, Brantano (on the Victoria Retail
Park); Pets at Home, Allied Carpets (on the Brook Retail Park); Currys, DFS, Kwik Fit,
Comet (now closed), Rosebys and Bensons Beds as well as a number of car showrooms
(including Honda and VW).

Alongside the existing retail units and retail parks located along Victoria Road there are a
variety of industrial units, which extend south of Victoria Road along Stonefield Way. This
area, including Ruislip Retail Park, extending west to the defined South Ruislip Local
Centre and south to the rail line, is designated within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 -
Strategic Policies (November 2012) as an Industrial and Business Area.

Unit 3 has been vacant following MFI's closure in 2008.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission ref: 43510/APP/2000/2485, for the refurbishment of existing retail
units, (with new cladding on all elevations, new covered walkway on northern frontage
(facing Victoria Road) and changes to service arrangements and car parking with

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



enhanced frontage landscaping, incorporating disused service road) was granted in March
2003. The permission related to Units 1, 2, 3 and 4.

Condition 11 of that consent states:

The premises shall not be used for the retail sale of food (other than refreshments
restricted for consumption on the premises by customers), clothing and footwear (other
than clothing, footwear and accessories intended for use in connection with building and
construction, DIY, motor cycling, cycling or vehicle repair and maintenance activities),
cosmetics, toiletries, pharmaceutical products, photographic equipment, newspapers,
magazines and books (other than those related to DIY goods, vehicle repair and
maintenance), stationery, jewellery, toys, luggage, sports goods and fancy goods.

REASON

To accord with existing restrictions on the sale of goods from the premises, to protect the
vitality and viability of town and local centres and to limit retail activity on sites which are
more readily accessible by private motor vehicles than by public transport, bicycles or
pedestrians.

An application to vary condition 11 of the above consent in relation to Unit 3, by removing
the restriction on the sale of 'fancy goods', was granted in October 2011 (ref:
43510/APP/2011/1344).

The varied condition is as follows:

The premises shall not be used for the retail sale of food (other than refreshments
restricted for consumption on the premises by customers), clothing and footwear (other
than clothing, footwear and accessories intended for use in connection with building and
construction, DIY, motor cycling, cycling or vehicle repair and maintenance activities),
cosmetics, toiletries, pharmaceutical products, photographic equipment, newspapers,
magazines and books (other than those related to DIY goods, vehicle repair and
maintenance), stationery, jewellery, toys, luggage and sports goods.

REASON

To accord with existing restrictions on the sale of goods from the premises, to protect the
vitality and viability of town and local centres and to limit retail activity on sites which are
more readily accessible by private motor vehicles than by public transport, bicycles or
pedestrians, in compliance with London Plan Policies 2.15 and relevant policies contained
in PPS4: Planning For Sustainable Economic Growth (December 2009).

(Numbered Condition 6 on decision notice for 43510/APP/2011/1344).

Therefore, Unit 3 (former MFI) is not restricted from selling fancy goods.

Unit 1 (Furniture Village) can be used for any purpose within Use Class A1. This was
confirmed by the Council in Lawful Development Certificate ref: 59190/APP/2012/1528,
granted in August 2012.

Unit 2 (Carpetright) and Unit 4 (Halfords) are restricted from selling fancy goods under
condition 11 of planning permission ref: 43510/APP/2000/2485.

The current application is to:

i) remove the restriction on the sale of goods from Unit 3 (conditioned as part of ref:
43510/APP/2011/1344) to allow the vacant unit to be used for any purpose within Use
Class A1 (as currently exists at Unit 1)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



ii) remove the restriction on the sale of fancy goods from Unit 2 and Unit 4
iii) restrict the goods that can be sold from Unit 1 (which currently has no restrictions)

Units 1, 2 and 4 would be restricted from the retail sale of:

* food (other than refreshments restricted for consumption on the premises by
customers),

* clothing and footwear (other than clothing, footwear and accessories intended for use in
connection with building and construction, DIY, motor cycling, cycling or vehicle repair and
maintenance activities),

* cosmetics,

* toiletries,

* pharmaceutical products,

* photographic equipment,

* newspapers, magazines and books (other than those related to DIY goods, vehicle
repair and maintenance),

* stationery,

* jewellery,

* toys,

* luggage, and

* sports goods

3.3 Relevant Planning History

43510/APP/2000/2485 Mfi, Carpetright And Halfords Victoria Road Ruislip

REFURBISHMENT OF EXISTING RETAIL UNITS, WITH NEW CLADDING ON ALL
ELEVATIONS, NEW COVERED WALKWAY ON NORTHERN FRONTAGE (FACING
VICTORIA ROAD) AND CHANGES TO SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS AND CAR PARKING
WITH ENHANCED FRONTAGE LANDSCAPING, INCORPORATING DISUSED SERVICE
ROAD

Decision: 14-03-2003  Approved

43510/APP/2003/1447 Unit 1, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip

VARIATION OF CONDITION 10 (TO ALLOW FOR INSTALLATION OF MEZZANINE FLOOR
TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL 1,170M? OF FLOORSPACE) TOGETHER WITH DETAILS OF
ACCESS TO MEZZANINE AS REQUIRED BY CONDITION 8 OF THE SAME CONSENT OF
PLANNING PERMISSION REF.43510/APP/2000/ 2485 DATED 14/03/2003;
REFURBISHMENT OF EXISTING RETAIL UNITS, CLADDING ON ALL ELEVATIONS, NEW
COVERED WALKWAY ON NORTHERN FRONTAGE

Decision: 10-09-2003  Approved

43510/APP/2003/1601 Unit 4 Victoria Road Ruislip

VARIATION OF CONDITION 10 (TO ALLOW INSTALLATION OF ADDITIONAL 158 SQUARE
METRES OF FLOORSPACE AGAINST THE APPROVED) OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF.
43510/APP/2000/2485 DATED 14/03/2003; REFURBISHMENT OF EXISTING RETAIL UNITS,
CLADDING ON ALL ELEVATIONS, NEW COVERED WALKWAY ON NORTHERN
FRONTAGE

Decision: 11-09-2003  Approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



43510/APP/2003/797 Mfi, Carpetright And Halfords Victoria Road Ruislip

DETAILS OF LANDSCAPING SCHEME, LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE, TREE
PROTECTION, MATERIALS AND ACCESS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS 2, 3, 4, 7
AND 8 OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF. 43510/APP/2000/2485 DATED 14/03/2003;
REFURBISHMENT OF EXISTING RETAIL UNITS, WITH NEW CLADDING ON ALL
ELEVATIONS, NEW COVERED WALKWAY ON NORTHERN FRONTAGE (FACING
VICTORIA ROAD) AND CHANGES TO SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS AND CAR PARKING
WITH ENHANCED FRONTAGE LANDSCAPING, INCORPORATING DISUSED SERVICE
ROAD

Decision: 29-10-2003  Approved

43510/APP/2010/1977 Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip

Variation of condition 11 (restricted sale of goods) of planning permission ref:
43510/APP/2000/2485 dated 14/03/2003: Refurbishment of existing retail units, with new
cladding on all elevations, new covered walkway on northern frontage (facing Victoria Road)
and changes to service arrangements and car parking with enhanced frontage landscaping,
incorporating disused service road.

Decision: 27-01-2011  Withdrawn

43510/APP/2010/1979 Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip
Construction of a 1,810 sq.m mezzanine within Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park.

Decision: 10-02-2011  Approved

43510/APP/2011/1343 Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip

Variation of condition 6, (to remove restrictions on the sales of goods), of planning permission
ref. 43510/APP/2010/1979 dated 10/02/2011: Construction of a 1,810 sq.m mezzanine within
Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park.

Decision: 25-10-2011  Approved

43510/APP/2011/1344 Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip

Variation of condition 11 (to remove restrictions on the sales of fancy goods) of planning
permission Ref: 43510/APP/2000/2485 dated 14/03/2003: (Refurbishment of existing retail
units, with new cladding on all elevations, new covered walkway on northern frontage (facing
Victoria Road) and changes to service arrangements and car parking with enhanced frontage
landscaping, incorporating disused service road.

Decision: 25-10-2011  Approved

43510/APP/2012/3179 Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip

Removal of Condition 6 of planning permission ref. 43510/APP/2010/1979 dated 10/02/2011 to
allow the sale of any goods within Use Class A1 from Unit 3.

Decision:

59190/APP/2012/1528 Unit 1, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



Use of Unit 1 for any purpose within Use Class A1 (Application for a Certificate of Lawful
Development for a Proposed Use)
Decision: 21-08-2012  Approved

Comment on Planning History

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.ES (2012) Town and Local Centres

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 19th February 2013

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 4 local owners/occupiers and South Ruislip Residents Association.
A site notice was also posted. No responses were received.

London Borough of Harrow:

No objection subject to:

1. The applicant has failed to demonstrate that the sequential test and impact assessment for the
assessment of retail development as required by paragraphs 24 and 26 of the National Planning
Policy Framework 2012 have been satisfied. In the absence of an adequate assessment as to the
appropriateness of the site for retail development, the variation of condition 11 of application
43510/APP/2000/2485 to allow for the unrestricted use within Planning Use Class A1 of Unit 3 of
the retail park could potentially have an adverse impact upon the vibrancy and vitality of the
Rayners Lane and South Harrow district centres of Harrow and nearby neighbourhood parades.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



The decision to object to the development proposal has been taken having regard to the National
Planning Policy Framework 2012 and the following policies and proposals in The London Plan
2011, the Harrow Core Strategy 2012 and the saved policies of Harrow's Unitary Development Plan
2004, and to all relevant material considerations:

- National Planning Policy Framework 2012

- The London Plan 2011:4.7,4.8,6.3, 7.4

- Harrow Core Strategy 2012: CS1.B/L

- Harrow Unitary Development Plan 2004: D4, T6

- Development Plan Document: Development Management Policies: Policies DM1, DM46, DM54

2. These comments are provided by this Council as a Local Planning Authority affected by the
development and are made in response to consultation under the provisions of Article 10 of the
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2010.

Internal Consultees

INTERNAL

Section 106 Officer:

| consider that if you were minded to approve this application then a deed of variation to the original
s106 (dated 3 March 2000) over the land would be required.

Projects & Environmental Planning:
| am not satisfied there is a case to be made with either application.

Firstly the LDC is not transferable from Unit 1 to Unit 3. The general aim will be to discourage A1
retail uses in the Estate as a general principle.

Floorspace
I do not accept the argument that there is no new floorspace to be created.

Whilst the proposal is not for new build it is an application for a change of use within Unit 3. Whilst |
do not know the size of the floor plate associated with Unit 1, | am reasonably confident that Unit 3
is a larger Unit. In terms of floorspace size, comments on earlier applications suggested that Unit 3
was 1858 sq.m. Unit 3 also benefits from consent for a mezzanine floor measuring 1810 sq.m. |
understand that whilst the mezzanine has not been implemented the area would be 1810 sg.m
giving a total of 3668 sq.m nearly doubling the size of Unit 3 and probably at least double the floor
space in Unit 1 subject to an A1 consent. Thus if this proposal was to be agreed it would represent
a significant expansion of A1 use in Unit 3. For this reason a 'swap' is not acceptable. (There is no
indication that the applicant will forgo the consent for the mezzanine floor or if developed to retain a
non A1 use.)

In respect of the application to remove 'fancy goods' from the list of restricted goods there is no
justification for such a removal. On earlier applications 'fancy goods' were removed from the list of
restricted goods on Unit 3 because the Unit had been vacant for a number of years and potential
tenants had been lost because of restrictions of this type on the sale of goods. To prevent the loss
of future potential tenants it was agreed to remove fancy goods from the list of non saleable items
in Unit 3 to assist in securing the satisfactory reuse of the Unit. In short this approval was agreed
as an exception. As the adjoining Units are occupied there is no need or requirements to adopt a
similar approach for these units.

If the applicant wishes to pursue this application further they should be advised that they are not
exempt from complying with National Guidance (NPPF) on town centres.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



Firstly they should be asked if they are willing to forfeit the approval of the mezzanine and/or non
A1 uses as per the current consented use. If not and as they are proposing to increase retail uses
above the default 2500 sq.m where the NPPF advises an impact test is required (it may be possible
to reconsider this need if the proposal related only to the ground floor use of Unit 3). The impact
test will be required to determine the effect on the vitality and viability of nearby retail centres and
shopping parades.

In addition, as this proposal represents an out of centre application and an increase in A1 retail
floorspace then a sequential test should also be undertaken. | do not accept the applicant's claim
that there are no sequentially better sites.

At this stage | would recommend refusal on both applications.

Officer comments:

The applicant has agreed to enter into a legal agreement that will restrict the gross internal floor
area authorised for open A1 use, and the percentage of the gross internal floor area authorised for
the sale of convenience goods within Unit 3. This effectively means the proposals (this application
and application ref: 43510/APP/2012/3179) would result in no change to the floorspace available
for general A1 use. While additional sale of 'fancy goods' would be permitted, officers do not
consider that this limited relaxation would cause an amount of harm which could justify refusal
when balanced against the potential harm of the unit (Unit 3) remaining vacant.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site is located within the Stonefield Way Industrial and Business Area
(IBA), and is therefore subject to Policy LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012), which designates Industrial and Business Areas (IBAs)
for business, industrial and warehousing purposes (Use Classes B1-B8) and for Sui-
Generis uses appropriate in an industrial area.

The application site has been used as Non-Food Retail warehousing (Class A1) since
planning permission was granted in August 1986 at appeal (Planning Inspectorate ref:
R5510/A/85/36786) for the erection of two single storey retail buildings (one building of
60,000 sq ft to be occupied by MFI (Units 1-4) and one of 29,000 sq ft to be occupied by
Wickes).

The use of Units 1-4 as Class A1 Non-Food Retail within the Stonefield Way Industrial
and Business Area (IBA) has therefore been firmly established in principle.

Unit 1 has unrestricted A1 use under Lawful Development Certificate ref:
59190/APP/2012/1528 (granted in August 2012) whilst Unit 3 is restricted in the range of
goods that can be sold from the unit. Unit 3 has been vacant since 2008 and the applicant
advises that due to the restrictions on the range of goods that can be sold, there has been
insufficient interest from retailers. The proposal seeks to remove the goods restriction
from Unit 3 and re-impose the restriction on Unit 1.

The Council's Policy Team raised concerns in relation to the difference in size between
Units 1 and 3 and the fact that a straightforward 'swap' in the range of goods that can be
sold from Units 1 and 3 is not possible. Unit 1 has a permitted gross internal floorspace of
2,564m? (including an existing mezzanine) whilst Unit 3 has a permitted gross internal
floorspace of 3,668m? (including a mezzanine permitted under planning application ref:
43510/APP/2010/1979, dated 10 February 2011, which has not yet been implemented).
Therefore, the permitted floorspace for Unit 3 is 1104m? larger than Unit 1, and so has a
larger floorspace to sell A1 no-food retail goods.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

Following discussions with the applicant, it was agreed that the Council and Applicant
enter a legal agreement to restrict the permitted floorspace in Unit 3 to no more than
2,564m?, the amount of floorspace currently permitted in Unit 1, and to ensure that no
more than 40% of the gross internal floor area authorised for open A1 use shall be used
for the sale of convenience goods.

In relation to Units 2 and 4, the applicant seeks to remove the current restriction 'fancy’
goods. It is considered that the removal of the 'fancy' goods restriction on Units 2 and 4
would not have a significant detrimental impact on town centre retailers which would be
sufficient to justify refusal.

Subject to the legal agreement, it is considered that the variation of condition 11 of
planning permission ref: 43510/APP/2000/2485, dated 14/03/2003, to allow the sale of
any goods within Use Class A1 from Unit 3, the sale of 'fancy' goods from Units 2 and 4,
and to restrict the goods that can be sold from Unit 1, would be acceptable in principle and
would not have a detrimental impact on the Ruislip Retail Park.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

With regard to impact on the character and appearance of the area, this proposal seeks
an alteration to a condition restricting the sale of goods at an existing retail unit. As this
proposal does not involve any external alterations, the proposal would not harm the
appearance of the application property and the street scene, in accordance with Policies
BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Impact on neighbours

With regard to impact on residential amenity, the proposal seeks an alteration to a
condition restricting the sale of goods at an existing retail park. As the proposal does not
involve any external alterations, the proposed development will not have a visual impact
on nearby residential properties.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

In terms of additional traffic/shoppers attracted to the retail park, the site is within an
established retail location where there are sufficient car parking facilities and also existing
arrangements for accessing the site via public transport. There would be no change to the
existing car park layout.

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



713

7.14

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No objections were received from local residents during the public consultation.

Whilst the concerns raised by the adjoining borough are acknowledged, subject to
planning obligations secured by legal agreements, the scheme should not result in
harmful retail impacts.
Planning Obligations

The Retail Park is the subject to a Section 52 Agreement which restricts the range of
goods that can be sold from Unit 3 to that specified in condition 11 (Part 7 (Clause 1)) of
the Section 52 Agreement). However Part 7 (Clause 2) of the Agreement goes on to state
that if any planning permission is granted subsequently for any of the uses prohibited by
Clause 1, such planning permission shall vary Clause 1 of the S52 Agreement, to allow
those prohibited goods to be sold from the unit. In effect, should the current S73
application be approved, this would automatically vary Clause 1 of the S52 Agreement.

Unit 3 currently has planning permission for a 1,810 sg.m mezzanine (ref:
43510/APP/2010/1979, dated 10 February 2011) and has a permitted floorspace of
3,668m?, which is 1104m? larger than the permitted floorspace at Unit 1 (2,564m? gross
internal floorspace). Unit 3 is currently restricted from selling certain A1 retail goods and
seeks the removal of the current goods restriction to allow for open A1 retail use. Unit 1
already has open A1 retail use and the proposal seeks to re-impose restrictions on what
goods can be sold from Unit 1, along with the removal of ‘fancy' goods from Units 2 and 4.

The applicant has agreed to enter a legal agreement with the Council with the following
heads of terms:

1: The Owner shall ensure that the gross internal floor area authorised for open A1 use
under the Permission shall not exceed 2,564m?.

2. The Owner shall use no more than 40% of the gross internal floor area authorised for
open A1 use under the Permission for the sale of convenience goods.

3. Goods restriction conditions on Units 1, 2 and 4.
4. Neither permission implemented independently of the others.

The legal agreement would bind this planning application for Units 1-4 with planning

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



application ref: 43510/APP/2012/3179 (Unit 3) in order to ensure that neither application
can be implemented without the other, should consent be granted.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

Economic Impact:
It is noted that sustainable economic growth is a key consideration under the National
Planning Policy Framework.

At current Unit 3 has been vacant since 2008 (5 years) and as a result of the vacancy has
been boarded up for a significant period of time. This has led to some vandalism at the
site and in general detracts from the general amenity and environment of the retail park.
In turn the applicant has advised that this has led to concerns from other occupiers at the
retail park regarding impacts on their trade levels. Bringing the unit back into use would
reduce the potential for vandalism at the site and improve the amenity of the retail park
overall, this will benefit the retail park as a whole and is a benefit which weighs in favour of
the scheme.

The proposal will also assist in bringing the vacant unit back into use which will assist in
the creation of jobs and a legal agreement would ensure appropriate measures were in
place to encourage employment of local people. The creation of additional jobs is also a
benefit which weights in favour of the scheme.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks to vary condition 11 of planning permission ref:
43510/APP/2000/2485 which restricted the type of goods that could be sold from Units 1-
4, Ruislip Retail Park.

The applicant seeks to vary the condition as follows:

i) remove the restriction on the sale of goods from Unit 3 (conditioned as part of ref:
43510/APP/2011/1344) to allow the vacant unit to be used for any purpose within Use
Class A1, as currently exists at Unit 1 (Lawful Development Certificate ref:
59190/APP/2012/1528, granted August 2012)

i) remove the restriction on the sale of fancy goods from Unit 2 and Unit 4
i) restrict the goods that can be sold from Unit 1.

Approval is recommended subject to a legal agreement which restricts the amount of
gross internal floor area that can be used for open A1 use, and restricts how much gross
internal floor area can be used for the sale of convenience goods.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



Industrial Estate

Brackenbridge House
(Home for the Aged)

Superstore

Superstore

Imperial Park

Business Centre

Notes Site Address

LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary Units 1 - 4, Ruislip Retail Park OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Victoria Road Residents Services
This copy has been made by or with icli - . .
the authority of the Head of Committee RL"SIIp Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

. ) Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 2 ooo
Unless the Act provides a relevant 4351 0/APP/201 2/31 76 "= A
exception to copyright. <
Planning Committee Date %]

© Crown copyright and database J UI
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey y

100019283 Major Appllcﬁﬁlgahé 2013 H~NILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT 3, RUISLIP RETAIL PARK VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Removal of Condition 6 of planning permission ref. 43510/APP/2010/1979

dated 10/02/2011 to allow the sale of any goods within Use Class A1 from
Unit 3.

LBH Ref Nos: 43510/APP/2012/3179

Drawing Nos: PP-001 Site Location Plan

Covering Letter dated 21 December 2012

Planning Statement

Letter from Agent dated 23 April 2013

Email from Agent dated 23 May 2013

PP-004 REV A Proposed Site Plan

PP-003 Existing Ground Floor Plan, Section & Elevation
PP-005 Proposed Ground Floor Plan, Section & Elevations
PP-002 REV A Existing Site Plan

Date Plans Received:  21/12/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/01/2013

2.

RECOMMENDATION

A. That the Council enters into a legal agreement with the applicant under Section
106 of the 1990 Town & Country Planning Act (as amended) or other appropriate
legislation to secure:

1: The gross internal floor area authorised for open A1 use under the Permission
shall not exceed 2,564m? within Unit 3.

2. No more than 40% of the gross internal floor area authorised for open A1 use
under the Permission for the sale of convenience goods within Unit 3.

3. Goods restriction conditions on Units 1, 2 and 4.
4. Neither permission implemented independently of the others.
5. Employment Strategy

B. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

C. If the Legal Agreement/s have not been finalised within 3 months, delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse
planning permission for the following reason:

'In the absence of adequate controls to restrict the gross internal floor area and
convenience goods sale area, the development would cause harm to the vitality
and viability of town and local centres. Accordingly, the proposal is contrary to
Policy E5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012), Policy

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



2.15 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the NPPF".

D. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM13 Restrictions - Enlargement of Industrial/Warehouse Buildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 8, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting
that Order with or without modification), the building(s) shall not be extended without the
prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and in accordance with Policy LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

3 COM14 No additional internal floorspace

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(or any others revoking and re-enacting this provision with or without modification), no
additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly authorised
by this permission.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure that adequate parking and loading facilities can be provided on the site, in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The mezzanine floor space hereby permitted shall not be used to form a separate unit,
but shall be used solely in conjunction with the existing ground level floor space.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the implications of the intensification of
the use of the floorspace in the context of the relevant development plan policies for retail
development, specifically in terms of its impact on traffic, car parking and other
environmental issues, and to accord with Policies AM7, AM14 and OE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not commence until details of the location and dimensions of the lift to
the mezzanine have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved facilities should be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and shall be permanently retained thereafter.

REASON
To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



accordance with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

6 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policies AM13 and R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

8 MCD13 Extraction Vent or Chimney

No development shall take place until details of the height, position, design and materials
of any chimney or extraction vent to be provided in connection with the development
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
development shall not be carried out until the vent/chimney has been installed in
accordance with the approved details. Thereafter the vent/chimney shall be permanently
retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the use continues.

REASON

In order to safeguard the amenities of adjoining properties in accordance with Policy OE1
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 7.1 and 7.14.

9 SUS1 Energy Efficiency Major Applications (full)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



The measures to reduce the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions of the
development and to provide 20% of the sites energy needs through renewable energy
generation contained within the submitted report entitled [insert name/reference] shall be
integrated into the development and thereafter permanently retained and maintained.

REASON
To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 5.1, 5.3, 5.4, 5.5, 5.7, 5.9 and 5.10.

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The car parking areas, including marked out parking spaces, loading and servicing
facilities for the Ruislip Retail Park shall be retained and made available for users of Unit
3 for its lifetime.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of
the London Plan (July 2011).

11 NONSC Deliveries and Collections

Deliveries and collections, including waste collections, shall be restricted to the following
hours: 0800 hours to 1800 hours Monday to Fridays; 0800 hours to 1300 hours on
Saturdays; and not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

12 COM22 Operating Hours

The premises shall not be used except between:-
0800 and 2000, Mondays - Fridays

0800 to 2000 Saturdays

1000 to 1800 Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)
The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties

and the local area

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres
3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is a 1,858m? retail unit, one of four retail outlets, forming part of the
larger Ruislip Retail Park (totalling 5,855m?). The retail park is located on the southwest
corner of the junction of Field End Road and Victoria Road, South Ruislip and falls within
the Stonefield Way Industrial and Business Area (IBA).

The current car parking provision for the retail park is 204 spaces (including 10 for
disabled drivers). The 4 units in the Retail Park which are part of the applicant's
landholding are currently occupied as follows:

Unit 1: Furniture Village

Unit 2: Carpetright

Unit 3: Application Site. Vacant (formerly occupied by MFI)
Unit 4: Halfords

To the west of the four units is a Wickes DIY Store, which, whilst part of the Ruislip Retail
Park, is not part of the applicant's landholding. There are a further 100 spaces in an
adjoining car park for the neighbouring Wickes DIY Store. Servicing and deliveries to
Units 3 and 4 are provided via Field End Road, whilst servicing access to Units 1 and 2 is
provided via Stonefield Way.

Ruislip Retail Park is located in close proximity to a number of other retail outlets and
retail parks. Stores include Argos Extra, Homebase, Brantano (on the Victoria Retail
Park); Pets at Home, Allied Carpets (on the Brook Retail Park); Currys, DFS, Kwik Fit,
Comet (now closed), Rosebys and Bensons Beds as well as a number of car showrooms
(including Honda and VW).

Alongside the existing retail units and retail parks located along Victoria Road there are a
variety of industrial units, which extend south of Victoria Road along Stonefield Way. This
area, including Ruislip Retail Park, extending west to the defined South Ruislip Local
Centre and south to the rail line, is designated within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 -
Strategic Policies (November 2012) as an Industrial and Business Area.

Unit 3 has been vacant following MFI's closure in 2008.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The applicant seeks to remove condition 6 of planning permission ref:
43510/APP/2010/1979, dated 10 February 2011, for the construction of a 1,810 sq.m
mezzanine within Unit 3.

Condition 6 states:

The premises shall not be used for the retail sale of food (other than refreshments
restricted for consumption on the premises by customers), clothing and footwear (other
than clothing, footwear and accessories intended for use in connection with building and
construction, DIY, motor cycling, cycling or vehicle repair and maintenance activities),
cosmetics, toiletries, pharmaceutical products, photographic equipment, newspapers,
magazines and books (other than those related to DIY goods, vehicle repair and
maintenance), stationery, jewellery, toys, luggage, sports goods and fancy goods.

REASON
To accord with existing restrictions on the sale of goods from the premises, to protect the
vitality and viability of town and local centres and to limit retail activity on sites which are

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



more readily accessible by private motor vehicles than by public transport, bicycles or
pedestrians in compliance with London Plan Policies 2A.8 and 3D.1 and relevant policies
contained in PPS4: Planning For Sustainable Economic Growth (December 2009).

An application to vary condition 6 of the above consent, by removing the restriction on the
sale of 'fancy goods', was granted in October 2011 (ref: 43510/APP/2011/1343).

The varied condition 6 states:

The premises shall not be used for the retail sale of food (other than refreshments
restricted for consumption on the premises by customers), clothing and footwear (other
than clothing, footwear and accessories intended for use in connection with building and
construction, DIY, motor cycling, cycling or vehicle repair and maintenance activities),
cosmetics, toiletries, pharmaceutical products, photographic equipment, newspapers,
magazines and books (other than those related to DIY goods, vehicle repair and
maintenance), stationery, jewellery, toys, luggage and sports goods.

REASON

To accord with existing restrictions on the sale of goods from the premises, to protect the
vitality and viability of town and local centres and to limit retail activity on sites which are
more readily accessible by private motor vehicles than by public transport, bicycles or
pedestrians in compliance with London Plan Policy 2.151 and relevant policies contained
in PPS4: Planning For Sustainable Economic Growth (December 2009).

The removal of condition 6 would allow Unit 3 to sell any goods within Use Class A1.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

43510/APP/2000/2485  Mfi, Carpetright And Halfords Victoria Road Ruislip

REFURBISHMENT OF EXISTING RETAIL UNITS, WITH NEW CLADDING ON ALL
ELEVATIONS, NEW COVERED WALKWAY ON NORTHERN FRONTAGE (FACING
VICTORIA ROAD) AND CHANGES TO SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS AND CAR PARKING
WITH ENHANCED FRONTAGE LANDSCAPING, INCORPORATING DISUSED SERVICE
ROAD

Decision: 14-03-2003  Approved

43510/APP/2003/1447 Unit 1, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip

VARIATION OF CONDITION 10 (TO ALLOW FOR INSTALLATION OF MEZZANINE FLOOR
TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL 1,170M? OF FLOORSPACE) TOGETHER WITH DETAILS OF
ACCESS TO MEZZANINE AS REQUIRED BY CONDITION 8 OF THE SAME CONSENT OF
PLANNING PERMISSION REF.43510/APP/2000/ 2485 DATED 14/03/2003;
REFURBISHMENT OF EXISTING RETAIL UNITS, CLADDING ON ALL ELEVATIONS, NEW
COVERED WALKWAY ON NORTHERN FRONTAGE

Decision: 10-09-2003  Approved

43510/APP/2003/1601 Unit 4 Victoria Road Ruislip

VARIATION OF CONDITION 10 (TO ALLOW INSTALLATION OF ADDITIONAL 158 SQUARE
METRES OF FLOORSPACE AGAINST THE APPROVED) OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF.
43510/APP/2000/2485 DATED 14/03/2003; REFURBISHMENT OF EXISTING RETAIL UNITS,
CLADDING ON ALL ELEVATIONS, NEW COVERED WALKWAY ON NORTHERN
FRONTAGE

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



Decision: 11-09-2003  Approved

43510/APP/2003/797 Mfi, Carpetright And Halfords Victoria Road Ruislip

DETAILS OF LANDSCAPING SCHEME, LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE, TREE
PROTECTION, MATERIALS AND ACCESS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS 2, 3, 4, 7
AND 8 OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF. 43510/APP/2000/2485 DATED 14/03/2003;
REFURBISHMENT OF EXISTING RETAIL UNITS, WITH NEW CLADDING ON ALL
ELEVATIONS, NEW COVERED WALKWAY ON NORTHERN FRONTAGE (FACING
VICTORIA ROAD) AND CHANGES TO SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS AND CAR PARKING
WITH ENHANCED FRONTAGE LANDSCAPING, INCORPORATING DISUSED SERVICE
ROAD

Decision: 29-10-2003  Approved

43510/APP/2010/1977 Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip

Variation of condition 11 (restricted sale of goods) of planning permission ref:
43510/APP/2000/2485 dated 14/03/2003: Refurbishment of existing retail units, with new
cladding on all elevations, new covered walkway on northern frontage (facing Victoria Road)
and changes to service arrangements and car parking with enhanced frontage landscaping,
incorporating disused service road.

Decision: 27-01-2011  Withdrawn

43510/APP/2010/1979 Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip
Construction of a 1,810 sq.m mezzanine within Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park.

Decision: 10-02-2011  Approved

43510/APP/2011/1343 Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip

Variation of condition 6, (to remove restrictions on the sales of goods), of planning permission
ref. 43510/APP/2010/1979 dated 10/02/2011: Construction of a 1,810 sq.m mezzanine within
Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park.

Decision: 25-10-2011  Approved

43510/APP/2011/1344 Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip

Variation of condition 11 (to remove restrictions on the sales of fancy goods) of planning
permission Ref: 43510/APP/2000/2485 dated 14/03/2003: (Refurbishment of existing retail
units, with new cladding on all elevations, new covered walkway on northern frontage (facing
Victoria Road) and changes to service arrangements and car parking with enhanced frontage
landscaping, incorporating disused service road.

Decision: 25-10-2011  Approved

43510/APP/2012/3176 Units 1-4, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip

Variation of Condition 11 of planning permission ref. 43510/APP/2000/2485 dated 14/03/2003 to
remove the restrictions on the sale of goods that can be sold from Unit 3 and vary restrictions

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



on the goods that can be sold from Units 1, 2 and 4.

Decision:

59190/APP/2012/1528 Unit 1, Ruislip Retail Park Victoria Road Ruislip

Use of Unit 1 for any purpose within Use Class A1 (Application for a Certificate of Lawful
Development for a Proposed Use)

Decision: 21-08-2012  Approved

Comment on Planning History
None

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 19th February 2013

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 4 local owners/occupiers and South Ruislip Residents Association.
A site notice was also posted. No responses were received.

London Borough of Harrow:
No objection subject to:
1. The applicant has failed to demonstrate that the sequential test and impact assessment for the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



assessment of retail development as required by paragraphs 24 and 26 of the National Planning
Policy Framework 2012 have been satisfied. In the absence of an adequate assessment as to the
appropriateness of the site for retail development, the removal of condition 6 of application
43510/APP/2010/1979 to allow for the unrestricted use within Planning Use Class A1 of Unit 3 of
the retail park could potentially have an adverse impact upon the vibrancy and vitality of the
Rayners Lane and South Harrow district centres of Harrow and nearby neighbourhood parades.

The decision to object to the development proposal has been taken having regard to the National
Planning Policy Framework 2012 and the following policies and proposals in The London Plan
2011, the Harrow Core Strategy 2012 and the saved policies of Harrow's Unitary Development Plan
2004, and to all relevant material considerations:

- National Planning Policy Framework 2012

- The London Plan 2011: 4.7, 4.8, 6.3, 7.4

- Harrow Core Strategy 2012: CS1.B/L

- Harrow Unitary Development Plan 2004: D4, T6

- Development Plan Document: Development Management Policies: Policies DM1, DM46, DM54

2. These comments are provided by this Council as a Local Planning Authority affected by the
development and are made in response to consultation under the provisions of Article 10 of the
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2010.

Internal Consultees

Section 106 Officer:
| consider that if you were minded to approve this application then a deed of variation to the original
s106 (dated 3 March 2000) over the land would be required.

Projects & Environmental Planning:
| am not satisfied there is a case to be made with either application.

Firstly the LDC is not transferable from Unit 1 to Unit 3. The general aim will be to discourage A1
retail uses in the Estate as a general principle.

Floorspace
| do not accept the argument that there is no new floorspace to be created.

Whilst the proposal is not for new build it is an application for a change of use within Unit 3. Whilst |
do not know the size of the floor plate associated with Unit 1, | am reasonably confident that Unit 3
is a larger Unit. In terms of floorspace size, comments on earlier applications suggested that Unit 3
was 1858 sq.m. Unit 3 also benefits from consent for a mezzanine floor measuring 1810 sq.m. |
understand that whilst the mezzanine has not been implemented the area would be 1810 sq.m
giving a total of 3668 sq.m nearly doubling the size of Unit 3 and probably at least double the floor
space in Unit 1 subject to an A1 consent. Thus if this proposal was to be agreed it would represent
a significant expansion of A1 use in Unit 3. For this reason a 'swap' is not acceptable. (There is no
indication that the applicant will forgo the consent for the mezzanine floor or if developed to retain a
non A1 use.)

In respect of the application to remove 'fancy goods' from the list of restricted goods there is no
justification for such a removal. On earlier applications 'fancy goods' were removed from the list of
restricted goods on Unit 3 because the Unit had been vacant for a number of years and potential
tenants had been lost because of restrictions of this type on the sale of goods. To prevent the loss
of future potential tenants it was agreed to remove fancy goods from the list of non saleable items
in Unit 3 to assist in securing the satisfactory reuse of the Unit. In short this approval was agreed
as an exception. As the adjoining Units are occupied there is no need or requirements to adopt a

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



similar approach for these units.

If the applicant wishes to pursue this application further they should be advised that they are not
exempt from complying with National Guidance (NPPF) on town centres.

Firstly they should be asked if they are willing to forfeit the approval of the mezzanine and/or non
A1 uses as per the current consented use. If not and as they are proposing to increase retail uses
above the default 2500 sq.m where the NPPF advises an impact test is required (it may be possible
to reconsider this need if the proposal related only to the ground floor use of Unit 3). The impact
test will be required to determine the effect on the vitality and viability of nearby retail centres and
shopping parades.

In addition, as this proposal represents an out of centre application and an increase in A1 retail
floorspace then a sequential test should also be undertaken. | do not accept the applicant's claim
that there are no sequentially better sites.

At this stage | would recommend refusal on both applications.

Officer comments:

The applicant has agreed to enter into a legal agreement that will restrict the gross internal floor
area authorised for open A1 use, and the percentage of the gross internal floor area authorised for
the sale of convenience goods. This effectively means the proposals (this application and
application ref: 43510/APP/2012/3176) would result in no change to the floorspace available for
general A1 use. While additional sale of 'fancy goods' would be permitted, officers do not consider
that this limited relaxation would cause an amount of harm which could justify refusal when
balanced against the potential harm of the unit remaining vacant.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site is located within the Stonefield Way Industrial and Business Area
(IBA), and is therefore subject to Policy LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012), which designates Industrial and Business Areas (IBAs)
for business, industrial and warehousing purposes (Use Classes B1-B8) and for Sui-
Generis uses appropriate in an industrial area.

The application site has been used as Non-Food Retail warehousing (Class A1) since
planning permission was granted in August 1986 at appeal (Planning Inspectorate ref:
R5510/A/85/36786) for the erection of two single storey retail buildings (one building of
60,000 sq ft to be occupied by MFI (Units 1-4) and one of 29,000 sq ft to be occupied by
Wickes).

The use of Unit 3 as Class A1 Non-Food Retail within the Stonefield Way Industrial and
Business Area (IBA) has therefore been firmly established in principle.

The Council's Policy Team raised concerns in relation to the difference in size between
Units 1 and 3 and the fact that a straightforward 'swap' in the range of goods that can be
sold from Units 1 and 3 is not possible. Unit 1 has a permitted gross internal floorspace of
2,564m? (including an existing mezzanine) whilst Unit 3 has a permitted gross internal
floorspace of 3,668m? (including a mezzanine permitted under planning application ref:
43510/APP/2010/1979, dated 10 February 2011, which has not yet been implemented).
Therefore, the permitted floorspace for Unit 3 is 1104m? larger than Unit 1, and so has a
larger floorspace to sell A1 no-food retail goods.

Following discussions with the applicant, it was agreed that the Council and Applicant

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

714

715

enter a legal agreement to restrict the permitted floorspace for the sale of goods in Unit 3
to no more than 2,564m?, the amount of floorspace currently permitted in Unit 1, and to
ensure that no more than 40% of the gross internal floor area authorised for open A1 use
shall be used for the sale of convenience goods.

Subject to the legal agreement, it is considered that the removal of condition 6 of planning
permission ref: /APP/2010/1979, dated 10 February 2011, to allow for Unit 3 to sell any
goods within Use Class A1 would be acceptable in principle and would not have a
detrimental impact on the Ruislip Retail Park.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

With regard to impact on the character and appearance of the area, this proposal seeks
the removal of a condition restricting the sale of goods at an existing retail unit. As this
proposal does not involve any external alterations, the proposal would not harm the
appearance of the application property and the street scene, in accordance with Policies
BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Impact on neighbours

With regard to impact on residential amenity, the proposal seeks the removal of a
condition restricting the sale of goods at an existing retail park. As the proposal does not
involve any external alterations, the proposed development will not have a visual impact
on nearby residential properties.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The site is within an established retail location where there are sufficient car parking
facilities and also existing arrangements for accessing the site via public transport. It is
considered that removing the restriction on the type of goods that can be sold at Unit 3
would not have a detrimental impact on the amount of traffic/shoppers attracted to the
retail park. There would be no change to the existing car park layout.

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No objections were received from local residents during the public consultation.

Whilst the concerns raised by the adjoining borough are acknowledged, subject to
planning obligations secured by legal agreements, the scheme should not result in
harmful retail impacts.
Planning Obligations

The Retail Park is subject to a Section 52 Agreement which restricts the range of goods
that can be sold from Unit 3 to that specified in condition 11 (Part 7 (Clause 1)) of the
Section 52 Agreement). However, Part 7 (Clause 2) of the Agreement goes on to state
that if any planning permission is granted subsequently for any of the uses prohibited by
Clause 1, such planning permission shall vary Clause 1 of the S52 Agreement, to allow
those prohibited goods to be sold from the unit. In effect, should the current S73
application be approved, this would automatically vary Clause 1 of the S52 Agreement.

Unit 3 currently has planning permission for a 1,810 sg.m mezzanine (ref:
43510/APP/2010/1979, dated 10 February 2011) and has a permitted floorspace of
3,668m>2. Unit 3 is currently restricted from selling certain A1 retail goods and seeks the
removal of the current goods restriction to allow for open A1 retail use.

The applicant has agreed to enter a legal agreement with the Council with the following
heads of terms:

1: The gross internal floor area authorised for open A1 use under the Permission shall not
exceed 2,564m? within Unit 3.

2: No more than 40% of the gross internal floor area authorised for open A1 use under the
Permission for the sale of convenience goods within Unit 3.

3. Goods restriction conditions on Units 1, 2 and 4.
4. Neither permission implemented independently of the others.
5. Employment Strategy

The legal agreement would bind this planning application for Unit 3 with planning
application ref: 43510/APP/2012/3176 (Units 1-4) in order to ensure that neither
application can be implemented without the other, should consent be granted.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Economic Impact:
It is noted that sustainable economic growth is a key consideration under the National

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



Planning Policy Framework.

At current Unit 3 has been vacant since 2008 (5 years) and as a result of the vacancy has
been boarded up for a significant period of time. This has led to some vandalism at the
site and in general detracts from the general amenity and environment of the retail park.
In turn the applicant has advised that this has led to concerns from other occupiers at the
retail park regarding impacts on their trade levels. Bringing the unit back into use would
reduce the potential for vandalism at the site and improve the amenity of the retail park
overall, this will benefit the retail park as a whole and is a benefit which weighs in favour of
the scheme.

The proposal will also assist in bringing the vacant unit back into use which will assist in
the creation of jobs and a legal agreement would ensure appropriate measures were in
place to encourage employment of local people. The creation of additional jobs is also a
benefit which weights in favour of the scheme.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks to remove condition 6 of planning permission ref:
43510/APP/2010/1979, dated 10 February 2011, which restricts the type of goods which
can be sold from Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park. The removal of condition 6 would allow Unit 3

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



to sell any goods within Use Class A1.

Approval is recommended subject to a legal agreement which restricts the amount of
gross internal floor area that can be used for open A1 use, and restricts how much gross
internal floor area can be used for the sale of convenience goods.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



Motes

X
A
(_/}ﬁi

-E"

Site baundary

For identification purposes onby.

This zopy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, D esigns and P atents

Aot 1988 (the Act),

Unles=s the Act provides a relewant
aception fo copyright.

@ Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
0004923

Site Address

Units 3
Ruislip Retail Park
South Ruislip

ILDNDDN BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Undiridae , Wid o LES 1000
Telephone o, Lkdtidge 250111

Flanning Application Hef: ocale
43510/APP{2012/3179 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
MAJOR October
APPLICATIORES 132 2013




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER RAF UXBRIDGE HILLINGDON ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and scale) in compliance
with conditions 2 and 3 for the construction of the central access of planning
permission ref: 585/APP/2009/2752 dated 18/01/2012, for the proposed
mixed-use redevelopment of the RAF Uxbridge site.

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2013/1963

Drawing Nos: 5105977/UXB/CA/0103 A01
5105977/UXB/CA/0101 A06
5105977/UXB/CA/0111 A01
5105977/UXB/CA/0112 A01
5105977/UXB/CA/1301 A02
5105977/UXB/CA/0145 A01
5105977/UXB/CA/0141 AO1
5105977/UXB/CA/0122 A02
5105977/UXB/CA/0142 AO1
5105977/UXB/CA/0142 C1
5105977/UXB/CA/0144 AO1
Design and Access Statement (July 2013)

Date Plans Received:  12/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/07/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Layout, Scale,
Appearance and Landscaping in respect of the detailed designs of road infrastructure
works for the construction of the central access into the former RAF Uxbridge site, from
Hillingdon Road. This follows on from the outline consent granted on 18th January 2012,
application ref: 585/APP/2009/2752, for a major mixed use development on the site.

It is important to recognise that this application relates to the reserved matters only.
Details relating to signals and junction improvements are dealt with in detail through the
S106 legal agreement (off site highway works) and condition 8 of the consent, which also
control what must be completed before the road can be used.

Detailed technical requirements to highways drainage and lighting specifications will
comprise part of the S278/38 Agreements.

Access was approved at the outline stage. This included the creation of a number of
new access to the site, including a new signalised junction (known as the central access)
will be provided off Hilingdon Road into the site between phases 3 and 4 of the
development.

The design of the access consists of a main vehicular carriageway measuring 8.6 metres
in width, opening into a junction, with a 2 metre wide pedestrian pavement on either side.

The access has been designed in accordance with the parameter plans and design code
approved at outline stage. The proposed layout has been reviewed by the Highways

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



Officer who has raised no objection to the proposal in terms of highway and pedestrian
safety. The materials selected and proposed landscaping would have a positive impact
on the character and appearance of the surrounding area, in accordance with the vision
of the approved design code. Therefore, it is recommended that the application be
approved.

The layout has been developed since outline stage following inputs from a range of
specialist Council officers and is now satisfactory in terms of safety, accessibility, design
and functional effectiveness with regard to pedestrian and vehicle movements. The
scale of these infrastructure works is appropriate in relation to the context of the site and
the volume of traffic movements anticipated.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans:

5105977/UXB/CA/0103 A01
5105977/UXB/CA/0101 A06
5105977/UXB/CA/0111 AO1
5105977/UXB/CA/0112 A01
5105977/UXB/CA/1301 A02
5105977/UXB/CA/0141 AO1
5105977/UXB/CA/0122 A02
5105977/UXB/CA/0142 AO1
5105977/UXB/CA/0142 C1
5105977/UXB/CA/0144 AO1
5105977/UXB/CA/0145 A01
Design and Access Statement (July 2013)

The scheme shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2

AM7
AM8

AM9

BE13
BE18
BE19

BE38

OE1

OE7

OES8

OL5

LPP 2.6
LPP 2.8
LPP 3.7
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 6.1
LPP 6.7
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.11

LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.16
LPP 7.21

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

(2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

(2011) Outer London: Transport

(2011) Large residential developments

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Strategic Approach

(2011) Better Streets and Surface Transport

(2011) Cycling

(2011) Walking

(2011) Smoothing Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion and
reducing traffic

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

(2011) An inclusive environment
(2011) Local character

(2011) Public realm

(2011) Green Belt

(2011) Trees and woodland

The application site forms part of St Andrews Park (the former RAF Uxbridge Site), for
which outline consent was granted under application reference 585/APP/2009/2752 for a
residential led, mixed-use development.

The site consists of 1.8 hectare, roughly L-shaped plot of land, which covers the areas
where the southern section of the new spine road will be developed within the application

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



site. Previously contained within the application site were sections of vacant buildings,
which formed part of the former RAF Uxbridge Base. These buildings were approved for
demolition as part of the outline consent and the majority have been subsequently
demolished. Construction of the development has commenced across the earlier phases
of the site.

The application only relates to the central access to the site from Hillingdon Road. This
proposed new entrance will be one of three vehicular entrances into the site off Hillingdon
and Park Roads. It is therefore an important gateway into this large and strategically
significant regeneration site. Access points into and through the site, including the
positioning of this application site, were approved as part of the 2012 outline scheme.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Layout, Scale,
Appearance and Landscaping for the creation of the central access to the St Andrews
Park Development (former RAF Uxbridge) as part of the infrastructure of the
development.

The proposal is to create a new vehicular access into the former RAF site, as approved in
principle in the outline planning consent, together with associated pedestrian access. The
new route will enable vehicles to enter from Hillingdon Road, providing convenient access
to the central and western portions of the site.

The design of the access consists of a main vehicular carriageway measuring 8.6 metres
in width, opening into a junction, with a 2 metre wide pedestrian pavement on either side.
The vehicle carriageway would be black tarmac with the pavements finished using tegula
pavers. The kerbs would be conservation style kerbs, with drainage gulleys provided
through the kerbs to ensure the flow surface water from the highway into the drainage
system.

A small number of trees are to be felled to accommodate the new access junction's
configuration. However the proposed Masterplan and landscaping plan allows for this, with
comprehensive planting proposed across the site, which demonstrates a good quality of
design with an appropriate degree of greenery and formality to signify this important
entrance into and out of the site.

The road surfacing will be tarmac while the pavements will comprise tegula block paving.
The kerbs are proposed to be a good quality 'conservation kerb'. New lighting is also
proposed which adheres to the Council's lighting requirements and standards.

This new entrance will provide a link to connect to the major north-south spine road
through the western part of the RAF Uxbridge site. The roads within the site and their
junctions with Hillingdon Road, including this proposed junction, will then be adopted by
the Council as highway authority.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

585/APP/2009/2752 R A F Uxbridge Hillingdon Road Uxbridge

1. Outline application (all matters reserved, except for access) including demolition of some
existing buildings and:

a) Creation of up to 1,296 residential dwellings (Class C3) of between 2 to 6 residential storeys;
b) Creation of up to 77 one-bedroom assisted living retirement accommodation of between 3 to
4 storeys;

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



c) Creation of a three-form entry primary school of 2 storeys;

d) Creation of a hotel (Class C1) of 5 storeys of up to 90 beds;

e) Creation of a 1,200 seat theatre with ancillary cafe (Sui Generis); office (Class B1a) of up to
13,860sqg.m; energy centre (Sui Generis) of up to 1,200sq.m; and retail (Class A1, A2, A3, A4,
A5) of up to 2,850sg m; in buildings of between 4 to 6 storeys as well as a tower element
associated with the theatre of up to 30m;

f) Creation of a local centre to provide up to 150sq.m of retail (Class A1 and A2) and 225sq.m
GP surgery (Class D1); Means of access and improvements to pedestrian linkages to the
Uxbridge Town centre; car parking; provision of public open space including a district park;
landscaping; sustainable infrastructure and servicing.

2. In addition to the above, full planning permission for:

a) Creation of 28 residential dwellings (Class C3) to the north of Hillingdon House of between 2
to 3 storeys as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

b) Change of use of Lawrence House (Building No. 109) to provide 4 dwellings (Class C3),
associated amenity space and car parking including a separate freestanding garage;

c) Change of use and alterations to the Carpenters building to provide 1 residential dwelling
(Class C3);

d) Change of use and alterations to the Sick Quarters (Building No. 91) to provide 4 dwellings
(Class C3) as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

e) Change of use of Mons barrack block (Building No. 146A) to provide 7 dwellings (Class C3)
as well as associated amenity space and car parking.

f) Change of use of the Grade Il listed former cinema building to provide 600sq.m Class D1/2
use (no building works proposed);

g) Change of use and alterations to the Grade Il listed Hillingdon House to provide 600sq.m for
a restaurant (Class A3) on the ground floor and 1,500sq.m of office (Class B1) on the ground,
first and second floors;

Decision: 18-01-2012  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning consent was granted on 18th January 2012, application ref:
585/APP/2009/2752, for a major mixed use development on the site. This consent also
agreed 'Access' into and out of the site including at this junction.

Since the approval the applicant has discharged a number of the pre commencement and
other conditions attached to the permission relating to the application site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 137



PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.T1 (2012) Accessible Local Destinations

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LPP 2.6 (2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

LPP 2.8 (2011) Outer London: Transport

LPP 3.7 (2011) Large residential developments

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 6.1 (2011) Strategic Approach

LPP 6.7 (2011) Better Streets and Surface Transport

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 6.10 (2011) Walking

LPP 6.11 (2011) Smoothing Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion and reducing traffic

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt
LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 9th August 2013

6. Consultations

External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 21 local owner/occupiers on 18/07/13. The application was also
advertised by way of site notices. No letters of objection were received.

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON:

TfL is concerned with any application which could have an impact on the transport networks.
Hillingdon Road (A4020) is part of the strategic road network.

Having reviewed the supporting information, TfL have no problems in principle with the application.
The Borough and the developer are working with TfL signal colleagues on the detail of this new
junction which may lead to amendments to the design.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAYS OFFICER:

No objection to the principle of the scheme, subject to the technical detail of the junction being
approved.

Officer Comment: The technical approval of the junction is considered under separate legislation,
and will form part of the Section 38 and Section 278 approvals for the development.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

This submission includes Atkins' drawing Nos. 505977/UXB/CA010 Rev A06, CA/0122 Rev A02,
LA/1301 Rev AO02 (amongst others) showing details of the proposed central access, including
associated footways, and the removal of existing trees to accommodate the new works. These
works appear to be in accordance with the approved site masterplan of 24 January 2011. Site
fencing and/or tree protection should be indicated to safeguard the trees on the periphery of the
site. Landscape proposals and replacement trees planting is required for the adjacent soft
landscape areas to the inner edge of the new footpaths.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of a new vehicular and pedestrian access point into the site in this location
was established at outline consent stage in January 2012. The creation of an additional
pedestrian entrance is considered acceptable in that it allows for disabled access by
ensuring a sufficiently gentle gradient.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable given the application is for infrastructure works.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 139



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

The development does not involve any works within the setting of a listed building, or
within a Conservation Area. As such, there would be no impact on the heritage of the
borough.

Airport safeguarding

The proposed development is within the height parameters approved at outline stage to
which National Air Traffic Services raised no objection. Therefore, the proposed
development is considered to have an acceptable impact in terms of airport safeguarding.
The proposals accord with relevant conditions on the outline permission.

Impact on the green belt

The development would not encroach onto the green belt land to the west and the
development is not considered to cause harm to the setting of the Green Belt. Therefore,
the development is considered to comply with Policy OLS of the Hillingdon Local Plan.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable given the application is for infrastructure works.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The scheme has been carefully designed and well landscaped. It will not therefore have
an adverse impact on the character and appearance of the site.

The access will form one of the primary vehicle access points into the St Andrews Park
development. The materials selected for highway are in keeping with the prominence of
the site and the wider area. It is, therefore, considered that the design and appearance of
the spine road would have a positive impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding
area, in accordance with Policies BE13, BE15 & BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.
Impact on neighbours

As the application is for the development of a highway access, the proposed development
would cause no significant harm to residential amenity of the occupiers of the
neighbouring residential dwellings in terms of loss of light, loss of outlook or sense of
dominance. Therefore, the development is in accordance with Policy BE20 & BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan.

The development would include the erection of various streetlights around the access
point, however, these have been designed to ensure no unacceptable light spill from the
site, and would be in keeping with the lighting provided on any major road street such as
this. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable given the application is for infrastructure works.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The principle of the development for this new junction was granted outline consent in
January 2012, application ref: 585/APP/2009/2752. The detailed designs that form part of
this application have been designed to ensure a safe and accessible junction for all users
and residents of the RAF Uxbridge site.

The applicant has been in extensive pre-application discussions with regards to highways
safety, given the location of the access points. Furthermore, the spine road will be limited
to 20 mph to ensure a greater level of pedestrian and highway safety. The Highways
Officer have reviewed the final design, including the access points into the smaller
residential side streets and is satisfied that the development will ensure the protection of
highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 140



7.1

7.12

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

The proposed development has included pavements within the design of the access into
the site. At 2 metres the width of the pedestrian footways are considered acceptable and
suitable crossing points have been provided at the junctions. The highways officer has
reviewed this arrangement and raised no objection. Therefore, the development is
considered to comply with Policy AM8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

No car parking is proposed as part of this application.
Urban design, access and security

The design of the junction is in accordance with the Design Code approved at Outline
Stage and is considered acceptable in terms of Urban Design. The road surfacing will be
tarmac while the pavements will comprise tegula block paving. The kerbs are proposed to
be of a good quality 'conservation kerb'.

The detailed designs are accompanied by a landscape plan that provides for a good
quality scheme that will create a green and well planted entrance to the site. New street
lighting is proposed to ensure a well lit environment, further enhancing pedestrian safety.
Disabled access

Having reviewed plans and the Design & Access Statement related to the above
Reserved Matters, the accessibility considerations would result in acceptable pedestrian
access for people with restricted mobility. The design of the footpath has been undertaken
to be DDA compliant and tactile paving would be provided at pedestrian crossing point for
blind users of the road. Street furniture has been kept to a minimum along the pedestrian
footways Therefore, the development is considered to comply with the Hillingdon Design
and Accessibility Statement Accessible Hillingdon and Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (July
2011).

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable given the application is for infrastructure works.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The location of the proposed access will require the removal of a number of trees from the
site. The Trees and Landscaping Officer has reviewed the proposal and none of these
trees would be considered as having a high landscape importance. Therefore no objection
is raised to their removal or the proposed tree protection measures for the retained trees
in close proximity of the access. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

While the proposal will result in the loss of trees on the site, a well designed landscape
scheme will provide for a green and pleasant entrance in this location that is also safe to
use.

Sustainable waste management

It is considered that the kerb radii would be acceptable to allow refuse vehicles to enter
and exit the residential side streets. Therefore, no objection is raised in this regard.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable given the application is for infrastructure works.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The scheme has been designed with appropriate levels and gradients to ensure
appropriate drainage and surface water run off. While the drainage will run into the
existing system compensatory measures will counteract this run off elsewhere on the site.

Furthermore, the S106 also requires an Estate Management Plan to be submitted to the
Council for it approval prior to the occupation of any dwelling. The Council has approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 141



the SUDS management plan and is in the process of agreeing the responsibilities of the
estate management company. It is considered that the SUDS would provide an
acceptable capacity and greenfield run-off rate and would not increase flood risk in the
surrounding area. Therefore, the application is considered to comply with Policy OE7 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan and Policy 5.12 of the London Plan (July 2011).

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable given the application is for infrastructure works.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

No public comments have been received.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Planning obligations were secured as part of the Outline Planning approval. Therefore,
there is no requirement for any obligations as part of this Reserved Matters application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

No Enforcement action is required in this instance.
7.22 Other Issues

No other issues are considered relevant to the application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
None.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

This application is for the approval of 'Reserved Matters' as they relate to infrastructure
provision, namely the development of the central vehicular access point into the former
RAF site. The works are required to enable the development of a major mixed use
development on the site, approved in January 2012, ref. 585/APP/2009/2752, to
commence.

The location of the vehicular access point and the volume of traffic it is to cater for was
previously agreed as part of the outline consent.

This application presents the detailed designs for the new junction and associated
landscaping works which have been worked up in close consultation with officers and
which are now considered acceptable.

It is therefore recommended that planning consent be granted.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Adam Flynn Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 142



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address
Former RAF Uxbridge
Hillingdon Road
Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
585/APP/2013/1963 1:4,000
Planning Committee Date
October

Major Applicttiors 2013

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 144



Agenda ltem

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address RAF UXBRIDGE HILLINGDON ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and scale) in compliance
with conditions 2 and 3 for the construction of the northern access of
planning permission ref; 585/APP/2009/2752 dated 18/01/2012, for the
proposed mixed-use redevelopment of the RAF Uxbridge site.

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2013/2474

Drawing Nos: 5105977/UXB/SCA/0121 A02
5105977/UXB/CPR/0126 AO1
5105977/UXB/SCA/0107
5105977/UXB/SCA/0101 A04
5105977/UXB/SCA/0102 A04
5105977/UXB/SCA/0111 A02
5105977/UXB/SCA/0112 A01
5105977/UXB/SCA/0122 A01
5105977/UXB/SCA/0123 A01
5105977/UXB/SCA/0124 A01
5105977/UXB/SCA/0125 A01
5105977/UXB/SCA/0140 A01
5105977/UXB/SCA/0141
5105977/UXB/SCA/0142
5105977/UXB/SCA/1301 AO1
5105977/UXB/SCA/1302
5105977/UXB/CPR/0101 A04
5105977/UXB/CPR/0113 A02
5105977/UXB/CPR/0122 AO1
5105977/UXB/SCA/0106
5105977/UXB/CPR/2606 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2604 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2605 A
2152-NA-TS-03 A
2152-NA-TS-02 A
2152-NA-TS-01 A
Design and Access Statement (August 2013)
5105977/UXB/CPR/0504
5105977/UXB/CPR/1303 AO1
5105977/UXB/CPR/2501 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2502 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2603 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2504 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2505 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2601 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2602 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2503 A

Date Plans Received: = 28/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 28/08/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 145



1. SUMMARY

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Layout, Scale,
Appearance and Landscaping in respect of the detailed designs of road infrastructure
works for the construction of the northern access into the former RAF Uxbridge site and
the northern (school) access road. This follows on from the outline consent granted on
18th January 2012, application ref: 585/APP/2009/2752, for a major mixed use
development on the site.

This application has been assessed in conjunction with a separate planning application,
ref: 585/APP/2013/2475, also related to this access, which seeks consent to develop a
new pavement within the site, to the northern edge of the proposed new access road. It
will provide a safe pedestrian access from the northern access point of the site through to
the proposed new school to the north of the site.

Combined, these proposals will create a safe and good quality entrance into and out of
the northern part of the RAF Uxbridge site for both pedestrians and vehicular traffic.

It is important to recognise that this application relates to the reserved matters only.
Details relating to signals and junction improvements are dealt with in detail through the
S106 legal agreement (off site highway works), which also control what must be
completed before the road can be used.

Detailed technical requirements to highways drainage and lighting specifications will
comprise part of the S278/38 Agreements.

Access was approved at the outline stage. This included the creation of a number of
new accesses to the site, including a new access from the Chippendale Road
roundabout (known as the northern access) into the site. The application is for the
northern access road across the site from the Chippendale Road roundabout through to
the school to the north of the site.

The access has been designed in accordance with the parameter plans and design code
approved at outline stage. The proposed layout has been reviewed by the Highways
Officer who has raised no objection to the proposal in terms of highway and pedestrian
safety. The materials selected and proposed landscaping would have a positive impact
on the character and appearance of the surrounding area, in accordance with the vision
of the approved design code. Therefore, it is recommended that the application be
approved.

The layout has been developed at outline stage following inputs from a range of
specialist Council officers and is now satisfactory in terms of safety, accessibility, design
and functional effectiveness with regard to pedestrian and vehicle movements. The
scale of these infrastructure works is appropriate in relation to the context of the site and
the volume of traffic movements anticipated.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans:

5105977/UXB/SCA/0121 A02

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 146



5105977/UXB/SCA/0106
5105977/UXB/SCA/0107
5105977/UXB/SCA/0101 A04
5105977/UXB/SCA/0102 A04
5105977/UXB/SCA/0111 A02
5105977/UXB/SCA/0112 A01
5105977/UXB/SCA/0122 A01
5105977/UXB/SCA/0123 A01
5105977/UXB/SCA/0124 A01
5105977/UXB/SCA/0125 A01
5105977/UXB/SCA/0140 A01
5105977/UXB/SCA/0141
5105977/UXB/SCA/0142
5105977/UXB/SCA/1301 A01
5105977/UXB/SCA/1302
5105977/UXB/CPR/0101 A04
5105977/UXB/CPR/0113 A02
5105977/UXB/CPR/0122 A01
5105977/UXB/CPR/0126 A01
5105977/UXB/CPR/0504
5105977/UXB/CPR/1303 AO1
5105977/UXB/CPR/2501 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2502 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2503 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2504 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2505 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2601 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2602 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2603 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2604 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2605 A
5105977/UXB/CPR/2606 A
2152-NA-TS-01 A
2152-NA-TS-02 A
2152-NA-TS-03 A

Design and Access Statement (August 2013)

The scheme shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 147



2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LPP 2.6 (2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

LPP 2.8 (2011) Outer London: Transport

LPP 3.7 (2011) Large residential developments

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 6.1 (2011) Strategic Approach

LPP 6.7 (2011) Better Streets and Surface Transport

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 6.10 (2011) Walking

LPP 6.11 (2011) Smoothing Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion and
reducing traffic

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 148



The application site forms part of St Andrews Park (the former RAF Uxbridge Site), for
which outline consent was granted under application reference 585/APP/2009/2752 for a
residential led, mixed-use development.

The site consists of 1.8 hectare, roughly L-shaped plot of land, which covers the areas
where the southern section of the new spine road will be developed within the application
site. Previously contained within the application site were sections of vacant buildings,
which formed part of the former RAF Uxbridge Base. These buildings were approved for
demolition as part of the outline consent and the majority have been subsequently
demolished. Construction of the development has commenced across the earlier phases
of the site.

The application only relates to the northern access to the site from Park Road, through to
the school to the north of the site. This proposed new entrance will be one of three
vehicular entrances into the site off Hillingdon and Park Roads. It is therefore an important
gateway into this large and strategically significant regeneration site. Access points into
and through the site, including the positioning of this application site, were approved as
part of the 2012 outline scheme.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Layout, Scale,
Appearance and Landscaping for the creation of the northern access to the St Andrews
Park Development (former RAF Uxbridge) and the northern access road, as part of the
infrastructure of the development.

The proposal is to create a new vehicular access into the former RAF site, as approved in
principle in the outline planning consent, together with associated pedestrian access. The
new route will enable vehicles to enter from Park Road, at the Chippendale Road
roundabout, providing convenient access to the central and western portions of the site.

The design of the access consists of a main vehicular carriageway measuring 6 metres in
width, opening into the roundabout junction, with a 2 metre wide pedestrian pavement on
either side. The vehicle carriageway would be black tarmac with the pavements finished
using tegula pavers. The kerbs would be conservation style kerbs, with drainage gulleys
provided through the kerbs to ensure the flow surface water from the highway into the
drainage system.

A small number of trees are to be felled to accommodate the new access junction's
configuration. However the proposed Masterplan and landscaping plan allows for this, with
comprehensive planting proposed across the site, which demonstrates a good quality of
design with an appropriate degree of greenery and formality to signify this important
entrance into and out of the site.

The road surfacing will be tarmac while the pavements will comprise tegula block paving.
The kerbs are proposed to be a good quality 'conservation kerb'. New lighting is also
proposed which adheres to the Council's lighting requirements and standards.

This new entrance will provide a link to connect to the major northern access road through
to the north eastern part of the RAF Uxbridge site. The roads within the site and their
junctions with Hillingdon Road, including this proposed junction, will then be adopted by
the Council as highway authority.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 149



585/APP/2009/2752 R A F Uxbridge Hillingdon Road Uxbridge

1. Outline application (all matters reserved, except for access) including demolition of some
existing buildings and:

a) Creation of up to 1,296 residential dwellings (Class C3) of between 2 to 6 residential storeys;
b) Creation of up to 77 one-bedroom assisted living retirement accommodation of between 3 to
4 storeys;

c) Creation of a three-form entry primary school of 2 storeys;

d) Creation of a hotel (Class C1) of 5 storeys of up to 90 beds;

e) Creation of a 1,200 seat theatre with ancillary cafe (Sui Generis); office (Class B1a) of up to
13,860sqg.m; energy centre (Sui Generis) of up to 1,200sq.m; and retail (Class A1, A2, A3, A4,
A5) of up to 2,850sg m; in buildings of between 4 to 6 storeys as well as a tower element
associated with the theatre of up to 30m;

f) Creation of a local centre to provide up to 150sq.m of retail (Class A1 and A2) and 225sq.m
GP surgery (Class D1); Means of access and improvements to pedestrian linkages to the
Uxbridge Town centre; car parking; provision of public open space including a district park;
landscaping; sustainable infrastructure and servicing.

2. In addition to the above, full planning permission for:

a) Creation of 28 residential dwellings (Class C3) to the north of Hillingdon House of between 2
to 3 storeys as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

b) Change of use of Lawrence House (Building No. 109) to provide 4 dwellings (Class C3),
associated amenity space and car parking including a separate freestanding garage;

c) Change of use and alterations to the Carpenters building to provide 1 residential dwelling
(Class C3);

d) Change of use and alterations to the Sick Quarters (Building No. 91) to provide 4 dwellings
(Class C3) as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

e) Change of use of Mons barrack block (Building No. 146A) to provide 7 dwellings (Class C3)
as well as associated amenity space and car parking.

f) Change of use of the Grade Il listed former cinema building to provide 600sq.m Class D1/2
use (no building works proposed);

g) Change of use and alterations to the Grade Il listed Hillingdon House to provide 600sq.m for
a restaurant (Class A3) on the ground floor and 1,500sq.m of office (Class B1) on the ground,
first and second floors;

Decision: 18-01-2012  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning consent was granted on 18th January 2012, application ref:
585/APP/2009/2752, for a major mixed use development on the site. This consent also
agreed 'Access' into and out of the site including at this junction.

Since the approval the applicant has discharged a number of the pre commencement and
other conditions attached to the permission relating to the application site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 150



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM2 2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

( )
( )

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management
( )

PT1.T1 2012) Accessible Local Destinations

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LPP 2.6 (2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

LPP 2.8 (2011) Outer London: Transport

LPP 3.7 (2011) Large residential developments

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 6.1 (2011) Strategic Approach

LPP 6.7 (2011) Better Streets and Surface Transport

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 6.10 (2011) Walking

LPP 6.11 (2011) Smoothing Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion and reducing traffic

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 151



LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm
LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt
LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 8th October 2013

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 20 local owner/occupiers on 06/09/13. The application was also
advertised by way of site notices. No letters of objection were received.

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON:

Having reviewed the application and supporting information TfL have no comments to make on the
application and therefore no objection.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAYS OFFICER:

The horizontal layout generally accords with that approved at outline stage with minor alterations at
junctions to accommodate easy manoeuvring by coaches and refuse vehicles and to address
highway safety concerns.

The road is designed as a 20 mph road and is to be adopted under a section 38 agreement of the
Highways Act 1980. The detailed design check leading to technical approval is currently in progress
and is being undertaken under the Highways Act. Street lighting will be provided and waiting
restrictions introduced prior to the school opening in September 2014.

A zebra crossing is required on the main access road close to the school (precise location to be
agreed), particularly to cater for pedestrians walking along the northern footway of St Andrews
Road.

No objections are raised on highway grounds subject to the provision of a zebra crossing.

Officer Comment: The technical approval of the junction is considered under separate legislation,
and will form part of the Section 38 and Section 278 approvals for the development.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

This application is for the Northern / School Access from the Park Road roundabout. The General
Arrangement drawings by Atkins, ref. 5105977/UXB/SCA/0101 Rev A04 and 0102 rev 04 generally
adhere to the approved masterplan proposals. Following pre-application discussion a second
footpath has been added to the north side of St Andrews Road.

The Design & Access Statement confirms that the St Andrews Road is to be maintained at 5.5
metres in width (as opposed to the new Northern Access at 6.1 metres) in order to safeguard the
Green Belt and existing roadside trees to the south of the road. However, the new /second

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 152



footpath to the north of St Andrews Road will result in the loss of additional trees to those identified
at the Masterplan stage.

In addition to the 5 trees which were due to be removed to accommodate the new school access,
the introduction of the new northern footway will result in the loss of a further 4 Ash trees, all of
which have been assessed as category 'C' (or 'C/b', 'C/u') trees. While the tree loss is regrettable,
the loss of trees relatively poor quality and useful life expectancy is, in this case, acceptable.

The Allen Pyke drawings also specify the root protection areas (RPA's) of trees to be retained
together with appropriate tree protection measures, in accordance with the recommendations of
BS5837:2012.

No objection in principle. Details of 'no-dig' construction measures are required in accordance with
the Allen Pyke recommendations to safeguard the retained trees.

Officer Comment: Tree protection details will form part of an application to discharge a separate
planning condition.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of a new vehicular and pedestrian access point into the site in this location
was established at outline consent stage in January 2012. The creation of an additional
pedestrian entrance is considered acceptable in that it allows for disabled access by
ensuring a sufficiently gentle gradient.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable given the application is for infrastructure works.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The development does not involve any works within the setting of a listed building, or
within a Conservation Area. As such, there would be no impact on the heritage of the
borough.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

The proposed development is within the height parameters approved at outline stage to
which National Air Traffic Services raised no objection. Therefore, the proposed
development is considered to have an acceptable impact in terms of airport safeguarding.
The proposals accord with relevant conditions on the outline permission.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

The development would not encroach onto the green belt land to the west and the

development is not considered to cause harm to the setting of the Green Belt. Therefore,

the development is considered to comply with Policy OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable given the application is for infrastructure works.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The scheme has been carefully designed and well landscaped. It will not therefore have
an adverse impact on the character and appearance of the site.

The access will form one of the primary vehicle access points into the St Andrews Park
development. The materials selected for highway are in keeping with the prominence of
the site and the wider area. It is, therefore, considered that the design and appearance of
the spine road would have a positive impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding
area, in accordance with Policies BE13, BE15 & BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 153



As the application is for the development of a highway access, the proposed development
would cause no significant harm to residential amenity of the occupiers of the
neighbouring residential dwellings in terms of loss of light, loss of outlook or sense of
dominance. Therefore, the development is in accordance with Policy BE20 & BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan.

The development would include the erection of various streetlights around the access
point, however, these have been designed to ensure no unacceptable light spill from the
site, and would be in keeping with the lighting provided on any major road street such as
this. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable given the application is for infrastructure works.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The principle of the development for this new junction was granted outline consent in
January 2012, application ref: 585/APP/2009/2752. The detailed designs that form part of
this application have been designed to ensure a safe and accessible junction for all users
and residents of the RAF Uxbridge site.

The applicant has been in extensive pre-application discussions with regards to highways
safety, given the location of the access points. Furthermore, the spine road will be limited
to 20 mph to ensure a greater level of pedestrian and highway safety. The Highways
Officer have reviewed the final design, including the access points into the smaller
residential side streets and is satisfied that the development will ensure the protection of
highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

The proposed development has included pavements within the design of the access into
the site. At 2 metres the width of the pedestrian footways are considered acceptable and
suitable crossing points have been provided at the junctions. The highways officer has
reviewed this arrangement and raised no objection. Therefore, the development is
considered to comply with Policy AM8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

No car parking is proposed as part of this application.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The design of the junction is in accordance with the Design Code approved at Outline
Stage and are considered acceptable in terms of Urban Design. The road surfacing will be
tarmac while the pavements will comprise tegula block paving. The kerbs are proposed to
be of a good quality 'conservation kerb'.

The detailed designs are accompanied by a landscape plan that provides for a good

quality scheme that will create a green and well planted entrance to the site. New street

lighting is proposed to ensure a well lit environment, further enhancing pedestrian safety.
7.12 Disabled access

Having reviewed plans and the Design & Access Statement related to the above
Reserved Matters, the accessibility considerations would result in acceptable pedestrian
access for people with restricted mobility. The design of the footpath has been undertaken
to be DDA compliant and tactile paving would be provided at pedestrian crossing point for
blind users of the road. Street furniture has been kept to a minimum along the pedestrian
footways Therefore, the development is considered to comply with the Hillingdon Design
and Accessibility Statement Accessible Hillingdon and Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (July
2011).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 154



7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable given the application is for infrastructure works.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The location of the proposed access will require the removal of a number of trees from the
site. The Trees and Landscaping Officer has reviewed the proposal and none of these
trees would be considered as having a high landscape importance. Therefore no objection
is raised to their removal or the proposed tree protection measures for the retained trees
in close proximity of the access. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

While the proposal will result in the loss of trees on the site, a well designed landscape
scheme will provide for a green and pleasant entrance in this location that is also safe to
use.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

It is considered that the kerb radii would be acceptable to allow refuse vehicles to enter
and exit the residential side streets. Therefore, no objection is raised in this regard.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable given the application is for infrastructure works.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The scheme has been designed with appropriate levels and gradients to ensure
appropriate drainage and surface water run off. While the drainage will run into the
existing system compensatory measures will counteract this run off elsewhere on the site.

Furthermore, the S106 also requires an Estate Management Plan to be submitted to the
Council for it approval prior to the occupation of any dwelling. The Council has approved
the SUDS management plan and is in the process of agreeing the responsibilities of the
estate management company. It is considered that the SUDS would provide an
acceptable capacity and greenfield run-off rate and would not increase flood risk in the
surrounding area. Therefore, the application is considered to comply with Policy OE7 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan and Policy 5.12 of the London Plan (July 2011).
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable given the application is for infrastructure works.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

No public comments have been received.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Planning obligations were secured as part of the Outline Planning approval. Therefore,
there is no requirement for any obligations as part of this Reserved Matters application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

No Enforcement action is required in this instance.
7.22 Other Issues

No other issues are considered relevant to the application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
None.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 155



10. CONCLUSION

This application is for the approval of 'Reserved Matters' as they relate to infrastructure
provision, namely the development of the northern vehicular access point into the former
RAF site and the northern (school) access road. The works are required to enable the
development of a major mixed use development on the site, approved in January 2012,
ref. 585/APP/2009/2752, to commence.

The location of the vehicular access point and the volume of traffic it is to cater for was
previously agreed as part of the outline consent.

This application presents the detailed designs for the new junction and associated
landscaping works which have been worked up in close consultation with officers and
which are now considered acceptable.

It is therefore recommended that planning consent be granted.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Adam Flynn Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 156



Athletic Gi

Playground

A==

~

Sports Ground

RAF Station

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Former RAF UXbridge Residents Sel"ViceS

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 _2 000
Unless the Act provides a relevant 585/APP/2013/2474 " :
exception to copyright. - - iz > ‘
_ Planning Committee Date o7y
© Crown copyright and database October _—
ights 2013 Ord S = H = ¢ N
loootozes oo Major Appllc%i:tlb‘ﬁé 2013 THILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 158



Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos:

Drawing Nos:

Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

KITCHENER HOUSE WARWICK ROAD WEST DRAYTON

Erection of a part single, two, three and 4 storey building to provide 23
residential units, consisting of 14 x 2 bedroom, 9 x 1 together with 250sqm of
retail/commercial space, with associated parking, cycle and bin storage and
amenity space, involving demolition of existing buildings.

18218/APP/2013/2183

2013-10-15 Transport Statement 01 Rev C.
12034-02-01

12034-02-02

12034-02-03

12034-02-04

12034-02-05

12034-02-06

12034-02-07

12034-02-08

12034-02-09

12034-02-10

12034-02-11

12034-02-12

12034-02-13

12034-02-14 Rev. B

12034-02-15 Rev. A

12034-02-16. Rev. A

12034-02-17 Rev. A

12034-02-18. Rev. A

12034-02-19 Rev. C

12034-02- 20 Rev. B.

12034-02-21
12034-02-22
12034-02-23 Rev.
12034-02-24 Rev.
12034-02-25 Rev.
12034-02-26
12034-02-27 Rev.
12034-02-28 Rev.
12034-02-29 Rev.
12034-02-30 Rev.
12034-02-31 Rev.
12034-02-32 Rev.
12034-02-33 Rev.
12034-02-34 Rev.
12034-02-35 Rev.
12034-02-36
12034-02-37
12034-02-38
12034-02-39
12034-02-40
12034-02-41

>>r>>>>>>rr >

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 159



12034-02-42

Bat Survey dated 14 June 2013

Low and Zero Carbon Technologies Options Appraisal dated July 2013
Design & Access Statement

Air Quality Assessment dated 6 June 2013

Phase 1 Habitat Survey dated 10 June 2013

Noise Impact Assessment (Report No. 3158/05/13) dated 29 March 2013
Contamination Report (Report 163/DS) dated April 2013

Community Consultation document

Date Plans Received:  31/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/10/2013
Date Application Valid: 06/08/2013 15/10/2013

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks full planning permission for the erection of a mixed use scheme
(residential/retail) consisting of 23 flats, 14 x 2 bedroom, 9 x 1 bedroom flats (of which 2
of the 1 bedroom units would be disabled units) together with 250 square metres of A1
retail space located on the ground floor (towards the West Drayton Station entrance)
contained within a part single storey, part 3 storey and part 4 storey building with car
parking on the ground floor and outdoor amenity space provided by means of two
communal roof terraces, a series of private roof terraces and private balconies.

The scheme would involve the demolition of the existing set of buildings on site and the
loss of a set of small office spaces and light industry works shops (B1(a) and B1 (c) Use
Class) and the loss of an relatively large unauthorised car wash operation.

The site is 0.11 hectares (0.28 of an acre). The northern boundary of the site backs onto
the foot of the railway embankment that serves a platform to West Drayton Railway
Station. The station will be served by Crossrail trains that are scheduled to arrive in 2018.
Immediately to the north east of the site is the southern entrance to the station. Warwick
Road weaves around the southern and eastern edge of the site and is residential in
character with predominantly 2 bedroom houses finished with pitched roofs although
there are 2 bungalows due south of the site, on the opposite side of a the road and one 3
storey (flat roof) block set further to the south west of the site.

There is no objection to the principle of a mixed use development in planning policy
terms given: the site's location within the designated town centre, that some of the uses
are unauthorised uses; the site is not located on a designated Industrial and Business
Area and B1(a) uses (offices) that are not afforded protection by policies within the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One (November 2012) and Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The density of the development accords with the recommendations of the London Plan.
The scheme would not result in any significant detrimental impact on the amenity of
nearby residential properties in respect to privacy, overlooking, loss of daylight/sunlight or
over-dominance. The level of car parking provision and vehicle access arrangements for
the retail and residential are considered acceptable. The internal floor areas to the
additional units comply with the London Plan's minimum space standards and the private
external amenity space areas meets the Council's minimum standards.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 160



The proposal would not provide any on site affordable housing units. A Financial Viability
Appraisal for affordable housing was submitted any its financial analysis accepted.
Subject to a S106 agreement, the proposal is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1. That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to

A) To the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of the
Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to secure:

(i) Highways including but not exhaustively the following

(a) Provision of a service delivery bay for larger length vehicles (up to maximum 12
metre)

(b) Provision of a realigned pavement and kerb edge on the eastern edge of the
site and the provision of a section of pavement where presently there is none.

(c) Provision of pavement on eastern edge of site where presently there is none.

(d) A Service and Delivery Plan limiting the hours of delivery by large service
vehicles to the hours of 10am and 2pm Monday to Saturday and not at all on
Sunday, Bank Holidays and Public Holidays

(e) Provision of 1 additional resident permit holders/metre car parking bay.

(f) All future occupants of the development removed the opportunity to gain
Hillingdon resident's on street parking permits, for the life of the development

(ii) Public Realm: A contribution of £5,000 in respect to public realm improvements
arising from Cross Rail improvements to the West Drayton Station surroundings

(iii) Education: a contribution in the sum of £62,652 should be secured.

(iv Health: a contribution in the sum of £8,872.64 (£216.67 x 40.95) should be
secured.

(v) Libraries: a contribution in the sum of £941.85 (£23 x 40.95) should be secured.

(vi) Construction Training: either a financial contribution or an in kind scheme
delivered equivalent to the formula of £2,500 for every £1m build cost + number of
units /160 x £71,675= total contribution, including the submission of an
Employment Strategy for construction phase and end user phase (the latter in
respect to the retail unit)

(vii) Air Quality: a financial contribution towards air quality should be secured in
the sum of £12,500.

(viii) Affordable Housing: A time review mechanism is to be put in place.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 161



B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and 278
Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) If the Legal Agreement/s have not been finalised within 3 months, delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse
planning permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to deliver necessary offsite highway and public reams
works and to provide contributions towards the improvement of services and
facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development (in
respect of education, air quality, health facilities, library improvements,
construction and employment training) The proposal therefore conflicts with
Policy BE19, AM2, AM7, OE16, R7 and R17 of the adopted Local Plan and the
Council's Planning Obligations SPG.'

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to any changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture
prior to issuing the decision.

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 12034-02-01,
12034-02-02, 12034-02-09, 12034-02-10,12034-02-12,12034-02-13, 12034-02-14 Rev.
B, 12034-02-15 Rev. A, 12034-02-16. Rev. A, 12034-02-17 ,Rev. A, 12034-02-18. Rev. A
, 12034-02-19 Rev. C, 12034-02- 20 Rev. B, 12034-02-23 Rev. A, 12034-02-24 Rev. A,
12034-02-25 Rev. A, 12034-02-26,12034-02-36,12034-02-37, 12034-02-38,12034-02-39,
12034-02- and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 162



The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
Reduction in energy use and renewable technology installation [Report/Drawing ]

Energy Provision: Low and Zero Carbon Technologies Options Appraisal dated July 2013
External Appearance/Materials: Drawing 12034-02-040 (Material Schedule)

Noise and Vibration Contol & Attenuation: Noise Impact Assessment (Report No.
3158/05/13) dated 29 March 2013

Compliance with Lifetime Homes: Lifetime Homes Checklist (Document 12034-02-26)
Secure by Design Compliance: Secure by Design Checklist (Document 12034-02-42)
Allocated Car Parking for Residential Units: (Document 12034-02-14 Rev. B)

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies BE19 and OE5
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority and in written agreement with Network Rail. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate that sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been
incorporated into the designs of the development in accordance with the hierarchy set out
in accordance with Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

vi) a sustainable drainage plan shall be submitted that shows the soakaways should not
be constructed within 20 metres of Network Rail's boundary.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OES8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

5 COM22 Operating Hours

The retail unit within the scheme shall not be open to the public except between 07:00
and 23:00

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 163



To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

6 NONSC Control of Advertisments and views into the retail unit

1. Any future occupant to the retail unit retain for the life of the development that a
minimum 70% of the approved glazed frontage to the retail unit with unobstructed views
into the retail premises without any window transfers or shop shelf stands or equivalent
barriers within 1.5m of the windows.

2) Notwithstanding the provisions of Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 2007 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with
or without modification) no advertisement or other signage shall be attached to the shop
front without full details of the advertisements/signage been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

In order to maintain an active frontage at street level, to safeguard the future visual
integrity and attractiveness of the development and to retain the high degree of natural
surveillance for pedestrians walking to and from West Drayton Station and in
accordance with policies BE19, BE27 and BE28 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and relevant policies of the London Plan.

7 COM11 Restrictions on Changes of Uses (Part 3, Sch. 2 GPDO 1995

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 3, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting
that Order with or without modification), the A1 retail unit within the development shall be
used only for purposes within Use Class A1 of the Schedule to the Town and Country
Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 (as amended).

REASON
In accordance with policies OE1, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London Plan policies 3.5, 7.5 and 7.6.

8 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and with the express written
agreement to the submitted landscape scheme from Network Rail. The scheme shall
include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Details of the enclosed refuse storage facilities serving the retail unit and the
residential units

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments, including details of a trespass proof fence
(of at least 1.8m in height) adjacent to Network Rail's boundary.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 164



2.d Hard Surfacing Materials
2.e External Lighting

3. Living Walls and Roofs
3.a Details of the inclusion of living walls and roofs

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other

6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

6.c A no excavation buffer alongside the boundary to Network Rail.

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality, provide adequate facilities and safeguard the saferty if the railway
embankment in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs)
and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July 2011)

9 NONSC Traffic Arrangements

Development shall not begin until details of all the traffic arrangements to the scheme
(including the re-alignment of the kerb and footway, details of the new section of
pavement to the south west of the station entrance where there is currently none, the
vehicle crossover, the retail unit service and delivery bay, kerb radi, the sightlines at road
junctions, the means of surfacing, the details of the roller blind shutter providing access
to the residential car park including means of key entry) have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Thereafter the traffic arrangements must be permanently retained and used for no other
purpose at any time.

REASON

To safeguard pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience in compliance with
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of
the London Plan (July 2011).

10 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwellings shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No development
shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level has been
received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 165



inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

11 NONSC Nose and vibration protection measures

No development shall take place until full details have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority of the acoustic measures that accord with the
principles, recommendations of the noise attenuation measures and acoustic values set
out in the submitted Acoustic Report specifically including

1) Evidence, using test results from a reputable test laboratory that demonstrate the
glazing to the residential units and the doors serving the balconies provide for:

1a) all the living spaces to provide a minimum Rw of 39dB

1b) all the bedrooms a minimum 46dB

1c) with the exception of the living rooms on the ground floor and those facing to the
south a minimum 35dB and for these bedrooms a minimum 38dB.

2) Details of the alternative means of ventilation to all habitable rooms, including details
for the bedrooms of a Passivent or similar proprietary system.

3) With regard to the avoidance of future vibration, details of the construction of the
building that includes the adoption of a solid rigid forms (such as continuous concrete
slabs at each floor level together with concrete columns or a anti vibration design
specification equivalent) and no the use of lightweight forms of construction.

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON

To safeguard the future amenity of occupants of the development and to ensure that the
development complies with the objectives of Policy OE5 to of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

12 NONSC No Piling without prior submission of details

Piling or any other foundation designs shall not be permitted other than with the prior
express written consent of the Local Planning Authority and following the written
agreement of Network Rail's Asset Protection Engineer where vibro-
compaction/displacement piling plant is to be used including prior submission of a
method statement in regarding their use.

REASON
To safeguard the integrity of the railway embankment and other railway structures.
13 NONSC No excavations near railway embankment

No excavations should be carried out near railway embankments, retaining walls or
bridges without prior approval of Network Rail.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 166



REASON
In the interests of public safety and to safeguard the integrity of the railway embankment
and other railway structures.

14 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further 10% of the units hereby approved shall be
designed and constructed to be fully wheelchair accessible or easily adaptable for
residents who are wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

15 RES26 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA).
The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with
any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and
evaluate all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all
other identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out
by a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also
clearly identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make
the site suitable for the proposed use.

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement.

(i) If during development or works contamination not addressed in the submitted
remediation scheme is identified, an addendum to the remediation scheme must be
agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
verification report submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any
part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with
any such requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON:

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 167



16 NONSC Details of energy provision

Before the development is commenced, details of any plant, machinery or fuel burnt, as
part of the energy provision for the development shall be submitted to the LPA for
approval. This shall include pollutant emission rates with or without mitigation
technologies. Where a scheme to mitigate emissions is required, this shall be submitted
to the LPA for approval. The said scheme should be implemented, and maintained for
the life of the development.

REASON:
To safeguard the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance with policy OE1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Note:

This condition relates to the operational phase of residential or commercial development
and is intended for the protection of future residents in a designated AQMA and Smoke
Control Area. Advice on the types of authorised fuels and appliances can be found at
www.defra.gov.uk. The Council would recommend using ultra low NOx gas CHP, to limit
emissions.

17 NONSC Ingress of Polluted Air

Before the development is commenced a scheme for protecting the proposed
accommodation from external air pollution, and pollution emissions shall be submitted
and approved by the LPA. Any works which form part of such a scheme shall be
completed before any part of the development is first occupied or used and measures put
in place to ensure it is maintained for the life of the development.

REASON:
To safeguard residential amenity in accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan.

Notes: In areas where there the air pollution levels are above, or close to, the national
and European limits, this is designed to safeguard the future residents/users of the site
from the ingress of the poor outdoor air quality. The design must take into account
climate change pollutants and ensure there are no trade-offs between local and global
pollutant emissions. Suitable ventilation systems will need to: take air from a clean
location or treat the air and remove pollutants; designed to minimise energy usage; be
sufficient to prevent summer overheating; have robust arrangements for maintenance

18 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

19 NONSC Details of excavation and earthworks

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 168



All excavations / earthworks carried out in the vicinity of Network Rail's property /
structures must be designed and executed such that no interference with the integrity of
that property / structure can occur. If temporary compounds are to be located adjacent
to the operational railway, these should be included in a method statement for approval
by Network Rail. Prior to commencement

of works, full details of excavations and earthworks to be carried out near the railway
undertaker's boundary fence should be submitted for approval of the Local Planning
Authority acting in consultation with the railway undertaker and the works shall only be
carried out in accordance with the approved details. Where development may affect the
railway, consultation with the Asset

Protection Engineer should be undertaken.

REASON
To protect Network Rail structural assets and in the interests of rail users and general
public safety in accordance with policies of the London Plan.

20 NONSC Level access

Level access shall be provided to and into the dwelling houses and the retail unit,
designed in accordance with technical measurements and tolerances specified by Part M
to the Building Regulations 2000 (2004 edition), and shall be retained for the life of the
development.

REASON:

To ensure adequate access for all, in accordance with London Plan policy 3.8, is
achieved and maintained, and to ensure an appropriate standard of accessibility in
accordance with the Building Regulations

21 COM6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 169



including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and
location

BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials

BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

H4 Mix of housing units

LE4 Loss of existing industrial floorspace or land outside designated
Industrial and Business Areas

LLP 3.18 (2011) Education facilities

LPP 2.14 (2011) Areas for regeneration

LPP 3.12 (2011) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private
residential and mixed-use schemes

LPP 3.17 (2011) Health and social care facilities

LPP 3.18 (2011) Education Facilities

LPP 5.17 (2011) Waste capacity

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 4.4 (2011) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

LPP 4.7 (2011) Retail and town centre development

LPP 5.11 (2011) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 5.5 (2011) Decentralised energy networks

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality

LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 170



LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

NPPF

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

SPD-NO Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

DAS-SF Shopfronts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

3 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

4 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

5 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

6 113 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 171



Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Ultilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

9 123A Re-instatement of a Vehicle Access.

You are advised by London Borough of Hillingdon, Highways Management, that any
works on the Highway, in relation to the reinstatement of any existing vehicle access,
must be carried out with approval from the Highway Authority. Failure to reinstate an
existing vehicle access will result in the Highway Authority completing the works, and the
developer may be responsible for the costs incurred. Enquiries should be addressed to:
Highways Maintenance, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

10 123B Heavy Duty Vehicle Crossover

Prior to work commencing, you are advised to submit an application for a Heavy Duty
Vehicle Crossover to Highways Maintenance, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
to prevent damage to the highway from construction vehicles entering and leaving the
site.

11 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This
is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available
at ww.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

12

No work should be carried out on the development site that may endanger the safe
operation of the railway or the stability of Network Rail's structures and adjoining land. In
view of the close proximity of these proposed works to the railway boundary the
developer  should contact Richard Selwood at Network Rail on

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 172



AssetProtectionWestern@networkrail.co.uk so that the risk of their works can be
assessed and enter into a Basic Asset Protection Agreement (BAPA).before works
begin.

13

If not already in place, the Developer/applicant must provide at their expense a suitable
trespass

proof fence (of at least 1.8m in height) adjacent to Network Rail's boundary and make
provision for

its future maintenance and renewal without encroachment upon Network Rail land.
Network Rail's

existing fencing / wall must not be removed or damaged and at no point either during
construction

or after works are completed on site should the foundations of the fencing or wall or any
embankment therein be damaged, undermined or compromised in any way. Any
vegetation on Network Rail land and within Network Rail's boundary must also not be
disturbed.

14

The developers should be made aware that Network Rail needs to be consulted on any
alterations to ground levels. No excavations should be carried out near railway
embankments, retaining walls or bridges.

15

Where trees/shrubs are to be planted adjacent to the railway boundary these shrubs
should be positioned at a minimum distance greater than their predicted mature height
from the boundary.

Certain broad leaf deciduous species should not be planted adjacent to the railway
boundary. We would wish to be involved in the approval of any landscaping scheme
adjacent to the railway. Where landscaping is proposed as part of an application adjacent
to the railway it will be necessary for details of the landscaping to be known and
approved to ensure it does not impact upon the railway infrastructure. Any hedge
planted adjacent to Network Rail's boundary fencing for screening purposes should be so
placed that when fully grown it does not damage the fencing or provide a means of
scaling it. No hedge should prevent Network Rail from maintaining its boundary fence.
Lists of trees that are permitted and those that are not are provided below and these
should be added to any tree planting conditions:

Permitted:

Birch (Betula), Crab Apple (Malus Sylvestris), Field Maple (Acer Campestre), Bird Cherry
(Prunus

Padus), Wild Pear (Pyrs Communis), Fir Trees - Pines (Pinus), Hawthorne (Cretaegus),
Mountain Ash - Whitebeams (Sorbus), False Acacia (Robinia), Willow Shrubs (Shrubby
Salix), Thuja Plicatat "Zebrina"

Not Permitted:

Alder (Alnus Glutinosa), Aspen - Popular (Populus), Beech (Fagus Sylvatica), Wild
Cherry (Prunus Avium), Hornbeam (Carpinus Betulus), Small-leaved Lime (Tilia
Cordata), Oak (Quercus), Willows (Salix Willow), Sycamore - Norway Maple (Acer),
Horse Chestnut (Aesculus Hippocastanum), Sweet Chestnut (Castanea Sativa), London
Plane (Platanus Hispanica).

16
Any scaffold which is to be constructed adjacent to the railway should be erected in such

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 173



a manner that at no time will any poles or cranes over-sail or fall onto the railway. All
plant and scaffolding should be positioned, that in the event of failure, it will not fall on to
Network Rail land.

17

The set of drawings contained within the Transport Statement including 1 untitled
drawing, and Drawings 2013/1754 -002 Rev. B, /007 Rev. D, /008 Rev. C, 009 Rev. D,
010 Rev. D should not be treated as approved drawings in respect to the internal
arrangements on the ground floor (e.g. layout and location of refuse stores, car parking
bays). They are material only in regard to the highway/vehicle movments aspect of the
scheme).

18

All future parties to the approved scheme should take attention to condition 3 (general
compliance with supporting documentation) and the individual allocated car parking plan
for the residential units: (Document 12034-02-14 Rev. B)

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is loosely rectangular in shape with 2 'long' boundaries facing west and east.
Warwick Road is located to the south of the site and runs due east/west before linking
through to Station Road to the south west. On the site is Kitchener House that wraps
around three sides of the site and is of brick construction and two storey in height and
finished with a flat roof. On the south west corner of the development site is a 2 storey
detached building that was built as a shop on ground floor with residential above and is
finished with a ridged roof and appears to be vacant office space. The site is located in
the designated West Drayton Town Centre and has a Public Transport Accessibility Level
(PTAL) of 2 although this PTAL shall improve with the arrival of Crossrail.

A separate cul-de-sac spur road (also known as Warwick Road) runs along the eastern
site boundary and serves at the south entrance to West Drayton over-ground Railway
Station for pedestrians and vehicles to drop off/collect. The West Drayton Station is locally
listed as one of Brunel's built Great Western Railway station.

Immeadiately to the west of site is a highway that is known as Tachbrook Road, which is
not an adopted highway and is land not registered at the Land Registry and which serves
as a vehicle entrance to the car wash that operates from the site (with vehicles exiting
from the car wash operation through the building and past the station entrance).

To the west of Tachbrook is a plot of open land that appears to be used for unauthorised
storage purposes and parking of vehicles and beyond that the Blues Bar Public House
fronting Station Road and to the north of that adjacent to railway the Railway Arms a
Grade Il listed building.

Immediately to the south of the site on the opposite side of Warwick Road are three
detached bungalows (Nos. 2, 4 and 6 Warwick Road). Warwick Road is residential in
character and mainly a mix of 2 storey semi-detached houses some other detached
houses and a short terrace of houses located to the south west of the site. Warwick Road
and all the surrounding residential streets benefit from a control parking management
scheme with permit parking for residents and a number of 2 hour maximum parking metre

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 174



bays (that also each provide a maximum 30 minute no fee parking, including 7 such
parking bays adjacent to the site on the spur road approach to the station.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme would involve the erection of a part single, part two, part three and
part 4 storey building to provide 23 residential units and a ground floor retail unit of
250sg.m. The main frontage to the retail unit would face east and front the spur road that
serves the southern entrance to West Drayton Rail station. The retail unit would also have
a shorter length of glazed frontage facing south as the shop unit would turn the street
corner to the main west-east length of Warwick Road.

The scheme would consist of 14 x 2 bedroom, 9 x 1 bedroom flats (2 of these 1 bedroom
units would be fully wheelchair accessible). The car parking to the residential units would
be contained within the ground floor of the scheme with 1 allocated car parking space per
flat with vehicular access by entrance in the north east corner of the site next to the
station entrance and in the same location as an exit to the current drive through car wash
operation. The outdoor amenity space for the scheme would be provided through 2
communal roof terraces, a series of private roof terraces in addition there would be a set
of private balconies to a number of the residential flats. The scheme would involve the
demolition of all the existing buildings on site. Secure bin stores would be built into the
main frame of the building and serviceable direct from the street. Secure cycle provision
would be contained within the car park area. The car parking would be entirely masked
from the street to the east and south (and the railway embankment to the north) by the
retail unit, two entrance lobbies serving the 2 unlinked residential cores and by a
maisonette flat that is set on ground and first floor on the south west corner of the site.
The undercroft car parking would also be largely masked from the street by a brick
screening feature.

The south frontage to the scheme would be articulated in a manner as to read as the
principal frontage to the scheme with a small landscaped area to street, a pedestrian
entrance to 1 of the 2 residential building cores (and to the car park) and the introduction
of a 'lighter architectural form' on the south west corner consisting a glazed feature that
runs from the ground floor up to the 3rd storey.

With Tachbrook Road to the west of the site not being an adopted road, or indeed any
other party having known legal possession of it the applicant has stated in their
submission (accompanied by legal advice) that the proposed development would have no
legal guarantee of a future right away across Tachbrook Road and this
informed/compelled the designer's of the scheme to provide the proposed vehicle access
to the residential car park from the eastern side to ensure access and to avoid the need to
create a vehicle entrance through the southern site edge that was considered undesirable
in urban design terms and problematical in highway terms. The scheme provides no on-
site servicing to the retail unit, instead the scheme proposes to provide an on street
service delivery bay for 12m long delivery vehicles on the eastern frontage. A service
delivery plan secured by legal agreement would limit the size of service delivery vehicles
and limit the hours of servicing. As highway works secured by a legal to the scheme
would (i) provide a pavement on the western edge of the site where there is none now (ii)
reduce the width of the existing pavement to the eastern facilitate frontage to help
facilitate service deliveries to manoeuvre past parked cars on the spur road and (iii)
provide a short section of pavement outside the side adjacent to the station entrance
where presently thee is none to improve pedestrian safety.

The application is accompanied by a Financial Viability Assessment that record the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 175



3.3

scheme would not prove viable if affordable housing was provided as part of the scheme
or financial contribution in lieu. The Council have independently reviewed the FAV and
accept its conclusions.

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

22870/APP/2012/899 - Change of use from Use Class B1 (Business) to Use Class C3
(Residential) and single storey rear extension to create 3 x studio apartments with
associated amenity space and parking involving demolition of existing rear element,
installation of Juliette balcony to rear and alterations to elevations. Granted on 16 April
2012.

This approval related to the section of the site known as No 15 Kitchener House contained
with the dual pitched roof building on site located in the south east corner.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres

PT1.EM11 (2012) Sustainable Waste Management

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.H1 (2012) Housing Growth

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location
BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials

BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 176



BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

H4 Mix of housing units

LE4 Loss of existing industrial floorspace or land outside designated Industrial and

Business Areas
LLP 3.18 (2011) Education facilities
LPP 2.14 (2011) Areas for regeneration

LPP 3.12 (2011) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private residential and
mixed-use schemes

LPP 3.17 (2011) Health and social care facilities

LPP 3.18 (2011) Education Facilities

LPP 5.17 (2011) Waste capacity

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 4.4 (2011) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

LPP 4.7 (2011) Retail and town centre development

LPP 5.11 (2011) Green roofs and development site environs
LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 5.5 (2011) Decentralised energy networks

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality

LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes
LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

NPPF

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

SPD-NO Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006
SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008

DAS-SF Shopfronts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted July 2006

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 177



5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 4th September 2013

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A press notice for the application was placed in the local newspaper. A site notice was displayed
and the owner/ occupier of 11 neighbouring properties were consulted individally on the planning
application.

The applicant also undertook a limited exercise in community consultaton placing a leaflet of the
scheme and contact details for feedback through the letter box of about 40 properties.

Two written responses were received from neighbours to the Council's statutory proces of
consultation, both neighbours are objecting to the scheme. The reasons of objection can be
summarised as follows:

1. The scheme is a shocking proposal. Warwick Road is already very busy and building another 23
flats will make the roads very dangerous for children and the elderly. The building itself will be far
too tall, blocking light and overlooking many houses.

2. Whilst we welcome the redevelopment of the site, the planned elevations are substantially taller
than the immediate neighbours and overbearing and impeding the current skyline of several
properties. Whilst such a development would be fine in a high street environment it is not amenable
to the site on which it is planned the properties in the immediate vicinity of the proposed
development consist of 2 stories houses, single story bungalows and 2 story maisonettes.

3. The provision of A1 premises provides no discernible benefit to the local community. It is clear
from a simple observation of West Drayton and Yiewsley High Street that there are a large number
of vacant commercial premises, particularly those that have been incorporated into a residential
development. There is an abundance of active commercial premises within a few minutes walk of
the site that provide all the necessary amenities to local residents. The transport implications of
having an A1 premises would not in any way add to the amenity of the site. The space would be
far better used for residential accommodation. The size of the unit lends itself to a 'Tesco Metro'
type operation, the servicing of this type of outlet is by articulated vehicle that would bring
unaceptable highway issues to the narrow surrounding streets.

4. With the recent amendments to permitted development (prior consent applications) the A1 could
be converted to residential use without express consent. This is indicative the applicant is seeking
to smuggle another residential unit in via the back door.

5.The proposed development would have a significant effect on the distributed daylight in the
premises of 4 Warwick Road as a result of increased elevation and massing to the existing
buildings on site based on BRE report "Site layout planning for daylight and sunlight - a guide to
good practice" by PJ Littlefair.

6. The bulk of the housing in the immediate area is family housing of low density and with generous
garden areas. The scheme should provide for larger sized residential units in keeping with the
existing residential mix of the area. It is anomaly this site is designated as town centre. The
housing density proposed is too great for the area and exceeds London Plan Housing SPG density
matrix.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 178



7. The scheme provides for no visitor parking in an area with a controlled parking zone, therefore
insufficient car parking provision. The scheme provides for no parking 2 wheeled motor vehicles.

8. The developments design is incongruous with the area and fails to comply with the requirements
of policy BE13.

CROSSRAIL:

Crossrail is a proposed new railway that will link Heathrow and Maidenhead in the west to Shenfield
and Abbey Wood in the east using existing Network Rail tracks and new tunnels under Central
London. The Crossrail Bill which was introduced into Parliament by the Secretary of State for
Transport in February 2005 was enacted as the Crossrail Act on the 22nd July 2008. The first stage
of Crossrail preparatory construction works began in early 2009. Main construction works have
started with works to the central tunnel section to finish in 2018, to be followed by a phased
opening of services. Crossrail Limited administers a Direction issued by the Department for
Transport on 24th January 2008 for the safeguarding of the proposed alignment of Crossrail. The
site of this planning application is identified outside the limits of land subject to consultation under
the Safeguarding Direction. The implications of the Crossrail proposals for the application have
been considered and | write to inform you that Crossrail Limited do not wish to make any comments
on this application as submitted.

NETWORK RAIL:

Whilst there is no objection in principle to this proposal | give below my comments and
requirements for the safe operation of the railway and the protection of Network Rail's adjoining
land.

SAFETY

No work should be carried out on the development site that may endanger the safe operation of the
railway or the stability of Network Rail's structures and adjoining land. In view of the close proximity
of these proposed works to the railway boundary the developer should contact Richard Selwood at
Network Rail on AssetProtectionWestern@networkrail.co.uk so that the risk of their works can be
assessed and enter into a Basic Asset Protection Agreement (BAPA).before works

begin.

FENCING

If not already in place, the Developer/applicant must provide at their expense a suitable trespass
proof fence (of at least 1.8m in height) adjacent to Network Rail's boundary and make provision for
its future maintenance and renewal without encroachment upon Network Rail land. Network Rail's
existing fencing / wall must not be removed or damaged and at no point either during construction
or after works are completed on site should the foundations of the fencing or wall or any
embankment therein be damaged, undermined or compromised in any way. Any vegetation on
Network Rail land and within Network Rail's boundary must also not be disturbed.

DRAINAGE

Additional or increased flows of surface water should not be discharged onto Network Rail land or
into Network Rail's culvert or drains. In the interest of the long-term stability of the railway, it is
recommended that soakaways should not be constructed within 20 metres of Network Rail's
boundary.

GROUND LEVELS

The developers should be made aware that Network Rail needs to be consulted on any alterations
to ground levels. No excavations should be carried out near railway embankments, retaining walls
or bridges.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 179



SITE LAYOUT

It is recommended that all buildings be situated at least 2 metres from the boundary fence, to allow
construction and any future maintenance work to be carried out without involving entry onto
Network Rail's infrastructure. Where trees exist on Network Rail land the design of foundations
close to the boundary must take into account the effects of root penetration in accordance with the
Building Research Establishment's guidelines.

PILING

Where vibro-compaction/displacement piling plant is to be used in development, details of the use
of such machinery and a method statement should be submitted for the approval of Network Rail's
Asset Protection Engineer prior to the commencement of works and the works shall only be carried
out in accordance with the approved method statement.

EXCAVATIONS/EARTHWORKS

All excavations / earthworks carried out in the vicinity of Network Rail's property / structures must
be designed and executed such that no interference with the integrity of that property / structure
can occur. If temporary compounds are to be located adjacent to the operational railway, these
should be included in a method statement for approval by Network Rail. Prior to commencement of
works, full details of excavations and earthworks to be carried out near the railway Undertaker's
boundary fence should be submitted for approval of the Local Planning Authority acting in
consultation with the railway undertaker and the works shall only be carried out in accordance with
the approved details. Where development may affect the railway, consultation with the Asset
Protection Engineer should be undertaken.

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES
The design and siting of buildings should take into account the possible effects of noise and
vibration and the generation of airborne dust resulting from the operation of the railway.

LANDSCAPING

Where trees/shrubs are to be planted adjacent to the railway boundary these shrubs should be
positioned at a minimum distance greater than their predicted mature height from the boundary.
Certain broad leaf deciduous species should not be planted adjacent to the railway boundary. We
would wish to be involved in the approval of any landscaping scheme adjacent to the railway.
Where landscaping is proposed as part of an application adjacent to the railway it will be necessary
for details of the landscaping to be known and approved to ensure it does not impact

upon the railway infrastructure. Any hedge planted adjacent to Network Rail's boundary fencing for
screening purposes should be so placed that when fully grown it does not damage the fencing or
provide a means of scaling it. No hedge should prevent Network Rail from maintaining its
boundary fence. Lists of trees that are permitted and those that are not are provided below and
these should be added to any tree planting conditions:

Permitted: Birch (Betula), Crab Apple (Malus Sylvestris), Field Maple (Acer Campestre), Bird
Cherry (Prunus Padus), Wild Pear (Pyrs Communis), Fir Trees - Pines (Pinus), Hawthorne
(Cretaegus), Mountain Ash - Whitebeams (Sorbus), False Acacia (Robinia), Willow Shrubs
(Shrubby Salix), Thuja Plicatat "Zebrina"

Not Permitted:

Alder (Alnus Glutinosa), Aspen - Popular (Populus), Beech (Fagus Sylvatica), Wild Cherry (Prunus
Avium), Hornbeam (Carpinus Betulus), Small-leaved Lime (Tilia Cordata), Oak (Quercus), Willows
(Salix Willow), Sycamore - Norway Maple (Acer), Horse Chestnut (Aesculus Hippocastanum),
Sweet Chestnut (Castanea Sativa), London Plane (Platanus Hispanica).

PLANT, SCAFFOLDING AND CRANES
Any scaffold which is to be constructed adjacent to the railway must be erected in such a manner
that at no time will any poles or cranes over-sail or fall onto the railway. All plant and scaffolding

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 180



must be positioned, that in the event of failure, it will not fall on to Network Rail land.

SAFETY BARRIER

Where new roads, turning spaces or parking areas are to be situated adjacent to the railway; which
is at or below the level of the development, suitable crash barriers or high kerbs should be provided
to prevent vehicles accidentally driving or rolling onto the railway or damaging the lineside fencing.

CASE OFFICER RESPONSE:

The issues raised by Network Rail in respect to fencing, landscaping drainage, levels, piling,
excavation, earthworks, the effects of noise and vibration are dealt with by a series of pre-
commencement conditions that require the written agreement of Network Rail and/or the local
planning authority for the relevant works and measures to be undertaken. With regard to
scaffolding in proximity to Network Rail land an informative is applied. In regard to concerns raised
in respect of erection of safety barrier this is not considered applicable to this site as the railway line
is on land far above the level of the development site.

METROPOLITAN POLICE CRIME PREVENTION DESIGN ADVISOR

The scheme is informed by Secure by Design principles including good levels of natural
surveillance, defensible space is provided in front of the ground floor residential unit, the undercroft
car parking is secure and would benefit from CCCTV. The bin stores are well located, of a robust
design being integrated into the building frame. The cycling stores are in a secure location. A
Secure by Design checklist has been submitted as part of the supporting documentation No
objection subject to a condition in respect to the scheme achieving Secure by Design accreditation

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

The revised scheme is of a careful design, with interesting architecture elements such as the first
floor arcaded screen to the rooftop amenity space and glazed corner features. The discrete
stepped and recessed top floors, would minimise the visual impact of building so that it would sit
comfortably within the existing townscape. The choice of traditional materials for the elevations,
such as yellow stock brick, would also reflect the materials of surrounding local buildings, including
the nearby Locally Listed station. At ground floor, the active frontages onto the principal streets
would create a more welcoming, attractive and probably safer approach to the station than
currently exists.

WASTE DEVELOPMENT MANAGER:

Residential Provision:

a) | would estimate the waste arising from the residential development to be 3,350 litres per week
based on the mix on 1 and 2 bedroom units. The waste could therefore be accommodated in a
total of 3 x 1,100 litre bulk. Leaving space for an additional container, would be adviceable, to

provide for additional recycling bins at a later point.

b) The details of the design of the bin enclosure can be addressed by condition [as dealt with in a
sub-section of the landscape condition].

Commercial Unit:

c) The occupiers would have to make an arrangement with either the Council or a licensed waste

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 181



carrier for the collection of the waste produced from the premises.

d) The producers of waste from commercial premises have a Duty of Care to contain the waste
safely until it is collected by the Council or a licensed waste carrier. They can best comply with this
through the use of bulk bins or presenting sacks on the day of collection.

Conclusion: No objection

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

An Air Quality Assessment by Aether, dated June 2013 was submitted and a land contamination: -
Environmental Desk Study Report by Alpha Environmental.

It is recommended the following conditions are included in any permission that may be given.
Air Quality:

The proposed development is within the declared AQMA and in an area which currently appears to
be exceeding the EU limit value based on CERC modelling for 2011 carried out on behalf of the
London Borough of Hillingdon. The emission sources in the modelling appears to be from the main
road and the railway, which appears to be contributing significantly to the modelling output. Air
quality has been modelled using a mapped background of 32.7 mg/m3 which is considered to be in
line with local monitoring and representative of a worst case scenario, for baseline year 2011 and
future year 2016. The report considers both with and without development assuming both a drop in
background levels and no drop in background. The no drop in background outputs seem
reasonably realistic and possibly conservative (although the traffic in the area does appear to be an
underestimate). The new receptors as a consequence of the development were considered,
consisting of three locations at ground level, thought to be at the building fac adee (although only
one residential unit is indicated on the ground floor plans at receptor 1). It has been assumed the
NO2 levels at the fa cade of floor one and above will be lower. The NO2 levels at the worst affected
receptor location (bearing in mind railway emissions were not considered) for baseline year 2011
was 35.8 mg/m3, without development 2016 is indicated to be 35.6 mg/m3 and with development
2016 is indicated to be 35.4 mg/m3. With development is indicated to result in a reduction in NO2
of 0.2 mg/m3 at all three receptor locations as a consequence of the change in use for part of the
site, which is identified as a hand carwash. The model output suggest the fac ade is likely to be
below the EU limit value for NO2 of 40 mg/m3. There is a negligible reduction in NO2 as a
consequence of the development.

As the development is in an area already suffering poor air quality and is likely to make the air
quality worse the following are requested: Section 106 Section 106 obligation for a £12,500 should
be sought for contribution to the air quality monitoring network in the area. The likelihood the EU
limit value would be exceeded at the fac ade of the building is probably low, although it cannot be
entirely ruled out for the ground floor apartment. The use of natural ventilation seems acceptable,
however the ground floor bedroom, if it remains a bedroom, should also have alternative means of
ventilation.

The ingress of polluted air condition is recommended for the ground floor bedroom and should also
be considered with regard to any exhaust flue at the site and in relation to ventilation of the car
park, due to a lack of detail with the application.

Air Quality Condition 1:

Ingress of Polluted Air Before the development is commenced a scheme for protecting the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 182



proposed accommodation from external air pollution, and pollution emissions shall be submitted
and approved by the LPA. Any works which form part of such a scheme shall be completed before
any part of the development is first occupied or used and measures put in place to ensure it is
maintained for the life of the development.

REASON:
To safeguard residential amenity in accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan.

Notes: In areas where there the air pollution levels are above, or close to, the national and
European limits, this is designed to safeguard the future residents/users of the site from the ingress
of the poor outdoor air quality. The design must take into account climate change pollutants and
ensure there are no trade-offs between local and global pollutant emissions. Suitable ventilation
systems will need to: take air from a clean location or treat the air and remove pollutants; designed
to minimise energy usage; be sufficient to prevent summer overheating; have robust arrangements
for maintenance. Based on the Low and Zero Carbon Technologies Options Appraisal, July 2013
the use of a gas fired CHP was indicated to be the most suitable option for the site. The Code for
Sustainable Homes Pre-Assessment Report indicated boilers that emit less than 40mg/kWh of NOx
is assumed to be used to pick up three points. No details of the unit, or the flue details have been
provided. The following condition is recommended with regard to energy generation on site. We
would recommend using ultra low NOx gas CHP, to limit emissions.

Air Quality Condition 2
Details of Energy Provision

Before the development is commenced, details of any plant, machinery or fuel burnt, as part of the
energy provision for the development shall be submitted to the LPA for approval. This shall include
pollutant emission rates with or without mitigation technologies. Where a scheme to mitigate
emissions is required, this shall be submitted to the LPA for approval. The said scheme should be
implemented, and maintained for the life of the development.

REASON:
To safeguard the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Notes: This condition relates to the operational phase of residential or commercial development
and is intended for the protection of future residents in a designated AQMA and Smoke Control
Area. Advice on the types of authorised fuels and appliances can be found at www.defra.gov.uk.

Soil Contamination:

The desk study is quite limited and has not identified any specific contamination issues, although
there was a reference to possible asbestos roofing. Our records indicate there were previous
applications for a light engineering electrical assembly work and aluminium window and door
manufacturing. There are also references to a former air raid shelter on site and some fire damage
at the site. The proposed development is such that direct contact pathways are minimised, however
suitable assessment of gas and vapour contamination is required as well as any contamination that
could affect building materials and water pipes etc. The application also seems to have areas of
green landscaping at and above ground level, therefore please ensure any imported soils are
tested for contamination.

The standard contaminated land condition (RES 26) is recommended.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 183



RES26 - Contaminated Land (i)
Noise:

No objection subject to the recommendations made in the submitted acoustic report are
implemented.

TREES & LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

Landscape Character / Context:

The site is occupied by a group of four industrial buildings on the edge of West Drayton Town
Centre. Situated immediately to the south of West Drayton station, there is access to the station
and a turning circle to the east of the site. The west is bounded by Tachbrook Road and the south
by Warwick Road which is a residential street featuring a mix of housing styles.

The only vegetation nearby is the wooded embankment of the railway on the northern boundary.
There are no Tree Preservation Orders or Conservation area designations affecting the site or the
immediate surroundings.

Landscape Considerations:
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal. Existing off-site
trees are indicated on Hester drawing No. 12034-03-004.

- Lilacs Land Consultants Phase 1 Habitat Survey confirms that the site has no significant natural
habitats, requiring further surveys.

- The Design & Access Statement considers landscaping in section 14.

- The D&AS describes the proposal as having communal amenity decks with paving and plants in
containers together with roof-edged areas of Sedum (green / non-amenity) roof. These are
illustrated on drawing No. 12034-02-025 Typical Sections and in the series of rendered Proposed
Visuals.

- At ground level there will be a modest area of planting beside the communal entrance to Block A
and unit 1 (see 14.2) and Ground-floor Plan, drawing No. 12034-02-014.

- While the available amenity / green space is modest, the illustrative landscape proposals indicate
that the site will be enhanced, subject to detail.

- The illustrations show the edges of the garden decks to be hedged. 'Structural' planting in the
form of hedges or large plants / small trees (albeit containerised) will be necessary to produce the
desired quality of landscape.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area. Full
supporting details will be required (including the provision of watering points) to roof garden
proposals are implemented and maintained in accordance with the indicative proposals.

Conclusion:
No objection subject to the above observations and conditions RES9 (parts 1,2,3,4,5 and 6).

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER:
No objection subject to imposistion of a standard condition dealing with standard water

management efficiency condition that addresses the provision of details of a sustainable urban
drainage scheme for the site.

ACCESS OFFICER:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 184



No objection. The following condition should be provided to any approval.

Level access shall be provided to and into the dwelling houses, designed in accordance with
technical measurements and tolerances specified by Part M to the Building Regulations 2000 (2004
edition), and shall be retained in perpetuity.

REASON: to ensure adequate access for all, in accordance with London Plan policy 3.8, is
achieved and maintained, and to ensure an appropriate standard of accessibility in accordance with
the Building Regulations.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:
| have no objections to the proposed development.
HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

The development proposals are for the construction of 23, 1 and 2 bedroom apartments and a
250m2 retail unit within the existing site. As part of the proposals, car and cycle parking will be
provided for the residential use at 1 parking space per apartment. There are no proposals to
provide car parking for the retail use at the site, however, 4 cycle parking spaces will be provided
for the use of staff.

Access to the site will be provided from Warwick Road, adjacent to the pedestrian entrance of
West Drayton train station, with servicing of the proposed retail use being undertaken along
Warwick Road (east of the site). In order to facilitate servicing along the adjacent highway, it is
proposed to amend the existing Pay and Display/Permit Holder parking bays and associated traffic
orders to allow servicing by 12m delivery vehicle's between the hours of 0700 and 1100.

When reviewing the Transport Statement submitted in support of the proposals, an assessment of
the existing and proposed trip generation at the site has been undertaken using the TRICS and
TRAVL Databases. However, it is noted that the number of selected sample sites are limited and
not all sites are representative.

From assessment of the PTAL index within the adjacent area, this has been identified as 2/3, which
is classified as poor to moderate. As a result, it is considered that the proposed car parking
provision of 1 parking spaces per apartment is acceptable.

When reviewing the proposed access arrangements at the site, it is noted that the width of the
vehicle access will be 3.2m, which will not allow two vehicles to pass side by side when entering
and existing the site. This will require vehicles to queue along the adjacent highway, within the
turning area adjacent to the pedestrian entrance of West Drayton train station.

When considering servicing of the proposed retail use, it is noted that Warwick Road, (east of the
site) is a cul-de-sac and provides pedestrian access to West Drayton rail station and vehicle access
to approximately 8 residential garages. In addition, from site observations during the morning and
evening peak times, it is noted that there is a high pedestrian demand along Warwick Road
associated with the adjacent rail station, which becomes congested due to the demand for kerbside
parking, including by those who are dropping off/picking up rail passengers, which would potentially
be increased under the Crossrail development. Furthermore, it is noted that the arrival and
departure of rail passengers continues throughout the day.

While it is noted that the delivery of items such as newspapers and magazines are normally

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 185



undertaken by small panel type vans, the size and type of delivery vehicles used by third parties for
other goods will be outside the applicant's control.

The Council has visited a number of other similar stores and have found vehicles of up to 14m are
used for servicing. Deliveries were often made on a multi drop basis and at times, more that one
delivery vehicle would arrive at a particular store, leading to conditions detrimental to highway and
pedestrian safety and the free flow of traffic.

When taking account of the size, type and the frequency of deliveries used on a multi drop basis,
these will also be outside of the control of the applicant. While the council would have powers to
require compliance with a Service Management Plan through a S106 Agreement, the temporary
nature of any breach would make enforcement difficult. In any event, however onerous the
penalties, it would not be desirable to rely on a scheme, which requires a high and constant level of
management intervention throughout the life of the development, which may include a change of
operators. Furthermore, the window of servicing opportunity provided by the proposed changes to
parking bays, would not be adequate for all deliveries.

When considering the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan, this requires sufficient space for the standing
and manoeuvring of all goods vehicles that are likely to serve a development at any one time, to be
provided within the site. Layouts should allow all vehicles to enter and leave the site in a forward
gear.

It is considered that to allow servicing from the kerbside at this location would be detrimental to
highway safety and would increase the risks of vehicle and pedestrian conflicts along Warwick
Road, setting an unacceptable president when considering future development proposals of a
similar nature.

In addition, it is noted that the development proposals will reduce the availability of kerbside parking
between 0700 hrs and 1100 hrs, at a time when parking is required for the dropping off and picking
up of rail passengers. This would be further exasperated due to the lack of car parking to serve the
proposed retail use and the potential increased demand associated with the proposed Crossrail
development. Furthermore, it is noted that the size of the proposed servicing bay provided within
the Transport Statement is substandard and will not allow a serving vehicle to completely park
within the bay.

Therefore, an objection is raised, as the development proposals would be contrary to Policy AM7,
AMS8 and AM14 and guidance on loading arrangements of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012,
(Part 2).

CASE OFFICER COMMENT:

The comments of the Highways Officer are noted, however the application must be considered
having regard to the National Planning Policy Framework, the development plan in its entirety and
other material considerations. A full commentary is proved in the relevant highway section of the
report. The applicant has also provided at late notice a revised set of plans showing the vehicle
entrance widened to 4.1m to provide car to pass each other (entr/exit) at same addres the concern
taht ye

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within West Drayton Town Centre. The site is not located within a
designated Industrial and Business Area. Map 5.1 in the Local Plan identifies the wider
West Drayton area as a proposed Area of Growth for hotel and office. However
paragraph 5.12 of the Local Plan and Policy E1 of the Local plan does identify this

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 186



section of Warwick Road as an area suitable for the managed release of industrial land,
based on a survey of existing industrial land in the Borough undertaken by the Council as
part of the production of the Employment Land Study evidence base to the Local Plan.

Part One Local Plan Policy H1 identifies the housing need in the area over the plan
period.

Policy LE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Proposals which involve the loss of existing industrial floorspace or land outside
designated industrial and business areas will normally only be permitted if:-

(i) The existing use seriously affects amenity, through disturbance to neighbours, visual
intrusion or an adverse impact in the character of an area; or

(ii) The site is unsuitable for industrial redevelopment because of the size, shape, location
or lack of vehicular access; or

(iii) There is no realistic prospect of the land being used for industrial and warehousing
purposes in the future; or

(iv) They are in accordance with the council's regeneration policies for an area.

Policy H4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that a mix of housing units of different sizes should be provided in residential
developments and in particular one and two bedroom units within Town Centre locations
will be preferable. The supporting text states: 'The Council recognises the importance of
residential accommodation in town centres as a part of the overall mix of uses which is
necessary to ensure their vitality and attractiveness. Such housing offers particular
advantages in terms of accessibility to town centre facilities, employment opportunities
and public transport. In order to maximise the residential potential of town centre sites,
residential development within them should comprise predominantly one or two-bedroom
units.

In view of the following: (i) the site being recognised as an area suitable for release from
industrial land; (ii) with the Council have no policy in place to protect B1 (a) office space;
(iii) given the condition of the existing buildings not readily lending themselves to modern
industrial floor space; (iv) and the constraints on the site in respect of servicing by large
number of heavy goods lorries, it is not considered the scheme on balance is contrary with
Policy LE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
The provision of residential accommodation in this sustainable location is consistent with
Policy H1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One, and the Council's achievement of the
target provision of new housing.

On the basis that there is an established need for housing, and that the re-use of
brownfield land is encouraged provided site specific issues are addressed the principle for
the re-use of the site for residential and retail use is acceptable.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

London Plan Policy 3.4 seeks to maximise the potential of sites. The site is in Major Town
Centre with an urban character with a PTAL of 2 3. The London Plan (2011) provides for a
density range between 70-170u/ha or 200-450 habitable rooms per hectare (hr/ha) for
sites with a PTAL 2 in an urban location and with an indicative average unit size of 2.7hr-
3.0hr/unit.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 187



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

The proposed scheme has 301.5 habitable rooms per hectare and therefore falls within
the London Plan recommended density. Subject to the scheme achieving an appropriate
design in relation to other planning policies and other material considerations the
proposed density is considered acceptable.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located within an Archaeological Priority Area or an Areas of Special Local
Character or a Conservation Area.
Airport safeguarding

The scheme raises no air safety implications.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The mixed use scheme would have a good degree of prominence in the streetscape and
wider locality given the building envelope would have 3 street frontages, the site is located
next to the entrance to West Drayton station and the scheme would rise in part to 4
storeys, which is a greater storey height than exists on the site presently or on other
surrounding sites located to the south of the main railway line.

The existing residential and commercial buildings on Warwick Road are predominantly
two storey buildings (primarily semi-detached houses) with pitched roofs, although
immediately to the south of the site on the opposite side of Warwick Road are 2 in number
single storey detached bungalows, and further to the south west of the site a 3 storey
development.

Set against this existing built environment the proposed scheme would represent a larger
in footprint and taller in scale development compared to its immediate neighbours.
However the design of the scheme seeks to avoid an undue overbearing appearance in
the townscape and to its immediate neighbours through its general design approach and
through the adoption of a number of specific design elements to the scheme, these
include:

1. Visually breaking the development into different massing elements that help articulate
the step down from the 4 storey element (set up against the high railway embankment to
the north) down to the single storey retail element on the east elevation, that in turn part
wraps around around the 3 storey residential element to the scheme.

2. To aid the massing/articulation of the block and to break up its massing different facing
materials to the elevations are proposed including a yellow London Stock brick, a
contrasting red brick, a glazed tile to the retail unit & the 'framing wall device' to the roof
terrace set above the retail unit, and use of zinc cladding on the 4th storey and elsewhere.
All thsse materials are tride and tested, robust and weather well

3. Setting the building line for the residential component on the southern frontage further
back from the building line of the existing development (i.e. Kitchner House) and softening
this street frontage with planting.

4. Providing an active glazed frontage elevation at street level on the eastern elevation
serving the station entrance

5. Stepping the build line to the upper floors on the east elevation further back from the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 188



street than the existing 2 storey building facing east.

6. The front of the 4th storey is set back from the lower storeys and clad in dark zinc,
these features taken together would reduces its visual bulk and impact as viewed from
street level.

7. Revisions to the scheme to accentuate the recess on the window frames to offer
opportunities for fuller shadow lines to provide more perception of depth and visual
interest.

8. The introduction on the south west corner of a greater proportion of void to solid (i.e.
more glazing to brick) across the 3 storeys to act as a vertical feature, that is light in
design and would help announce the development when the scheme would be first viewed
when approaching the site along Warwick Road from the Station Road end.

The Council's Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Layouts
requires that new housing development, of whatever scale, should not be viewed in
isolation. Considerations of design and layout must be informed by the wider context,
having regard not just to any immediate neighbouring buildings but the townscape and
landscape of the wider locality. The National Planning Policy Framework emphasises the
need for good design and paragraphs 56 & 64 state "The Government attaches great
importance to the design of the built environment. Good design is a key aspect of
sustainable development, is indivisible from good planning, and should contribute
positively to making places better for people.

Permission should be refused for development of poor design that fails to take the
opportunities available for improving the character and quality of an area and the way it
functions."

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
the importance of designing new development to harmonise with the existing streetscene,
while Policy BE19 seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas
complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.

From an urban design point of view, the regeneration of the site would be welcomed in
principle to consolidate the existing urban fabric, improve the character and appearance of
the area and achieve a more attractive, safe and well functioning neighbourhood with a
building that will improve and complement the southern entrance to West Drayton Station

The Council's Urban Design Officer considers that the scale, height and massing of the
proposed development is appropriate for the site, and responds well to the scale of the
existing built environment and considers the design to have integrity and show some signs
of architectural merit.

The proposed design approach has been significantly modified since pre-application stage
and since submission as a planning application following discussions with planning
officers to address initial concerns over the appearance, scale, massing and visual
amenity of the scheme. The use of brick will provide a unity to the scheme would be
robust, have longevity and weathers well and is harmonious with the local vernacular. On
balance it is considered the scheme would provide a reasonably attractive form,
harmonious with the adjacent buildings and avoids over-dominance to neighbours and to
wider general townscape. The applicant has also provided in writing a commitment to
secure for the future the open apperance of the shop front.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 189



Overall, it is considered that the scheme would provide for an attractive mixed use
scheme with the refuse storage and car parking elements well integrated, discrete and not
featuring strongly in the streetscene. There is also scope for a series of small private and
larger shared open roof based spaces that would create a sense of place within the
development. The proposal would appropriately harmonise and integrate with the existing
character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires new residential developments to be designed to protect the outlook of adjoining
residents. The design guide 'Residential Layouts' advises that for two or more storey
buildings, adequate distance should be maintained to avoid over dominance. A minimum
distance of 15m is required, although this distance will be dependent on the extent and
bulk of the buildings.

Policies BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) seek to ensure that new development does not generate adverse impacts in
respect to significant loss of sunlight/daylight because of the orientation of the site, and
the size and siting of the proposed building.

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires that new buildings should protect the privacy of residential neighbours. The
Council's 'Residential Layouts' supplementary planning document requires new
development to avoid the introduction of non-obscured window located within 21 metres of
existing habitable rooms and which are within a 45 degree radius from the centre of the
new window.

The nearest residential properties with habitable room windows facing the site are No. 4
and No 6 Warwick Road and these are located a minimum 21 metres from the 2nd and
3rd storey element of the scheme that contains habitable rooms accordingly the scheme
complies with Policies BE20 and BE21.

With regard to daylight/sunlight the scheme is located to the north of No 2 and No 4
Warwick Road so there is no potential for overshadowing or significant loss of
sunlight/daylight to occur. With regard to the rear gardens of Nos. 19 and 21 Warwick
Road a shadow diagram has been produced by Council officers that demonstrates that
the rear elevation of these properties and their respective rear gardens will be cast in no
additional shadow from the proposed scheme due to these rear gardens and rear
elevations being cast in shadow from their own dwelling houses and the garages/ rear
garden boundary walls. Accordingly the scheme complies with Policy BE20 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

With regard to issues of privacy all the nearest residential properties to the scheme are
separated from the development by intervening streets. In respect to the potential loss of
privacy overlooking into the rear gardens of No 19 and No 21 Warwick Road the applicant
has provided a section drawing with a view cone taken from the outdoor amenity space
that satisfactorily demonstrates no overlooking would practically result from the roof
terrace into the gardens of No 19 and No 21. With respect to the nearest proposed
habitable room windows facing towards No. 19 and No 21 Warwick Road the distance
would be greater than 21m therefore complies with the Council' policy. Furthermore the
vista would be 'disrupted' by a brick framing device surrounding the outdoor amenity

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 190



space. It is also worth noting the new habitable room windows on this east elevation would
be set further away from No. 19 than the existing 1st floor window in the east elevation of
Kitchener House. In respect to No 2 Warwick Road there no non-obscured habitable
windows facing the site. With regard to privacy in respect to No. 4 and No. 6 Warwick
Road a section drawing has been taken with a view cone taken from the outdoor amenity
space above the ground floor that faces south that demonstrates there would no
overlooking into No 4 from an individual using this roof terrace. There would be minimum
21m separation distance between the habitable room windows in the south elevation and
No 4 Warwick Road. Accordingly the scheme complies with the minimum separation
distance to secure privacy to residential neighbours and accordingly complies with Policy
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The scheme is considered to comply with all relevant guidance within the SPD HDAS:
Residential Layouts and the London Plans minimum internal space standards.

The London Plan (July 2011) requires all 1 bedroom flats to provide a minimum 50sq.m of
floor area and all 2 bedroom 3 person flats to provide a minimum of 61sq.m and all 2
bedroom 4 person flats 70sq.m. All the 1 and 2 bedroom flats would meet these
standards. In addition the scheme was revised followings discussions with Council
officers to where possible set bedrooms against bedrooms on party walls to minimise the
risk of noise transfer associated with main living/dining areas. In addition the design of the
scheme was divided into 2 building cores to remove the requirement for an extended
windowless internal corridor and to minimise the number of flats on any floor served by
one core in line with recommendations made in the adopted Mayor's Housing
Supplementary Planning Guidance and consistent with minimising the risk of aniti social
behaviour.

The scheme proposes 1 in number two bedroom maisonette that contains a habitable
room (a bedroom) located on the ground floor. This arrangement is considered
acceptable, notwithstanding the proximity of the bedroom windows that faces Tachbrook
Road (to the east) given the unit and the bedroom itself is dual aspect and has a 3.65m
deep garden in front of it (on its south facing elevation) that would be fronted with a park
style railing and structural hedging to providing a defensible space. It is also worth noting
this unit has a 2nd bedroom on the 2nd storey where the main living/dining room space
would be located.

Policy BE23 of the of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) requires the provision of external amenity space which is sufficient to protect the
amenity of the development and surrounding buildings and which is usable in terms of its
shape and siting. The council's HDAS Residential Layout provides further guidance on
this issue and indicates that in flatted development communal amenity space should be
provided in a quantum equating to 20sq.m per 1 bedroom unit and 25sq.m per 2 bedroom
unit. With 14 x 2 bedroom units and 9 x 1 bedroom units the total minimum useable
outdoor amenity space should be equal to 530sgm.

The application would provide for 388sq.m of usable communal amenity space (these
calculations exclude the area of sedum roof treatment on the fringes of the outdoor
spaces). In addition 7 of the individual residential units would have their own private roof
terraces ranging in size from 12sq.m to 60sq.m (totalling 219sq.m). Alongside this 11 of
the residential units would have private balconies all in excess of 3.5sq.m.

The design of the 2 private roof terraces located upon the roof of the ground floor retail

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 191



unit (facing east) have also been amended since the original submission with the addition
of a framing device to the street. This alteration is designed to provide greater sense of
definition and solidity to this external space and to provide a greater perception of privacy
both to the users of these roof terraces and to neighbours. A glazed screen would
prohibit the occupants of these gardens from getting within 1.65m of the front of the roof
terrace to avoid overlooking to neighbours.

Taken in consideration the mix of communal space, private roof terraces is considered to
readily meet meets the external amenity space standards set out in the Council's
Residential Layouts SPD and complies with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). Overall, it is considered that the proposed
development would result in an appropriate residential environment for future occupiers.
No objection is therefore raised in this regard and the scheme is considered to comply
with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted car parking standards.

Policy AM8 states the Council will accord priority to the needs and comfort of pedestrians
in the design and implementation of road construction and traffic management schemes
except where safety considerations dictate otherwise. In particular it will seek to minimise
the diversion of pedestrian routes from pedestrian desire lines and the delays experienced
by pedestrians at signal controlled road crossings.

Policy AM9 of the UDP requires cyclist facilities to be provided for development proposals

The scheme provides 1 on-site allocated car parking bay in the undercroft car park per
residential unit, including 2 marked out to the standard dimensions required for disabled
users and 2 others parking bays that are capable of adaptation to the full wheelchair
standards. This level of provision is consistent with the Council's adopted parking
standard, Accessible Hillingdon SPD and the standards set out in the London Plan.

12 electrical car charging points are detailed on plan located within the undercroft car
parking, each point able to serve 2 bays that more than meets the London Plan
standards. 32 secure cycle standard are proposed in the car park and would benefit from
key entrance and CCTV and the requirements secured by planning condition of the
Secure by Design accreditation .

With respect to demand for car parking arising from the retail unit a Transport Statement
has been submitted that present evidence that the retail aspect of the scheme would not
increase net demand for car parking provision on the surrounding street or result in
significant additional traffic on the surrounding road network from customers to the retail
unit if compared to the existing set of uses on the site. The Council's Highway Engineer
has reviewed the Transport Statement and is minded to concur with that conclusion.
Informing this view is the relative small floor area of the retail unit, the proximity to the
railway station and the reasonable expectation the customer draw will be very local with
large number of the customers arriving by foot. Furthermore the site is located in a
control parking zone safeguarding against pressure on residents parking. The scheme
proposes a net retention of 6 of the 2 hour metre car parking bays located on the spur
road to the east of the site that include a maximum 30 minutes free car parking without a
fee.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 192



The Highway Engineer has raised concerns and an objection to the scheme on highway
grounds based upon:

1. The servicing of the retail unit from street

2. The resultant loss of 2 metred parking bay during the hours of operation of the on-
street service delivery bay placing pressure upon on street car park

3. The pedestrian and vehicle conflict arising from the large delivery lorries servicing the
retail unit with a requirement to reverse these service lorries in the spur road resulting in
pedestrian vehicle conflict as rail passengers leave/enter West Drayton Station.

4. The inadequate length of the on street service delivery bay proposed.

The applicant has provided further information including following receipt of these
Highway Comments and it is considered these help to address these concerns or could
be address by planning condition and the legal agreement. These include a wider
entrance to the undercroft car park to permit two vehicles to pass each other.

Swept analysis has been provided to demonstrate 12 metre long service delivery lorries
could reverse in front of the station and enable vehicles to pass parked vehicles on each
side of the road, albeit single lane.

With regard to the potential pedestrian/vehicle the applicant has revised the expressed a
revised Service & Delivery Plan that would limit the maximum size of vehicles to 12 metres
and restrict deliveries for larger vehicles to between 10am and 2pm, controlled by legal
agrement thereby avoiding the peak rail commuter hours in the morning and early evening
thereby minimising the pedestrian conflict or the pressure upon on street car parking.

Furthermore the applicant has highlighted that the 6 or 7 service deliveries that might
occur a day to service the retail store of this size it is not unreasonable to suppose the
majority of these would be smaller light vans or transit vehicles.

Notwithstanding the anticipation of greater use of this station entrance following the arrival
of Crossrail and the concerns maintained by the Highway Engineer Team it is not
considered on balance sustainable to refuse the scheme on inadequate car parking of
highway safety ground in view of the legal agreement that is considered is capable of
limiting the size of the service delivery vehicles to 12 metres and to deliveries to 10am to
2pm. In arriving at this conclusion consideration is given:

(i) To the fact it is a straight spur road with reasonable sightlines;

(ii) The Swept analysis provided and the speed and number of vehicles that use and can
be anticipated to use this cul-de-sac during the middle of the day;

(iii) The small number of 12 metre lorries servicing a retail unit of this scale;

(iv) Slow speed of vehicles moving

(v) Good visibility for both vehicles and pedestrians

(vi) Additional pathways:

(vii) The comparison of the existing vehicle movements from the site including unregulated
movements associated with the car wash operation and what is proposed.

The conclusion is also informed by the scheme under s278/s106 highway works, taking
into account the proposed mitigation measures the scheme. The scheme would not result
in a materially worse situation with regard to highway safety. The significant benefits of
the scheme are improved appearance to the streetscene, active frontages, new job
growth to the area and additional residential accommodation..

The scheme is considered to comply with Policy AM7, AM8 and AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 193



7.11 Urban design, access and security
URBAN DESIGN:

Issues of design and access are addressed in Section 7.07 of the report.
SECURITY:

The application has been reviewed by the Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design
Adviser who is satisfied with the general design, including bin stores, cycle store ad
undercrofy car parking. He is also satisfied, subject to the provision of closed circuit
surveillance, appropriate access control and to a condition requiring the development to
achieve Secured by Design accreditation, that the development as a whole would provide
for a secure environment.

ACCESS:

Issues of access are addressed in Section 7.12 of the report.
7.12 Disabled access

The details submitted indicate all the residential units to the scheme would be built to
Lifetime Homes standards. 2 flats located on the first floor would be fully wheelchair
accessible. Provision of these 2 fully wheelchair accessible flats would meet the 10%
requirement, 2 disabled car parking spaces would be provided and 1 lift would be provided
to allow access the wheelchair units. In addition provision is made for the installation of a
stair lift to the 1st floor disabled units in the eventuality the lift is broken down and the 2
allocated units are occupied by wheelchair bound residents.

The development proposal would satisfy both Lifetime Homes and is considered to comply
with Policies 6.4, 7.1 and 7.6 of the London Plan and the Council's Accessible Hillingdon
Supplementary Planning Guidance.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The Council's Housing Section has advised that 35% of the development should be
provided for as affordable housing in accordance with the Council's Affordable Housing
Supplementary Planning Document, the Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning
Document and the amended London Plan.

Policy 3.11 of the London Plan advises that Boroughs should seek the maximum
reasonable amount of affordable housing when negotiating on individual private
residential and mixed-use schemes having regard to their affordable housing targets.

Policy 3.12 of the London Plan states negotiations on sites should take account of their
individual circumstances including development and states the Mayor wishes to
encourage, not restrain, overall residential development. Boroughs should take a
reasonable and flexible approach to securing affordable housing on a site by site basis

The Council's Planning Obligations SPD further advises that in circumstances where a
proposed development does not propose to meet the affordable housing requirements in
full a financial viability appraisal (FVA) will be required and will need to be validated.

In this instance the applicant has submitted a FVA which has been validated by an
independent third party, demonstrating that the development cannot afford to provide the
affordable housing provision.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 194



The advice from the Council's independent financial consult is that the key issue with the
viability of the proposal is that the relative value arising from the proposal is not greatly
more than the value of the site as it exists.

That is to say, at present, there are uses on the site which generate revenue for the site
owner. The value of redeveloping the site as proposed is not substantially greater than
the existing use value. If affordable housing is required to be provided, this additional cost
would mean that it not worth while redeveloping the site as proposed.

The key issue is therefore is to ensure that the applicant's assumptions about the existing
value of the site are accurate. Evidence of the existing use value (rents etc) has been
requested from the applicant by both the the independent financial consult and Council
officers. No evidence has been provided.

The applicant's position is therefore that should the Council wish to see the development
(and its various benefits, such as construction jobs and the additional housing, retail units,
jobs etc) proceed, then it would have to be accepted that at present the scheme can not
deliver affordable housing.

Sale prices in this particular area are relatively low, however this situation may well
change with the introduction of Cross Rail in 2018. The scheme would have a 3 year
permission, and implementation could therefore occur in late 2016, when market
conditions may have changed (given the more imminent arrival of Cross Rail). Should
members be of the view that the benefits of the scheme are such that it should be
approved, then a review mechanism should be included in the legal agreement so that
viability can again be tested closer to the implementation (to see if market conditions have
changed in a way that would enable affordable housing to be provided.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

TREES and LANDSCAPING:

BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of merit
and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate. There are
no trees or other planting on site.

The Design and Access Statement and the submitted plans provide illustrative landscape
proposals including paved rood gardens with planting in containers together with roof-
edged areas of sedum. The Council's Trees & Landscape Officer considers the scheme
acceptable subject to full landscape details provided by means of condition. Subject to a
condition to provide full details of a landscaping the scheme is considered to be compliant
in relation to Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

ECOLOGY:

A Phase 1 Habitat Survey was submitted with te application. The survey confirms that the
site has no significant natural habitats requiring further surveys.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

The scheme provides two seperate refuse enclosures integrated into the main building
frame that have doors that open externally onto the street. The refuse and recycling
provision located on the east elevation adjacent to the entrance to the undercroft car park
awould serve the retail unit. The refuse enclosure on the south elevation would serve the
residential scheme. An internal door via the adjacent residential lobby would provide easy

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 195



access to the refuse store for future residents of the building core loacted at the north
ensd of thye site (via the undercroft car park).

The capacity of the refuse and recycling stores satisfies the Council's Waste Strategy
Manager. The location, the design with the enclosures integrated fully into the building
would be robust and not be visually intrusive in the streetscene. The location of the bin
stores is appropriate and convenient to all the future residents and to servicing by the
reuse vehicles direct from the pavement. As such the scheme complies woth Policy 5.17
of the London Plan.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policies 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.13, 5.14, and 5.15 of the London Plan require all developments to
make the fullest contribution to achieving sustainable design and reducing carbon dioxide
emissions. Specifically with reference to Major Developments, developments are required
to identify energy efficiency savings and the provision of 40% reduction in the buildings
carbon dioxide emissions through energy saving measures and use of on site renewable
technology.

The residential scheme would contained a community heat pump for energy generation.

The Council's Sustainability Officer has no objection to the scheme subject to appropriate
conditions. Subject to conditions in respect of sustainable drainage, Code Level 4 for
Sustainable Homes and an energy statement showing 40% reduction in CO2 from 2010
Part L Building Regulations, it is considered that the application would comply with
requirements relating to sustainability and renewable energy.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is not within a flood zone, and no other drainage issues have arisen. Should the

scheme be approved a standard water management efficiency condition would be applied

that including the provision of details if a sustainable urban drainage scheme for the site.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE:

A noise assessment was submitted with the application. The report acknowledges the
presence of the railway located immediately to the north of the site and this would
necessitate a higher specification glazing to the habitable room windows and attenuated
ventilators to the habitable rooms. The acoustic report also lays out specific minimum
standards for the acoustic qualities of the glass balconies and to avoid vibration impacting
the future the superstructure of the scheme is of solid, rigid forms using continuous
concrete slabs at each floor level together with concrete columns, or something
comparable, as opposed to lightweight frame construction. The acoustic report details the
estimated noise levels to the 3 principal outdoor amenity space roof terraces will be no
greater than 55db with the 4 storey element providing acoustic screening to the third floor
roof terrace. It is noted all the residential units located on the north end of the site are dual
aspect flats to avoid the flats needing to open the north facing windows (to the railway
station) being opened to gain fresh air.

The acoustic report contains recommendations which the Environmental Protection Unit
Team have reviewed and the measues implemented, would reduce noise to levels that
comply with reasonable standards of comfort, as defined in British Standard BS
8233:1999 'Sound insulation and noise reduction for buildings - Code of Practice'.

Subject to the full recommendation of the acoustic report the scheme will provide
adequate noise attenuation internally to the residential units and to the primary outdoor

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 196



amenity spaces serving the scheme. As such the scheme is considered to comply with
Policy OES of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

AIR QUALITY & LAND CONTAMINATION:

Local Plan Policy EM8 sets out a need to ensure that proposals take into account
potential contamination, do not cause a deterioration in local air quality levels. The
Environmental Protection Team have reviewed the submitted air quality report and concur
with the report conclusions that the scheme will in net effect be neutral in respect to air
quality in the locality. The land contamination desktop assessment has been submitted
and subject to standard conditions recommended by EPU the scheme is considered
satisfactory in respect to air quality and land contamination and a commitment to financial
contribution to air quality monitoring in the area secured by legal agreement
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

Case Officer Responses to the individual points raised:
Points 1 and 8 - are dealt with elsewhere in the body of the report.

Points 2 and 5 - are dealt with elsewhere in section 7.07 and 7.08 of the report. The
scheme has been designed at the south end with the development at the back of the
pavement rising to only 2 storeys and then set behind that to 3 storeys finished with a flat
roof which is comparable in height to the two height of the two storey houses with ridge
roof found elsewhere on Warwick Road as such the scheme in relation to the bungalows
opposite at Nos 2, 4 and 6 Warwick Road is not considered unduly high or overbearing.
The scheme would not breach BRE guidelines in respect to light to these properties
located to the south of the site or any other surrounding properties.

Point 3 - As a general principle the Council are sympathetic to mixed use scheme in
designated town centre with active street frontage they provide. Residential units on the
eastern frontage would be problematical as some of these units would be single aspect
and with limited scope for defensible spaces before them. The location of the retail unit
next to the station entrance provides a reasonable prospect of finding a tenant given the
footfall past the site from residents to the new residential development in Porters Way
(NAT's site) and elsewhere to the south of the railway. The highway issues of retail unit
are addressed elsewhere in the report.

Point 4 - A planning condition would be attached to any approval that would prohibit
change of use from retail (A1 use) by removing existing general permitted development
rights to retail units to convert without express planning permission from retail to
residential.

Point 6 - The density if the scheme is well within the London Plan range for sites of this
PTAL rating. The scheme is located in designated town centre where adopted policy
encourages smaller 1 and 2 bedroom residential units. The outdoor amenity provision
exceeds the Council's minimum standards.

Point 7 - Dealt with elsewhere in the report. The car parking provision is consistent with
the Council's adopted parking standards. Allocated visitor car parking spaces are not
encouraged by planning policy with respect to residential components of new
development schemes.

7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 197



2012)states that the Local Planning Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement
the provision of recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment
activities, and other community, social and educational facilities through planning
obligations in conjunction with other development proposals.

The Heads of Terms are set out below:
(i) Highways including, the following -
(a) Provision of a service delivery bay for larger length vehicles (up to maximum 12 metre)

(b) Provision of realigned pavement on eastern frontage and provision of pavement where
presently lacking

(c) Provision of pavement on eastern edge of site where presently there is none.

(d) A Service and Delivery Plan limiting the hours of delivery by large service vehicles to
the hours of 10am and 2pm Monday to Saturday and not at all on Sunday, Bank Holidays
and Public Holidays

(e) Provision of 1 additional resident permit holders/metre car parking bay

(f) All future occupants of the development removed the opportunity to gain Hillingdon
resident's on street parking permits, for the life of the development

(ii) Public Realm: A contribution of £5,000 in respect to public realm improvements arising
from Cross Rail improvements to the West Drayton Station surroundings

(iii) Education: a contribution in the sum of £62,652 should be secured.
(iv Health: a contribution in the sum of £8,872.64 (£216.67 x 40.95) should be secured.
(v) Libraries: a contribution in the sum of £941.85 (£23 x 40.95) should be secured.

(vi) Construction Training: either a financial contribution or an in kind scheme delivered
equivalent to the formula of £2,500 for every £1m build cost + number of units /160 x
£71,675= total contribution, including the submission of an Employment Strategy for
construction phase and end user phase (the latter in respect to the retail unit)

(vii) Air Quality: a financial contribution towards air quality should be secured in the sum of
£12,500.

(viii) Affordable Housing: as currently assessed, no affordable housing is required.
However, a time review mechanism is required to re-assess should the development not
come forward within 3 years.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 198



When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

Full planning permission is sought for the redevelopment of the site for a mixed used
scheme. The proposed development is acceptable in principle and the density of
development, the internal space standard, the level of useable outdoor amenity space and
the level of residential parking provision all accord with the recommendations of the
London Plan and Hillingdon Local Plan. The scheme is considered to have considerable
urban design merit and is not to be over-dominant to neighbours or raise privacy issues.

It is acknowledged that the on street servicing of a 250sq.m retail unit does raise some
potential for pedestrian/vehicular conflict as service lorries reverse in the spur road to the
station. However in light of the SWEPT analysis demonstrating the servicing is practical
and with a legal agreement in place to control the size and hours of servicing to outside
peak commuters hours it is not considered these concerns provide an adequate reason of
refusal or a reason of refusal that is sustainable on Appeal especially mindful it is a cul-de
sac road, with no existing houses fronting it, with low traffic speeds, reasonable sight lines
and limited vehicles movement and pedestrian footfall outside peak rail commuter hours
when deliveries would occur.

The National Planning Policy Framework is clear that there should be a presumption in
favour of sustainable economic development, set alongside bring forward development
schemes that embody good design. The application proposals deliver on these twin
objectives complies on balance with relevant Hillingdon Local Plan Policies (November

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 199



2012) Part One and Part Two, London Plan (July 2011) and the National Planning Policy
Framework (March 2012) and accordingly, approval is recommended subject to
appropriate conditions and a S106 Legal Agreement.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

London Borough of Hillingdon's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' Supplementary Planning
Document (May 2013)

London Borough of Hillingdon's HDAS 'Residential Layouts' Supplementary Planning
Document (December 2008)

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document (July 2008)

Revised Chapter 4: Education Facilities of the Planning Obligations SPD (adopted 23
September 2010)

London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 200



The De Burgh

Arms Hotel

MP 13.25

Kitchener

House

Workd

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Kitchener House
Warwick Road
West Drayton

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:

18218/APP/2013/2183

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

Major Applicetioits

Date

October
2013

FILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 202



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

30 October 2013

NVESTOR IN PEOPLE AVAYA hillingdon.gOV.Uk




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER ROYAL BRITISH LEGION CLUB SIPSON ROAD SIPSON

Development: The redevelopment of the existing vacant club/pub site at 560 Sipson Road to
accommodate a new 4 storey 54 room hotel with associated parking and
landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 829/APP/2013/1618

Date Plans Received: 14/06/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30 october 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 204



P

SLIASLIHY _ [ £OL/J04/EE8 F10TP0'S0
{ £

00S:1 3MVas
NV1d X004

v
L0

SRR qu‘ A ﬂm

SL0LE -

sy5e0i & 5 X TN
- .ftr
oy LY d\JI
g e,
- e
" LN
B e,
. o
iR e
e -
% . F h
e ~y
= .,
- =
rl— .“r .
n S -
" =

—- i X B . ,:..z... L .



NYd ALS ONULSDE
TUL SN

NOLAVHO LS3M
a¥0H NOSdIS 095
b )

ANSS1 SNINNY T

00G:L IVWIS
NV1d 3LIS ONILSIX3

ONIgng
ONILSIXT

Page 206



20d /doy /ege 00L:1 sless
N Ok ANIOd HIOUVHD TVIRHLIIE m NYId LNIW3ISvE H3LIN n__— m _N __||n__
oLt
L 1 I 1 ]

[0

OINISTH MO 40D O
HS sr
o P | ooRare] RN

TL0Z'#0'0%, oo
o L

NY1d 50074 ONNOYD

# LN3IN3SVE 0350404d
L SN

NOLAYHO 153M
a¥0¥ NOSHIS 095

"k i o 0044 995
£ NY1d HOOT7d ONNOHD

0
o &

LG L T 7
v v IWINGSYE ¥ MDD [£L0ZB0YE

ANSSI DNINNYId

|
T

N
H

AL3D AB O3HOLNOR
3 0L GHRCITHOL /JI\

=

i
i

|
i

i
|
FHEH:

¢
|
T

2

12
Lol
DAL HJ{-H

|

v
Ll = 9NIEYY ¥YD @ =
pp = LNVHNYISIH 404 H3A0D N0
SWOOY $5 = W10L
SWOOH 8L =  §0074 QHIHL
SWOOY 8L = H0OT4 ONOJ3S
SWOOY 8L =  ¥0O0T4 LSHId

WDS BZ—WDS GZ ©1 61 34 SNOOH TV

‘S3LON

Page 207

VOd NOSdIS

d

-

=

7 )
\Z/



£0d /d0d /o58
PN DRLMYE]

OANISTE IHOM 40D B

HS
PN avD Al DD | A8 NeveO

NY¥1d 800714 ONOD3S

W QUIHLLSH 03506084
UL DNYHO

NOLAYHO 153M

I¥0Y NOSHIS 095

sogz
NSS! ONINNYIL

AN B % z 4+ 0

E f e

L1 = INIMMYd ¥VD
% vy = LNVHNYISIH ¥04 Y3A0D
SNOOY ¥§ = WL0L
SWOOM 81 =  HOOT4 GHIHL
SWODY 81 = Y0014 ONOD3S
SWOOY 81 =  ¥0O4 LSyl
WDS 8Z—NDS SZ ©1 6L 3Juv SWOOH TIv
'S3LON

0L L Mg

NY1d 4004 ONOD3S

600Z-:00£859 OL

SWOOY 318ISS300Y 04
NOISNIWIO

WOOHHLYE TWOIdAL

0011 BE35
N¥1d 50074 QdIHL % 1SHId

Page 208



_«_ 10d /40y /oeR
__::E ] 002:4 B35

........... pp——" ol S e et - Nvd 3LIS

NOUWATTI 133HL5

F Nvid 3LIS 03504084
WL N

NOLAYHO 153M

O¥0H NOSdIS Gw.m..—oﬂgn

00Z'1 ByE25
ZO_._.(__;m._m._.mew

Page 209

g

A O

g

FE

Hi

j |||||||i||| il

[E=EEEE




e Contracion, Seb
ond lvels of e ond
et ey
TE:
30.04.2013
|uo Rt Na, ¢
REV.
1

i |

it 3, | 5 1
wizagf) 20 | Y E_

ff!f* g
2hiii| 59 |18 el 1l &
Sl 0 [ EelB e

DRANMG Ne.

10 METER

P L
1:100 .!—‘,l 1

SPACE FRAME
[ Rior

1t B

PARKING

&

TERRACE PLAN

Scale 1:100

SECTION A-A

Scale 1:100

TERRACE

833/ ROP/ PO4




1} o
{ ! ! | i %
[ i} I |

NOLAYHO 1S3M 00l ITVOS 0oLk 3OS

O¥0H NOSdIS D9g, . NOILYATTE HLNOS "dOdd NOILLYAZT3 HLHON 'd0dd

= pes

- =
T1LOH NOSdIS _ _ _ @ AN
(0]
(@)]
]
o
00LE 3WIS 00LE WIS
NOILYAZT3 1SIM 'dOYd NOILYATT3 1S¥3 ‘dOdd

i

(8] (8] (B[ [8] |8

{5 (81 181 1% (51 151 (o8
BONCNERCNQCONCENER.
ONONENOND g NENENDE

LIC(RC (RO (R (R D IRC LI |msss|

8 I

NENONENENENE])
IEONCHORCNCE

TALOH NOSdIS



TIIILIT_ 1057 /404 /e58
3N BN DMWYHO

NYTd 3avISONYT ALIS d0dd
UL SN0

NOLAVHO LS3M

!

3NSSI ONINNY I
e D
‘ONOD WUWDSYXOSE

[s1ed i 2] wep Pds ¥ WSDIH go x ﬂ
WNUGLLD - DLISU0BYeY ~ LES

Tuon.:_&.tnd.vqnms.._.nnx ..r
Jesom—fuoyjuo —oeonds— 785 .ﬁ,

[s10d U3 2] w0 PUS B WL W gq o e
t . Poasspig) . obopios - las Mﬂm
B2

SHMEHS 0350d08d

ads AN —DYOPRD O] EL

anEsdwoy —@ay L
s34} ubey Wz
334l Q350d0Hd

[s[ERER]

32v4HNS aV0d ® Muvd dvD

BlpuUllg JNojoD BJowWIago]
woy Dumod ¥o0ig aj8ioucd
ajgpauwuad (pz aaodoipdy

EECEIRG )
NN ANOHLNY YSOWNITT0D
= ¥WINOIHLIY —¥avulas =020r0s

oI

SENYHS

JYIdSNIIND FHLS3dNYD
YIVQE0D YL =43V

HUIN 0L

Q0L WIS
N¥1d 3dvISANYT 3LIS

Page 212




Sy i

Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

Former British Legion Club
Sipson Road

ILDNDDN BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Flanning Application Hef; =cale
829/APP/2013/1618 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
. . October
Major Appliceiois 2013

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT 37-45 DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Variation of Condition 4 (Approved Drawings) to allow the enlargement of the
single storey rear additions, changes to disabled facilities and fenestration to
Plots 4, 5, 6, 7 and 10 of planning permission granted 16/11/10, ref.
59214/APP/2010/1776: Erection of 8 detached and 6 semi-detached dwellings
with associated access, parking and landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 59214/APP/2013/2269

Date Plans Received: 08/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/08/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 214



i
Z0¥1d/vEB L £
il o Sy M
E TR ) oLl m
A e g ey,
SUOIEAS|T PUE SUE|4 w gl ] H Yy € T &
ot
i Buesg m gl J00y 1004 puocIsg J00]4 punoJs) & ssdip [ Y
— e .aEN._nm._/l\__
prow i PR Shet 3 =3 S A _ = .
p—— m m “ iz o wg* ]
] L T
e a .
P uopuo] jsay Asdwm sopo) m WH_ mu_ 1 wrwaped memad, |
awy m 5=
ROy [epa
RETLY §THI0 W W o L]
T L EER0 B
a2 a7 sy m —
R ] Y S IS VEE
L L LT
_ S . %
uoreAs| Yo Lorens|3 jsed To)
—
Al
T 1 T T
: 0 2
E U ©
= - o

uoreA3|] 430G uoes|] 159M

RS LE:

Juu |
fuu|
jus
]]ﬁ]nﬂ III'| In1.‘ ||

£

A Aurdwie uBisag ed) My



2011d/vE8L

F
£ Lo11ers|3 yinog UoIena(J Jsam
sy, 3 uoigena1] 59 UOIIEAS[Z YHON
E £z ool m L ] 1 5 -
22 w4 _ _ —— 1l mr=
w " md 1) T T
SUGHEAD|S pue Sue|4 W c 3 L _ ;
G b 104 & L= = S 7
P —_ .......4., # % \. — ——
PEOH I SN SpLE Y
g e, m
“p17 UOPUDT 15aMm Asdui JOAEL W | “ m _ .
- m uoijera|3 3523 uojendig o g — ;
ez seaio wi w A J = = |
v | $eod SIS VEE m g LI ugijersig ypoN ugiera)] 3583
) AURERIOD) UEISO dL L = 3 __
f \ 3 e i —r
edy| | N i i i
| T TmminnimE

|
.
Page 216

scdiz _____\ b

Bony wg) gy L
f 1

sy By weg' |y ]
N o

o

o oped eeag
e

BT T 3

ueld Jooy

Py Ardun) UBisg BdY ML @



Z2021d/vEBL
EE oorit

SUOIIEAR|] PUT SUE|4
L9 951004
i By

POOMYLION
PEOY HIIH SN SHeLE

s

P17 wopuoT 15am Asdwiig JopdeL

LT gy
PRRRNT oY SIS VEE

L L LT

ed)

P Aurdies UBI0 B} ML

euniny Bl wesebeurd padid. o e SO MTERPUR S ) Sy i el sl

~ s JOOL punoue

Page 217

s

UoieAd|] 53N\ ugienz|J YHoN
u.l._ = . — e — T
B T | T
.H_ 111 I m.
m @
uoijena;] 1se] uoijena|d uinog
0 M_ ._M ] .m.w_ M : | nn_ ru(.(\r\i.v
0o | : AL I L
oo T O I €
B = : : :
L




L091d/PES L mM
- o tanmrag w
i
i
i
i
o gt H
i
H
W AT ubmapediatien YRy
e i
P AurdiuoTy USSR vdl AL m

214

j01d Aq bunjoopano
wouy pajoeioid
‘ease Ajlugwe 27enud
buijeaun 0F wood

sbeuesp
sbeuesg
pacodas

peay buwny punose

>
<
v~

S5209€ (93|
3w paubicap 2ue Sa5n0y ||y

leusgews Apuis; seydjzaum

[ wepsisad dis e jo pue jusipest
juabe 2q 0] paubisap

ugayq aney saoeds buryed

0S¢: |

el 911

| uzecadde ussmiad sanal |y

oy 0g 0z Sl oL S wp
S2EN0L WOJ) FHqessanse
fysea 2ue sooeds Bused |y A
soou pasodosy | )
wawabueus jo sigedes LA
2Je saoeds bured |y
%’ (uorpsod “xosdde)
2009} o I ooy spuejpoom buipunoung
mm“ buore sias 4ery wg' | ] B puriie 008y ap yuy
HOIY WETQ) g - uiBsew 3onBg wg' | MaN 50u3) 4P soau B
20u3) 42 YBu WG | by wg | may e

03 - 05 8ON

buinibag bugeip

sbeuesp
cuiew Buigsig

_uapueb Ki03s abug

@F - ¥ 57ON

Ag Burioopano woy pajoaiosd
‘ease Ajuzwe 2jeAud buesss
0] woou uapseb Aouojs albuig

ubJew 202G
FIIn
uawzred Apgow (7
s0j obesogs soopIng

sea0e pue busjied
ugamiaq BuiBl| (99| Mo

FWOY WOJ| 23004
2desca 2jes o] buipea

“PIOUSRILY] [FAI| BN JESL
wouy passaaoe oned Jeay

doy Buoje sipu3 ybiy wep
Yy Souzy 412 ubiy wg' |

Py Aaumdeucy uBisag BAY UL 3

doy Buoje aiauy

speuielp A
By we'Q um
suiew Bugs S|iE33p JO} ! i
HIEH PSR yoday piniouoay 20Uz} 412 yby wg |
0} 13424 358214

'Wg y7eq pawwul gej

il
3
=
o
B



El Sub Sta

Cedar
Grange

Tarnwood

Drakes Hollow

Littlehu,rs\l/ Woodhurst
[— ]

| oUewea,

The Gravel Pits

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

37 - 45 Ducks Hill Road

Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
59214/APP/2013/2269 1:1,500
Planning Committee Date
October

Major Applications

2013

RO

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 428A VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Variation of condition No.1 of planning permission ref. 64445/APP/2008/1295
dated 03/09/2008 to allow the sale of A1 non food goods and preclude the sal
of food and drink (variation of condition 2 of planning permission ref.
3953EG/96/1602 dated 09/05/97 to allow for extension of the range of goods
available for sale from the premises to allow for the sale of sports goods and
equipment, bicycles and associated equipment, play equipment, baby
equipment and products, electronic games and equipment and other products
associated with toys and children's entertainment)

LBH Ref Nos: 64445/APP/2013/1050

Date Plans Received: 25/04/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 25/04/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30 October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 220



e B
PIBETRZEONG 4 K10 Aaweg
TERITH 2UBL0 L e

]
[
e CELRRIY] VT

spajiyaly paisieys

val

P phiisn G

+01d - evet

o o
El02 924
v

gy |

EV @ 00011
s

SHOLSIANI VAIAY

irm

N¥ I NOLLYDOT 30

X0 FYH

I TEINH HLNOS

OVOH VIHOLDIA 8 % VBZr
ANIWAS0T13IA30 WYL

e o am

ONINNVY'1d

31IS NOLLVOIddY

wes or 08 02 0Ol 0

0L62ST1DV NYId 3TLIL

AHLSIDIY ANV 8 NY'1d AIAHNS
JFONYNAHO 3OS 05211 dYINOHd
NOdN a3svd S1 ONIMYHA SIHL



Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

the autharity of the Head of Committee

Site Address

Ruislip

428a Yictoria Road

ILDNDDN BOROUGH

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Flanning Application Hef; =cale
64445/APPf2013/1050 1:2,000
Flanning Committee Date
. . October
Major Applicatéchis 2013

—_
[u—

= —
-

r




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 428A VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Refurbishment of Unit A involving installation of mezzanine floor, installation o
shop front, alterations to elevations, installation of trolley bays, alterations to
car parking arrangements, involving demolition of existing mezzanine floor,
external sales area, entrance porch and canopy

LBH Ref Nos: 64445/APP/2013/1000

Date Plans Received: 19/04/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/06/2013
Date Application Valid: 29/04/2013 16/07/2013
19/04/2013

29/04/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30 October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 223



24 - 2rel
a f—
- el
SHOLEZAM ‘i.—h"

HYld 1uE

Sz

00

wece S IBRENAES
NN A

DNINNY I

E i
< |

8| | ——
-vv.
e
-]
g f & ¥ VIO wbs ¢'6e6
g v39 wbs p'/66 - REASHERT N
s | “100|4 punoisy Bunsix3 ", /4.
., " -
: 5 anun ey :
= -~ —
...... B m @&
_
..... _
: _ i
|
5 &Y " V9 wbs y700 VI9 wbs LgilL |
: i 1 W oF e 3 w39 wbs zzg V39 wbs Z'6eL s
al 0. Lo asuenuy Bugsixg auluezzaly Bunsixg w i
. . | -
- //ﬂ ¥ s -
0 » VIO wbs g/08'2 5
e Y39 wbs ;5082 b "
3 " 10014 puncig) Bulisix f i
w1 . 1
VIO wbs £'6v8
. w39 wbs z'gog » Y Hun [lejoy r
sageds Jeo iz aujuan uapies | ealy
! sa|eg [ewealxy Bunsng
r Adouen
8 6 Ny g

———

paef auroas

a1

e

Pt

Page 224



24d - Evel

ey

I

DNINNYId

Lidid i
i

. V19 wbs ¢'6e6 R
oy ", Y39 wbs p /66 2
o :100|4 punois) Buysixy ",
~ K
. A g nun ey
P 7 -
z 4
..... .l- |
Y % -, VIO Wwbszzie
) b I 1 . V39 whs £gpe
ol = auiuezzaj pasodoid
LS ‘souenus
. o RICIE Fewsan g fure posgdous mau
e o o “ .
[ !
¥ VID wbs g'/08'2
Y39 wbs 1’5062
o N 100|4 punoug Bunsixg
¥l ] 9 L Fl
| un jiele
§ ke et A Y uun [rejey
sadeds Jea g1z Aoy uo Bupyed iea P#QESIP 51
4 a ¥l
—
. T e B S 06
..... ‘ o =oe v
i
b2
L
i
"1
H
1

a1

Pt

e




meaneE Ny d ININVZZ3N DNILSIXT

Adoueny

— » = L |

WA Yoy NOLLO3S-SS0OHD DNILSIXS

VIO wbs £'6£6
w39 wbs $'/66
11004 punois) Bunsixg

a Hun |'eley

VIO wbs 09
y39 wbs z'zg
yaiod aosuenu3y Bunsix3

AT Ny 1d HOO T4 ANNOYD DNILSIX3

VIO wbs 1'gLL
V39 wbs z'6el i
aujuezzapy Bunsixg

VIO Wwbs 2°208'2
V39 wbs /'S06°'2 1
J00|4 punois m_.__.um_xw

v 1N lrejey _.

8

Page 226



£1d - 2vel

sy,

S|

ov e

SHOLEZAN YANY

—l B - ] 8 E E

V19 wbs £'686
v39 wbs ¢ /66
1100|4 punoig) Bunsixg

g iun [reiey

g

aouenua v
Ew.m L. SRS Anoas
ewon) g Guzel jwoydoys mou

LIS NYTd HOOTd ONNOYD
d3s0d04dd

Vi9 wbszzie
V39 wbs g9pe

aujuezzaly pesodoid

vio wbs 272082
V39 wbs /6062

1004 punousy Buysixg

C | Y Hun [reyey

i
w000 e § o
ey e

s ¥ 00

e g

pmoq § sooe
v s

100J} suluezzaw pasodoud

b aes NY1d ININYZZIN
a3s0d0OHd

SNINIH L

EEE
e
o ——TT
ot .
JEE=] Il
i
I 1 I
= | I.
e
w0g 0 |
g maa Ll
FE 1 L
w§0_
T
WOOMNIOLS
=11 .
==
J==—]
=1




e 3

Pl - Evel

e ay

LLLTR

et |

SHOLEZAN YAV

SHOLYATT
DRLEE

v B
IR0 TrL

DNINNYId

HLHON) 30IS DNILSIX3

YASTE LLSIM HLNOS) 30IS AYOH IDIAHIS DNILSIXT

Page 228

313 (LSY3 HIHON) O¥OH YIHOLOIA DNILSIX3




e
Pild - 2vel
ey,
oveel

et |

SHOLEZAN YAV

SHOLYATT
Q380u0kd

ovc B
IR0 TrL

DNINNYId

8LINN VLI

W LIND IVLSY

¥ LIND YL3Y

¥ LIND VLSS

IVATITIF (LESIM K

¥ LINA IS

wrianes NOLEYAZTE (LS3M HLINOS) 301S OYOH 3DIAH3S 03S040Hd

W3 HiH

B LINM VLSS

avOH YIHOLL

B LINM VLSS

30is @3s0d0dd

A Q350404d

Page 229



HOVEIRIIREHAEE] "3
FEGRER ZE610 "4 V2 SLLN Heung
EEGS28 ZE610 L MOEAHPY
PEDY VOIS 09

BENOH AISIOAN]
DAY (S16000) ¥

sjo8)iyoly paseueyn

vat

pouea ybuAdos &

Sid - evel

WO T DMANYHE

£102 1dy
E aiva

_Eu Ne__@om.._.
NAVEO s

SHOLSIANI YAIAY

M

SNOILLYAIT3 ¥ NYd
HILTIHS AFTIOHL
0380d0Hd

DRMVIO.

X0 vYH

dlSinNg HLNOS

avOd YIHOLDIA 8 % Y82r
ANIWLOT3AI0 Y.L

1330ua

MOLLemZ30 v Az

ONINNY1d

we 0

HILTIHS QUVANVLS 003 9313H0LS 40 HdVHOOL0OHd

> NOILVAZTE LS3IM HLNOS

esiavos NOILYATTE LSV HIHON

RN NY 1d W3 LTAHS A TIOH.L

sAeq Bunjied juaoelpe

i

05°1 3VIs

051 3OS

s}@8ys paano pasljigels
AN 1eajo sjeucgieakjod

_ |
wLoy
O

sheq Bupied yusoelpe

NOILVATTd LSIM H1HON

NOILYATTE 1SV3 HLNOS

allel} WNlUIWN[E pasipoue

wee'e

Page 230



<R 2
~. SR ‘
N < SR
N AN SLUYY
(AN ~ ST
N S
N ~ S
N Ss S
N S D
N S
N Sx RS

~ S~ <
. N SIS
N SN §§‘
N N
N X:>Q§>\w <
A e Y Ss
N NN N
B - NN

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

428A Victoria Road

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
64445/APP/2013/1000 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date
. . . July
Major Applicatiors 2013

TR
NILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNITS 1-4, RUISLIP RETAIL PARK VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Variation of Condition 11 of planning permission ref. 43510/APP/2000/2485
dated 14/03/2003 to remove the restrictions on the sale of goods that can be
sold from Unit 3 and vary restrictions on the goods that can be sold from Units

1, 2 and 4.
LBH Ref Nos: 43510/APP/2012/3176

Date Plans Received: 21/12/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/01/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 232



MRS sapsnpuel Spaa] EINGUDY 1AHF0qT HIPNT) AEPUGUIE DT UOPRIT] BUpOaY I8 S30

Nl (03]  invoomiowmuoyeq

ubisaq aydeis « v Ajgeureisng g |t =]
saoinas paloig » ubisag g Buuuel) adesspue] & aimoaipy
ubisaq uequ) | Buiueyg Jagseyy » Buiuely

JHOWTIIM
NOLYVH

zood +89/T

UoHStASY oN Buimeig) op paloig
v AW £y @ 05211 ZT0E' 11’6
Agpayy  Aq umelg g weg

ue|d uonedoT AS
ap1L Buimesq

disiny ‘peoy eLOPIA
Yed |1e1sy disiny
peloig

-

puaba

N

PO wa  =1eg uoisirsy
paunsse aq Jouued Buimesp i Jo Buijeas ay)

“6LZ6T000T ON 32uS0r] ‘paniasay WBuAdod UMAI) “OSHH 40 JSI0AUOD 34 40 UDSSIuLIR 3uy Laim dejy ABANg SOUBUPIQ 313 Loy paanpoiday

Page 233




. i i il
e ) '

Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

Units 14
Ruislip Retail Park
South Ruislip

ILDNDDN BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Flanning Application Hef; =cale
43510/APP{2012/3176 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
MAJOR QOctober
APPLICATIORE 234 2013

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT 3, RUISLIP RETAIL PARK VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Removal of Condition 6 of planning permission ref. 43510/APP/2010/1979
dated 10/02/2011 to allow the sale of any goods within Use Class A1 from Uni
3.

LBH Ref Nos: 43510/APP/2012/3179

Date Plans Received: 21/12/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/01/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 235



T00-dd - Baapruing ver 5 - 1 B 5 \siagiBay § s6Mg - PR PR desmy 'E UUn - E5261\66261 - D0Z6116666T - DOOGTVT "GLZETO00T ON 23uaon "paniasay WHNADDD Mo "OSIWH 0 JBI0guo) 3y jo uoissiusad aug um dey Aaning acuBUpID aY) Woy paonpouday

\r2 N L2

S Spaar WANQUIET JoRISaa MEVeD O] 015G Uopur Buipeny 18 S0

E @ }N* 00 IOWjIMUOLIEG

ubisaq Jydess » Aupqeutersns g 1\
sa0iAia5 Paloud e ubisag g Bulueld adedspuen » ampaypey
ubisaq ueqin g Buuueld Je3sely o Buuueg

!

» 100-dd E£bC6T
uoIsIAEY oN Bumeig oN pafoid
40 9 05211 0T'80°'60
Agpeun  Ag umesg aless aieq

ue|d Uoned0T S

3L Bupmesg

disiny ‘peoy eLoPIA
ied [1e3ay dijsiny € Jun
afosd

" 1] o o
3 " i ————— e
HLYON
Aepunog diySIBuUMD  ——
Aepunog uonedddy —
p¥D wg  :;|eg uoIsiAay

painsse aq jouued Buimesp si jo buieds ay



L 200-dd £rZ51
oneary o) Dty o g
40 » ST VURED
ey A e iy Ll
uejg ayis Gunsixg

i )

dijsiny ‘peoy eLOPIA
yed jiejay dising £ g

L
(D, =
Aty

Al by oy e ) B (1
b ()

s g (0 e

ot T (-~

AT MEA] e
Aemog sy ——

-

e o e, 1 S 03 MR 005

IS w—— -

L1

‘Stanefod Ve

Page 237



S ki # ] § funaty MR » BRI
i Ly sy s+ by
= £00-dd £FT6T
- o iy o g
40 x 0T orsoon
A e =3 ng

UDREABIT 7§ UONIBS ‘UBld 49
Bunsig - € 3un

a Bunay
difsiny ‘pecy euolin
sped jeyay disiny € wn

Moy

"
R S S—

Eaﬁe‘x

PO owg weg vorsay
POASSE 29 JOUUED BMED S 13 Bt ML

T AT AT S

—itmmriams e w003 por Bura !
.
e
] o ')
—— o
™
Al
(0]
(@)}
&
Mm-
K
_ﬂ ..... w1
al.-\"
.rF e
g = % Hllillhﬂuﬂhlllﬁl



v T w

s iy
s e et s
e e
——— SN e

- S00-4d £hz61 i

e en) sty o s 1Rmv
| =

a ® 0ozt arerar | ol
M - gy

SUONEAS[F § UORDBS ‘SuBld JOO)

ﬂomog_n_imﬁm E e bE

T OO 0

dijsiny ‘peoy eLOPIA —
wed 233y diisiny € U0 En = e

- - - ]
‘E-’W
7 S
g H
- o8 a0 Lo T T3
uitd 20014 351 pasedog Ui 30014 PUNGUS) pascdald
o s ey s ——
v e v s o e e B —— [ —— b e o o e e
< <
T T T o
o |
— |
e g
3
S
_.k O e -
H twn
oy T (R WAL
=
el o e
pi—r
oy
[riyer—
L)
PO owg @R vorsyany <

PSR 0 JOUURY B Sall 0 Buges o

Page 239




ﬁ _-L_. WY O BRI
U] gL RS LIRSS § W]
b e ¥ ey T 8 oy
SHOWT
NO1LMY
L +00-dd £rZ51
ey o) Dty o g
40 » ST e
ey A e iy g
uelg ays pasodolg
a St
disiny ‘pecy eUOIA
yed jiejay dising € uun |
g —._
B ®\ _ o
&l-I-I-TT.. y
- | T
- 4 :
| —
=
—
¥ 4 .
3 a8
I I
e M_
]
Y,
. %
1
=
| - Yo —
A £y g aA) Busi]  prpnn
e ()

samp g B0 e

e MR -~ . Woc* : : E— . Z L

i...e.al m\
A

e o e, 1 S 03 MR 005

s

] =g =t

e
L= iy AT o s

PO SRS U

39 0rEre e poERpUE] Y
wg e o

PSR 0 JOUURY B Sall 0 Buges

‘Stanefod Ve

Page 240



f
i
4 ¥
(_/_/';ﬁ f

Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address
Units 3

Ruislip Retail Park
South Ruislip

i

ILDNDDN BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Flanning Application Hef; =cale
43510/APP/2012/3179 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
MAJOR QOctober
APPLICATIONES 24 2013

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER RAF UXBRIDGE HILLINGDON ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and scale) in compliance
with conditions 2 and 3 for the construction of the central access of planning
permission ref: 585/APP/2009/2752 dated 18/01/2012, for the proposed
mixed-use redevelopment of the RAF Uxbridge site.

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2013/1963

Date Plans Received: 12/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/07/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 242



CELONVDIEXNILLESOLS

ZLOZOLIT

SHNOLNOD § LNIWNDITY

JL DKM

55320V IWHLINID
FD0qHEEXN

E23rtse

Q31N S3LYLST WSA

(SHHOM DNLLHDM 13THLE ¥ STYNDIS
DU AHL DHIONTONE AHVONNOE SHEOM

SHNOINDD O3B0d0H

123N 1ML HLM
O31DINNOD S3ILMV GHIHL AS 03HN00HE SONIMVHO ANY
HLIM NOILDNATNGD NI 0V 38 05TV OIN0HE SONIMYHT TIV
NOULYDIAID3S 0 310 XIONIcd¥ NI 031571 SONIMYMEO M3H1D
VI HLMA NOILDNNCNGD NE OVIH 38 TIVHS ONIMYHO SIHL
NOLLVEINVOHO

IHLOL 30 TIVHE
ANV ¥ BOLOVHINDD A D3303HD 38 0L 38V S13ATTNMFIL ¢
D00 TVAMALNI MNOLNOD
mrégw»z_.E—o#:ﬂu»z_n:Q»Zoouzwz_}cna.n
ﬁ
.

SMHOM THL HOJ NOLLYIAIDAE

L LM IONYOHODDY NE OFLDMALSNCD 38 TIVIHS MH0M JHL
LMOANT OFECHOH

SHL MO0 LONUVIVENVLIGO0IS SNIMYED DL 3434 35V Td

S3L0N

TRAL ACCESS

EXTENT OF CEN

(Z102) GR5E10001 W

® B PR DA
$a0ua oInEodan PRSUHUINEN REATED WD O
om0 ABU0gEE SASIER 134 10 08000 U

10 FRUHD U0 ABAINS B30 0 UOEILET S M
LW ASAS SIUEURAD U0 PRSTA S dEus KL

SNDILV




L2 TR0 /EXNILLBSOLG
A3 ON DhMVEO
ELILIED 1] TTTI'._
2Uv0 10 smms | 00s
ZHIL TIOENHTE ZHROLE
Al v AL
NS Wy BSIALS
#3340 0HO-09 JiE N O] [
0 40 20 L33IHS
SNOILLO3S SS0dD
1L SNV
SS320V TWHINID
FDArEEXN
L2Er0Md
Q3LINM S3LYLSI WSA
ANTD
s ==
@
o | o ANSSH 40 ISOdHNG
Bwzo | HW iy HALLYW OIAHIS3H HOA
Lo LN . 8 SHOISIATY
e Wy Lo GIONIAY NOLDIESSOND | 40w

AN 40Hd ONNOHD DMLSIXD
AVMIOWIHHYD 0FS0d08d  ————

A3

LO3OHG SIHL MUM T3LI3INNOD

SIUNYA THHL A8 0I0N00M SONIMYED ANY HLM
MOILINNFNOD N GV3 38 05T OIN0HS SOMMYMO TV, ©

OIS

NI 03487

e
T HL NOUDNENGD M OVIH 36 TIVHS SNIMYHO SIHL 2
SHAGINGD T3ATT 0IUVIDOSSY ONY INIANDITY

TUH 40 NOLLYIOT

O CVUYDVENIIIGS0LS DONIMYHO 0L M3498 35vaTd |

“S310N

Qv0E NOJDNITIIH SNLLSIXS

FRAOHA ONNOHD DNILEINE —

FEIOHA ONNOMD OMUENT —

000°0F= 96RURLD
R Ba B H 1501 S0
k ss s & Emssr b Er sr  sripr |
B OEY 3 ¥ gEaki 2 Bd @5 EESEN A¥E §EE TATIOMLED
i % W om i * -
T T 000 e g
i [ AvRsvmEYS | U7
F f
o — |
.\\ i ONVESE TWHINID
A NI0US ONNOHD DMNILENS — S
AvoH NOJONITIIH DNILSIX3
000'05= abeueys
L3 EE EE EE i3 I3
R 1 BB oE B g =
b ps mps sps AR AE  E Er £ £ EEEER B EER EEERE EE
M G5 BES EZH e2 52 @ B4 53 #EEEE B BEg SEasE &8 T BN
- ] B BE § 130
1 _ % + o6 e ]
i P
\\.
T40Hd ONHOHD DNLLSINE —
avoH NOGONITIIH DNILSIX3
000'09= a6RURYD
) B B2 o " E) & 13031 035000
mEsaan maEsmE ame rE  er xr Ere rE rEes rx
B EEREEE BREES EER RS S M RE EF BENE &6 WATIOHLENT
b e eg e & .
o BE E8 B2 &R [ § i
I i P o
i AVMITVIHEYD
. AVMELOO:
/
AWA0HES ONNOHD DHLLEIS —
avod NOQONITIIH DNLLSIXI
000'0L= abeuiEyD
3 L3 EE & EE EE 3 E
" 58 5% E SHEE 3 B EEEE A
- EaNmmRNS AAMANNABEERE EEEE  EE E TE E EEE E I
3] GREEEECE LeSsEBECEER EWNEE HE B SE M HE¥ B S WG
H 1] g BEEE 6 i 1380
1 1 _ T 00 v LA T
| |
= \\\\\ﬁ
i AVMIDVIHEYD o AVMFOVIHEYS

/) wminad SRR LI
20 ANNOHD SNELEINE —

FEI0HA ONNOMD SRILENT —

N0 ONNOHD SNILENE —

Qv¥OY NOGDNITIH ONILSIXE
000°0= aBeURYD
£33 F33 (3] 2 |
8k 83 i§ § ] A7) (350084
lere = SF 2% FRELER T —— e |
MEIE X 50 ¥ O aIBENE & W i | fud 4 2 WA ORLEN
i oWl i 0]
T O g
7 S A T
/ /
Vi v VRIS
aY¥0H NOGSNITTIH SNILSIX3
000'04= 3beUiey
& EE EE EE E £
8 43 1] L 1] | 2 T3NS (00|
ksue = K8 ENiE NEAE S BEBE BES
REEy = 2e W¥z 5 B2 B R 28 25 EER BATOMUSDG |
g i i BE & g 13640
1 T T it
_ 3
B T T T
7 Al
\ TNV TVHINGD o)
QYON NOGONITIH ONLLSIXS (@)
00002= I6eURYD 0]
¥ EE H 1] ._ ] Hang o3|
Exice 26 =8 AEE Eiiif piE s EFE 3 EECHEL EEiEE
masEn 5% is A9 % FES ES WES ¥ oEay & R E3 BES A uEE VAT DHULEDE |
£ &8 (17 Bl H & el
i T HGTr g e
S |
/ = sl
4 i/ AMMIDNIHEYD AVMITVIHEYD
Vi ANMLODA \
ONWIET TWHLINSD
QYoM NOGONITIIH SNILSIX3
000°08= sbeuiey)
B EE EE EE 3 3
] 5x = a8 -] | 13031 0350084 |
BB [ L1 13 " EREE EAE K (3]
"E A% BERE 6 SERSE EEE T B3 BATIOHUSNG
i § iz Fr i -
4 1 000 e
\\ —+ ANNFOVIERIVD =
\\
rd

SNDILV




ov FRIOVOVENNULIE00LS
AFH ON SNIYE0
CLLLOED _|.|'|'|‘|p
21W0 107 005
LT
aivi
ONE AOSE LM
|23 gb CELL L.
V040 €0 LTIHS
SNOILDIS SS0HD
F1LLL DNIMYHO|
SEI00V TVHINID
3S0MHEXN
LIAOHd
AL SAUVLET WA
NS
DOES| Y ANESE A0 ISOSHNL
e T
ERTE [ "y ALY 03AHISTH HO4
o] 1)
men B [ ENCHEIATY
chozo| Wy Lav QIONIAV HOLLDIE SSOHD | 10w

INACHS ONNOHD DMILSXT
AVMIDVINMYD OIE0d0NE

A

ADAM0H SIHL HLM OFLIINNCD
SV DML AR 030000H SONIMYHO ANY HLIM
MOLLONNCNGD M OY34 30 0STV O0NOHS SoMMSI TV ©
NOLVDIID3dE
40 10 XION SV NI D31E0 EOMMYHG HIHLO
TV HLM NOULDNNOD N OV 38 TIvIS ONIMYHO SIHL - £
SHNOLNCD T3ATT GIUVIDOSEY ONY ININNSITY
NOODNITIH 40 MOV
MO EDUOVIVENTILLEI0IS ONIMVYNG OL B340 36vae |

‘S31ON

a¥0E NOJONITIIH SNLLSIXS
000021 = aBeURYD

= T . _J
T R ' T3 a0
e as (I X T E EE AR BE E & EET EEEE
-1 AR SEeiE & EEoRErEad wsma
T W ; * -
1 E e
/el |
/ RIS TYHINGD
'
TN40H INNGHD SHLSHE —
AvOoH NOQENITIIH DNLLSIX3
000°0€L= aBeURYD
- sn Bp s
8 & ¥ Y 55 B (130T 03500kd.
s gas s sgapmapaz sz s BE2s msas  mas pan
WiF EX G E Y 555 Esk A% k¥ B 55 sse @ ¥iE aas Wi
.oz @ i *
i E &N ] By ¥3 a Ha30
[ 307 = g e
— i -
] 5
TUI0HS ONNOHD DRaLENE — SRR
avoH NOGONITIIH DNILSIX3
000 OFL= aBeueyn
sroap 8 Ex as 5
BE 3k ¢ e ¥ T2 CF0a
T sree agass ams s samzz 3 8 paszs 2
TN £EE4 SEGZG GfE B3 ¥ESES 3 0§ EaREE X Wk
BE Bz = s "
585 E # &% i i
1 W e
o, SR T T YD
/ AMIG0d
T0Hd ONNOHS DLEDD — oo htcr ol
QVOoH NOJONITIIH ONILSIX3
000°05 1= 96eUEYD
T T =
5 ik 15 &R ] T 020
BEEE EEE EEE EEEE ER EEEE =8 £ EEE BEEE & & EERE EE
a5 & a3y WYE M3%3 EIIASE KR ] BEE ERNG B 3 93 3 BAIN OMLEDE
& 2% i &
B EE LEE i 13550
T 1 g!il_

\\ ONVIS1 TVMINTD

A0 ONNOHD SRLEHE —

Qv¥OY NOGONITIH ONILSIXE
000'08= 3beUrRyD

i

£
3 L

g |

¥ 371 0350404

1. e = - = -

B rE BEEEE BE B EE Er oEEE

4 B KEEHE S5 8 EE| 54 EXE W LS|

® . .

" 8 ] L ] 13BHO|
O e g AT

N TS0 ONNOHD DML

AVMIDWIHHYD
QYOH NOGONITIH ONILSIXS
000'08= 96eURYD
e ER s28 ¥ ] . [T\ 035008 |
a EaEs BE ¥ 55 6@ 1898 an E] Bady B VAU
§ H - i i H o
T A R

h Y
h FUSOH ONOOND DNILSINT 5
-y ANMIDVIHVD (q\]
THd0Hd ONNOHD asia —/ M0 )
QYoH NOJONITIIH ONILSIX3 ©
00000} = aBeURYD o
as s s as .
5 ad L3 E¥ ¥ (TRAT O350 |
B apas SpAana & A& AR as g 22 mspar E3 EE £E
E o BEREE 5 ¥ §z ¥ BF GREEN & . 1 WA US|
pu MM B np -
B a3 § i E 40
I oG0Tye umRg e
— \
I e IMIOHA ONNOHD ONILSID
s ii AAADVTHHYD
AVMICOS
QYoH NOJONITIIH ONILSIX3
000°04 1= 3BRURYD
as an as ss £
EN EE £ a¥ dE B AT 0350a0H4 |
E EEE ESEEEEE B EESEE EE EEE BEEBEE £ £ EEE EE
" #He EEEEREN 9 R385 M ¥ B3 danEpE § B R3E RE VAT OMLSIE|
a &R ¥ i iE E s340|
000 e i) )

~7

/

FNIOHd ANNOHD DNILET —

T

o

SNDILV




v SPHOVYOIEXNILLBE0LS
A3Y M DN |
ELULOED [ TTIi

2LVD L0 133HE 3

ZHLLAE ZHOLOLOE

EFL] ETL]

IHE ny

HIIHD UO-0D 03MDIHD

¥0 40 PO LIIHS
ENOILDAS SE0HD

UL DMWHED

SSI00V WHINID

ISOIHERN
LOEFOM

OIUNT SILVLST WSA

ININD
@
o0 | o ] NSS40 IS0FHNG
B [ 1y HALLYW DTAHISTH HOS
Lo LN . 8 SNOISIATH
ECI T GIONIAY HOLLDZE SSOHD | 1w
FANHOH ONNOMD DNLESINT
AVMIDVIMEYD 038008
AN

10304 SIML HIWA OILDINKMOD

A9 ANV HLIM
NOLLINNMNGD NI OV3H 36 05TV 0TNOHS SONMYEO TV T
NOLLYDIED 345
40 #10 XO0NIAV NI O3LSM SONIMYED HIHL0
TV HLIM NOLLDHIMNOD MI OVSH 36 TIVIHE DNIMYHO SIHL
FHNOLNGD TEATT O3LVIDOESY ONY INIWNDITY

NOODNITT

HOS T2V IENLRSOLS DMUMD OL HI43H ISV L

aY0Y NOJSNITIIH DNILSIX3
000081 = afeureyn

as ss am 5
2t B EE 8 331 (350d0Hd |
. & - s 5 zn = EEsE paE
E = iy R 13 KNz Ean T EIEE
R 5 1340
000 P g o
Vi T ERTIES)
TUAOH GNNGHE DNLLETE —
av0od NOGONITIIH DNILSIXT
000041 = abeUBYD
= e =
i & dE H T S0
BES mAER MER 3 B8 BEESA RES 3 B & BE s
SESRECEINE T BEGEGER BRER T ER EEashE TATI NS
i B g H (340
1 0= g
/ ]
1 OIS TVEIND.
FHACH ANNOHS SHILENE
QVO0Y NOOONITIIH DNILSIX3
TL6'9L1= abeureyD
i 5 AT 03506044
I Ex B a8 BER 2R 1
k2 3 68 5REES e
-
L ¥ 135450
060 Frs v o
o e
FHa0Ma ANNOUS SRS — T AWMIOVEEYD

Page 246

SNDILV




FNADHS TNNOND SNILSDE —

S530D0V TVHLNID 0350d0uHd
00005 4= AfEUEYD
ar ap s = g s £ |
] ] 3 ki &3 B oo
“wgm BE & B2 & Ex EES &5 EEe B B2 .wwvm £ E E EE 3 E =
g3z @ 4 TR 5 ¥¢  MER BN EEX kK Eg HS TE R OEE OE OB W omodsg
&5 § i g o8 e
s
A¥RLOO
SSI0IV TWHLNID O35040ud
000091 = afeueysy
EE B £ E B |
-1 H E H B anmsoa

Lov TRLOVD/EXNILLES0LS
Adu ON Dhas|
ELAUOED W ——— |
Uvaiow | 13k 005 [
Zhibml ZHOZ0LTE ZHROLE
Jivag aivg £t
DS Wy BS/IALS DG = TSE LK
HIIHT 0HO-0D OIAIIHY M SAWIE)
SNOILD3S SSOMD
L SHIMYHO
SS5300V TWHLNID
390aIHEXN
ADIrCd
O3 LINM S3LYLST WSA
FUETRE] |
i
w0 | ey g INES 40 I50HNG
CLI0T0 A "y HALLYW 0IAHISIH HOS
0T Wy oy QIONINY HOILDIE SSOHD oy

U0 ONNOHD DRSNS
AYMIDVIHHYD OF80d08d  ——

L23r0kd SIHL HLIM D3 EDENNDD
SV (ML AH (3IN00HD SONIMYHO ANY KM
HOLLONACNOD N OV3H 38 OSTY QIN0OHS SoMMvEd TV - ©

PEr]

NOIUYIAIDTIS

& N OIS
TV HLM NDLLDNCNGD NS OV3Y 38 TIVHS DNIMYNO SIHL - £
SHNOLNGD 13431 O3IVIDOESY ONV INIHNDITY
AVMIDVINEYD STI00V THINID 30 NOLLVDOT
HO4 ZZI0NEXNILIAG01G DNIMYHO OL H343H I8vId L

ETT ]

SSIOOV WHLNID 03SOdONd
000°0L1= afieweys

s

| £ £z B E
E £ 78 ¥ H 0T 090404 |
I 1
ooas sa a as a Aap AASER F EER " e & R [T
mmt E ¥ Bz 2 20 EZR5T B AR H EE R FE¥E? SheR § AT NS
_

» 5 U i
E i BE iF 5 1zt
I - = <4 - +

00 = ey

SSI0IV TVHLNID O35040ud
£B06LL= abeueyD

S MU ONNOYE SNLLSE

_ﬂ ¥ 341 038008

| AR Apa ® BE ER EE EREE g: e e £

“ ._mw HEE ¥ X &8 2% dfdd 43 3a EEB %R WA ILEE|

B i 138430/

F\\\\ T
3 G

“AVMASITHEYD

=

\,
N FNA0HS ONNOMD DNILEHE

SSI00V TWHLNID Q350d04Hd
00004 L= 8beuBYD
ae g anz 2s s
BN 2 Bd &5 T (2504084
g g8 & E2 B8 EE & BER Ee B BB m FE BRERIE XRARME RER AR RS KBR E n
E Ed 2 EEEN B E B BT B aEZpE EX eWEEGE DOGEEE EEGOS R NERN BN wwewsa
B o EEZ B #d 10
\.\.\
/
FUA0H ONNOHD DHLEXT —
S50V TWHLNID O3S0d0dd
000021 = sbeueys
5 22 sk ax ms o
i E: EdE §s LI T
Boaa 8 zposs & asmaps 2 2aoas 2an a sam mame as aaa  am
B 43 i 4 38 4 FHEE55 E EE B3 SR 5 5E3 EEGE 8 GEx ﬂwﬂ T ST
W fEE i & § 13410
=0
il
/

FNACHA ONNOHD DNUSHE —

Page 247

S5IDIV TWHINID Q3S0d0ud
000°0£1 = afieueys
B 28 EE B BB B am H
= ar B3 2 45 B2 BN L TE =Y
RE REag A3 sa8 Ap
e BENE BR B33 &4 BATIONUSIG
380
i
FANS0MS ONNOHD ONLLSIXT —
S5300V TWHLNID O35040ud
D00 0% L= sbeueyn
a3 3 ag 8 as . N
Bl RS 2 F BE L} B oo
ma mass 28 =a san am s mm  sass ma 2 aasas papmasmss  mas s smae o
EE Euae EEEX kxo bF X B3I 3EEW E§ & BEEJE SeRFEEEEE NS4 E GEEE N maowisa
A me - T ] -
3 5 CII ] i H 0
1 | B0 e
= ¥
||||||| f i ARV
\\ ANMLOOS i \\
U408 ONNOHD DHILEINT Vi
AVAMIDVIHEYD e
GNVTSH TYRUNGD

SNDILV




-
o [LB R 2 _ | ~ .._ lz10z) seu810001 T
F ol b K g
Ad 08 S TNV 1 | W S "
n—___hm.ao T T 3801 5ITUL ONILEG % .J./ \ Sg!nu.qseﬁz;gﬁggwgogao
3w L0 | o \ A} 10 HBUBG 0 KBAINS SOUEUBRIC 10 LRSI T4 M
[ 25 i 5 5 LW AN 33UCURAD UD ST S diEw ShL
3] 31w ONLLWOF 133415 OF5040Hd 9 o .
BSALS =l
HTIHD (A80-03 N S3wos R
R F10d TYNDIS DAV .
I TIAD Q30O [ ]
NOILYDOT NDIS DIddvHL Lo

Y ONIDOE OF50408S

arGd ENIIYIEONY] (RvH!
— AMMLOO 035050

AVMIDVIIEYD

oruspaolean s\
BNIEEOND OFTIOUINGD w3 X
= AWMIDDA 2
RN S3IS3 MEA “DheAvd TILOVL i 001 .\#
NF3 L
Q3WIS 36 0L 10N SI ONIMvHO SIHL ENIBHIH 0350408

Q@

Zo_gﬂ-gsr(ragg
MIN 035040M 40 INIIXS I

AMVONNOE
AVMHDIH 03S040Hd =

AHVONNOS

. 3
PI7 Sy T

31551 g [SHOM DHILKOIT

LTIMLE ONY STVNENS Deddvedl pa
OMION DX} ANVONNOE SHHOM

T
! |
’
v __ ’
' | B
1 | !
' | '
] | ¥
H 1
" 1
1 oL
-I-.lll.l..lllll.lﬁll__ll ﬂ
—_——
- - 1 H . 1 (o]
pawasun | umnig 1 ' ] H <t
a3 ey 1 ' Ry (a\}
| oy ' |
i e | " _/ (]
| DNILEHE OLNI 3L (@)
1 5
T ©
e | o | 1 ﬂ.
1 n
W || B 1 V
of w | W boed \
T ! \
1 1
£ ] ayr
L]
| ' _/ ﬂ
1
P! / \
_ % ” CEMNIV NIV SNV LHOR
1 /
] i / \.v\ STV BN WGE —
| 1 @WJM. \\ u.
oA - \
1 L3 | i 03501
é \ e NINHAL IS
| \
: WoAT
% -
P \
S 1
| ,
1 v
—
| [
RO []
SWNOIS DId4VEL HIJTH STVNENE DI44vEL 30 8WWII0 B804 9 ﬂ 1 ,.
BNV ONY SNOIS ‘SINOD HIHHVE HUIM 0319310Hd "
OV OINDES ATTA0H 30 TIVHS SMYIHLEIOId HO | 5 s v
D4 4vEL O Jre Y 1 1 \Q. kY
FAELNO OFLIFHI 38 AVIN SNOIS DMINEVM TVNNYI ENOIS — \ X -
DHA4VEL 3L NI ANOD 136 8V — \ ...o.
HLHUM ATINOD TIVHS NGOV DL TY ¢ | / \ \
EDIN0 SIHL ML g (Fs e Avmiood /L Y \
OALIFNNGD SNV 0L AR 030N004S SONIMYEI ANY ey -mo.m.wwww SHSHEOL ML \(l\ - A\ ,...
e av3n 38 os woE et AVMIDNEEYD A
HOLLVMAIDAHE SO W0 ONIddY NI 03151 SONMYED 83H10
TV HLIM NOLLDNPHOD W O¥IH 30 TIVHE SMOAVHO BIHL ¢

SNILEPEE O R 3 —
NMOHS ISUAEIMLO SETNN SIHLTIN N J4Y SNOISNINIO TV

A\

SNDILV

-S3L0N
—




_S.m EOLOVDIBXIVLLESOLS
A3 | ON SNAYHD
£LL0ED W q
3Uva 1O 13348 1
* SHOZS0TE CIORS0TE
NG Jivo eI
Y WALE SIN
MIIHD OBO-0D UEESE N NMYHO SV
N¥1d NOILY201
FLUL DNIMYEC
S5300V TWHLINID
J2aIHEXN
LD3roMd
QAL SALVLST WSA
ANTIND
QIS 38 01 10N S1ONWMYHO SIHL
st a1 1 s g, s
o m e
sspaunbuzg Buyrsuon
P11 subiy
wea Pﬁuﬁﬂ s INEE 40 ISOHND
chioTo HI Lov AMNES) LEMS
a0 Ag | Agl SNOISIATY
[ B sl umga] =
Ehaozo WY [a ] EELUETRERET

AMVOMNOE AYMHOTH 03S000H] = ———

AHVONMOH AVMHEIH D8N ONILENT == —

ISHHOM DILHON LITHLS ¥ SFIWNDIS
DIAVELL DNIGNTINE) ANVOINOOE SHHOM

LOEM0MG BIHE HLUM U2ED3INNOD
SILHYD QML AG 0FINMO0H SONIMYHO ANV HLIM
NOUONNCNOD M OVEH 39 05TV ONOHS SOMMyS0 TIY - ©

NOUVDIIDSS

40 ¥10 XIOMSclelY N D3LET) SONIMYED M3H10 TV
HILW NOUONNCNOD M OVE 36 TIVHE ONIMYNO SIHL - £

NMOHS
FEIMHIHAD SEITN STHLTN NI SHY SNOEHIWMO TV L
S310N

SSI0W THINID
—— ADOIEXN

|
I
0
I
I
|
I
I
|
I
I
|
1
|
|
I
1
|
|
|
/
-\
r
N
Joos §
(] 3
L.
1 1
o
1 o4
T
i
I
|
s

EXTENT OF CENTRAL ACCESS

4

(Z102) GR5E10001 W
o o e P JuD

Sl VOGINEaXIAl PISLOTINEUN WETOZ WIS &
00 AUOTEE S A5l IFH 10 1090860 U

10 D 00 KIAINS S0 10 USSR S
FrLiSgEU ASAnG S3UEUPA) D PaSTY S i SH

Page 249

et
\ N

s | SNDILV




PRLOY DN LLBS01LS TR
R D00 1°H IS
(1)
u—go.."a”‘m. ozt
Vv Ty A IR TN VO SSID0Y WRALNTD
utpo."..mwm Y S ENNDITY TLNOZIOM| FF 8 8§ E E £t 8 E EOEZGS TINNYHD MM LTI
SNOILOZS TYNIGNLIDNGT R - » :
E /L i) - 156 ™ TALLIEA g8 5 B B B B B 8 B £ s & B 4
B A S ) i B 9 % 3 5 § § £ & ! T & B £ § B SNV N 145
SS300¥ WHINID ks & 52 2 2 8 & & IR E i 2
390188XN vy EE & & & ¢ % k § b dhi 3 = g 5 ey
BE & P E I §F 8§ % E B | swmownousowsa - T
Q3L SALYLST WSA Ez & 2 ® 2 % £ & B 8 & = k.2 & O b3 & FEE B OF OE OB OE RS & &H
B ¢ &8 ¢ £ ¢# § § 8 ¢ £ 4 FVHIVHD ¢ 8 B B £ § iz B 5§ &8 § &k o§OB OB AT NS
I [ [ 000/ 2= ) joany s 2 & E &2 B 4 F B- B & & E £ B OB O&.B
E 2 3 3 8 3 8 8 E &8 %0 BN 3 E F 3 TREIMIDOMEG
- o
d B 2 #F & B E B £ 88 8 B2 2 % B & H K 3 @
Bupnsunsy B F §5 ¥ 3§ § 5 Tz § & & § 8 § 8 B B B SOVHIYHD
Pl sUY DI
/S
A R
p AMIDVTHYD DNIEEDE S
NOTSHITIIH
¥ LYW DIAHISTH HOS
2 140 oNnOND St —
/ i
/ 5
N/ &
AVMISVIHEYD CS0R0UE — :
3
B
) o
0T | Wy (L3 O3V My oy 2
e
O
005 L IWIE a
Nyl P
=
g : - V0N ROGON TN O " =
= ” M\ 58 & ¥.F £ 1§
g s 0§ 8 g o " S 2
Gy
7 AvMIOVIVO OVOU NOGINTTIM ONIGRMINOS —
g R O e e
B A B k8 § " §
WO NOOSITIH i — =
FN40H ONODHD NS
AN FHINGD AVMIDVIZEYD 03500 —
PEFI
L1030 SIHL HUM O3LD3NNOD
S3LEV GHIHL AG GIVIOH SONMYHD ANY HUIM
NOALONAINO) M OV3H 30 OSTY 0INCHS SONIMYS0 TV ¢
NOUYDLID3AS
40 410 X0ON3IdGY W1 QLSTT SOMNYED HIHLO
TIV HAIM NOLLO 3 TIVHE k4
HAOHS
FEIMMIHLD SS3THN SIMLIN NI TuY ENCISNN0 TV 13
SNIILV




=

Zov LOEL/ YO/ BXN/ LLBSOLS
O Dk

e/ 0 — ]
e 1| a0t i
THR0/02 IR0/ 08 710
s e i
HHA o ' 005
RO G0 aras ) e

ONILHDN L33HLS d350d404d
SSI00V IVHINZD

i1 Dhivic]

aLT SILVLST NSA

e

0305 38 OL

Z4T0 Cor 1210
0008 TEE 1ZI0

ey
i

10N 51 ONIMvHD SIHL
@
£ 1B s S wbsbusas
ehig Aepao 01 "Ry sy
ss@aubuy Bunnsuen

P17 sulyly
s ) v
o O B e WSS 0 Faodund
EII00L Hif - HOUYIddy SHILIVW 033534
[ ek H i NOUVINGSY SHILWN E3ARISIY
w0 e o SN
300V 10
SNEN0H D35008d "I30KGAY 5

oz o 032 F AvONNOR Y "SONDRHA OO (o]
3T L] L nmz_. 01 C30KYHD S3MMNIN) i

OIS STURSGHIT WOO1 0f TIAOMIN 38 0F
FaNANT il 0L G3A0N3 35 0L Ny L3OWEE NOWTIMHD TENG O .
1M CTINYL MU NI DAL (V0N JEIMONOD/TIIG DM

1300 SNIHN
133645, IONYE0 340 WWOOL N YD YeS 3800 © g (IS0408

MBI
36 OW0MS TIEYD ¥IVIS 40 10D FIOMS ¥
:uma__:. TYNOIS L 11 s n«_m

INOMIOATI Sl ¥
AJHD 3AOG LM (BSBESE) 9. £9617 9107
JdAL #0 TaneNInT (010) S5VID 034
INENT T FHHAS SEan I3 3 0L ea
ININIWNEY HAINYT DN i IS0 ONY. NI DHILSIC

SIEHN HUM
FH L]

INLYOIN
1NN 0
1dvd O
OF1EvNT
WOIAH DL FHANNTT] ANV AJs!
OF~"5E| TES6|TOLY
SSV10 QIHISWIL INEND £ FHIHDSVS
JOE5 HUM LHOGH TWRGRON WOL 50 z:___S a3s! z«:{s
TS (IA0HY SVING B0 1STH04 ODS0H 1D D3SO0

NGO HiM :X 392)

iy 13

; = v
a0

& t

TGS RS

L ANGAYY SHISNGH 035008
W CIN S _OF 43N

HYIcH3LEM) NOSHON CHvddE 45 O M 10 O0ET HIEMNN (R0 AOHA W

TIRVHO0A0L — ZU DIEN XIETO0N TOREEN e, PE 100501 - Lt
NIDMVHIOND OIS SHHOM 0L HORMG ALFFEWIINS ONY ASIHOIIN IMEONULES HISHL NWEHIOSY Ol H30H0

N OSNOSEID INI3IM0D AR ORLIASSN 33 OL OIN [SH T TWTNO TuANINGD M 2INve) ¥ ONESNO3YN SY OAINGD NI38 30e HIEW .._.33.:.
MEOMEIN 3N

Lavd w‘. n_.wr...su_z 38 o

TO0N 5 ONY “i£9458 40 ROUKE ¥ JHL 40 SINIFGENG3E

0 QLIS SSIWN WKL

O NAYED S NOUMILY EVI  NOUINHISHOD O OGS SI00NES KR0S SMISIE 40 NO
i IONGIAT

CINGATTI00 3V OIS W30 T t i NOUIRVHDD b OV 38 00 S DHINVD SHL

LOE L/ Y3/ 80N/ LLB5015

SNDILV




Z0 40 20 L33HE
SISATYNY HLYd 1daMs

JULIL_ONIMYED
$5320V TWHLINID
390148xN vy

QILINM S3LVLSTI WSA

oy

hY
\
\
\
02
\
\
\
\
\
W55 Em M f
WOar 9=
QAINDLLEY NOISAD ¥Ed —— |\

tttt -
SIS S B Bt e —
1 i
...... I |
v _ ﬂ
I I
| 1
| 1
I \
| \
| \
| \
| | \
| |
| \
1 \
] \
| \
1 V' weaa
’ ||.’| AALVINHLHY NS5 30 VY
| \
woss'y oapees B L qan o AN __ \
bl d g 07 0) ¥
Wi T DU 00 L NRY \ ’
WELED FUIEHD) PUNGID DO LY
wics U 4608 peiangy e H__ \
e a0 r | \
I \ \
_ \ \
I \ \
! \
| \
— N 1 \
k. o |
_ \
{8661) Py pateinany uBrsaq ¥id | \
|
[ 1

ERLIIETY
QIUVINDHLEY FOEF 91 HOJ SISRTYNY HLVd LIIME ONMOHE

ANFHADNVELIY TVEENTD
BN LDLVIAINALIES01E DNEMAHO 0L HZITH FSvad

310N

EXTENT OF GENTRAL ACCESS

OTT T

g il
AUV INTULHY NOISI0 V1S

1Z102) SE5TL0008 ¥
SO0 BAD 30 BIMOISII D) e A PR JUBUAZE0 UHEID
sabuuu UoRINPsda PSRN JBWAIND WNEID &
A fysaleny s34 o
\ 1019 U0 KBTS SOUBLDIC) [0 LSS 3
iRy KIAINS SSUEURI0 0 DoSEq 3 dEl SUL

\ \ \ e

e QLYY NOIS30 ¥id

\
\
\
\
\
\
’ WSS Exp
’ ”“a_“”___“_ HY NERIST0 VLS
\ ;
\
\ Al
\ O
\ Al
\ (0]
\ (@)
\ 0]
Wl | o

SNDILV




Q31N S3LYLST WSA
INGIES

i5
3 i

I smpey Bupuing qung of ang
=009 aunl 007 01 007
b AN L TR
et O SNEIRAED DUNDUD RSO
=L © ‘b Apost pEinG
0K L DA A
08 L WG] pEsang

P

wRIgRA BsNjeY ZEE0

IONTM WO0E £ HOS SISATYNY HLVA LEIMS ONIMOHE £

LRI
TVHINFD MO L0 DVVEXIVAE0LT DNIMVIED OL N340 38vETd |

S3LON

Wo0w E=M
w006 £=1
FSNAIY NOISID 2080

006 L=
J2N43H NDISIO TEBD —l_

WOOT T
W06 £=1

I

!
I
I

-—

I
I
I
I

o
!
/
/
/

EXTENT OF CENTRAL

E
g
z

SN NOEI0 e

v

JEN43M NGO 2060

oo VIR 1 o sm
A i b - Sl Uognpodal PASUNINEUN IBUATD LHDID S
ELL0/ED L L 90 ARNOGES SASIET JIH 10 19908805
3w L0Td e \ 19 BRI U0 KBAINS SXEDI0 10 UOEIE i 1M
TIRGOL TIR00T \ LS A SOUEURA) U0 PTG 5 dEus SL
31wl 1150
HAA o30MrH [ \
=1 NG STV
s
20 40 L0 133HS \
SISATVNY HLYd LdIMS
TIUL SNINYET
S$5300V TWHLINID
JDArEExN vy
[ 00 2ot

OE T
w005 L=
FSNSTH NISI0 ZE00

Page 253

SNDILV




Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

Former RAF Uxbridge
Hillingdon Road
Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Flanning Application Hef;
585/APP/2013/1963

Scale

1:4,000

Flanning Committee

Major Applidatésh's

Date
October

2013

CINIININ




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address RAF UXBRIDGE HILLINGDON ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and scale) in compliance
with conditions 2 and 3 for the construction of the northern access of planning
permission ref: 585/APP/2009/2752 dated 18/01/2012, for the proposed
mixed-use redevelopment of the RAF Uxbridge site.

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2013/2474

Date Plans Received: 28/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 28/08/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 255



ATKINS

5105977 /UXE/SCA /0101

[ ad Had Had

REFER TO DRAWING NUMBER
——5105377 /UXB/CPR/010)
FOR DETAILS

SCALE 1:20,000

1. D0 NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.
2. ALL DIMENSIONS N METRES:

A THE PROPOSED SCHOOL LAYOUT 15 TAMEN FROM DRAWSNG NUMBER
217095/P/03 REV B

4, THE PROPOSED MASTERPLAN IS TAREMN FROM MASTERPLAN DRAWING
NUMBER 3300=10=101 REV O,

CRAPHICAL SURVEY TAXKEN FROM DRAWING WUMBER
HAL1Z6_207T_RevEdwqg “HAF UNBRIDGE, WSODLESEX UB1O OHZ
TOPOCRAPHICAL SURVEY 207 BY WET SURVEYS LTD.

6. FOR TREATMENT TO EXSTING TREES REFER T0 DRAWINGS BY ALAN
PYRE ASSOCWMTES (LANDSCAPE ARCHTECT)

7. FOR ROAD/SWALE CROUSS SECTIONS SEE DRAWING NUMBER
5105077 /URB/SCAS D140,

W
BE}
STATICNERY OFFICE @ CROWN COPYRIGH
|| UMAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION (NF

CHIL PROC 10001

e .
1S BASED ON ORONANCE SURVEY MATERWL
{ THE PERMSSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON
F OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAMSTY'S

GES CROWN
COPYRIGHT AKD MAY LEAD 1O PROSECUTION OR

B o

OUTLINE  PLANNING APPLICATION BOUNDART

RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION BOUNDARY
BOUNDARY

FULL APPLICATION BOUMDARY
PROPOSED ADOPTIDN BOUNDARY
PROPOSED NEW KERBING
PROPOSED NEW CARRIAGEWAY
PROPOSED NEW FOOTWAY
PROPOSED NEW SWALE
PROPOSED NEW GRASSED VERGE

JUNCTIDN VISIBILTY SPLAY
{2.4 % 25m OR TANGENT TO KERB)

FORWARD VISIBILITY ERVELOPE
TACTRLE PAVING
RED TARVAC

RAMP T AAMSED JUNCTIN

A0 PECEDSTRIAN CROUSSING RN MR 02.08.13
REMOVED, ROAD REFERENCES
ADDED
A03 | GEMERAL AMENDMENTS RIM KMR
ADZ | ACCESS ONTD CHIPPENDALE L (0]
ROUNDABOUT AMENDED,
TURNING CIRCLE AND LATEYS O
ADDED. FOR SCHOOL AND Al
JUNCTION RADN AMENDED
INACCORDANCE WITH LEH
COMMENTS (0]
A1 ACCESS T0 THE NURSERY g
AMENDED 8 a 3r.ogaz
AEVoS | .Eﬁu Gate
RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION A4 WA | D203
DRAFT FOR COMMENT AD3 MR 11.07.43
DORAFT FOR COMMENT A WR 10.09.12
DRAFT FOR COMMENT AT MR 310812
ORAFT FOR LBH COMMENT - MR 21.08.12
PLBPOSE OF UL ow Tor Thave | Gote
Atkins Ltd
g Engineers
0 Holigoy Sirest Tel 0121 «83 5000
Brmingedm  Wesd Misands B 1TF Fan 0171 483 5253
@
DRAWING S NOT TO BE SCALED
CUENT
VEM ESTATES LIMITED
PROECT
UXBRIDGE
ORAWNG. TITLE
SCHOOL ACCESS
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET 1 OF 2
- T Ed T e
11500 TL KMR MR
o T EG
18/08/12 21/08/12 21/08/12
[ | e PLOT DATE
Jr—tr—r——t—— _ Al _ 05/08/13
DANNNG ND REV
5105977 /UXB/SCA /0101 | AD4

[ -

wm_ %

9102 Cheny



ATKINS

5105977 /UNB/SCA /0102

T

—

EXISTING
ACCESS TO
EXISTING
PUMPING
STATION
DICATIVE)

_s__.r. THE PERMISSION OF ORONANCE

THIS MAP |5 BASED ON ORONANCE SURVEY MATERIAL

SURVEY ON

QUTLINE PLANNING APPLICATION BOUNDARY

RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION BOUNDARY
BOUNDARY

FULL APPL 0N BOUNDARY
FROPOSED ADOPTION BOUNDARY
PROPOSED NEW. KERBING
PROPOSED NEW CARRIAGEWAY
PROPOSED NEW FODTWAY

FROPOSED NEW SWALE

PROPOSED NEW GRASSED VERGE

JUNCTION VISIBALITY SPLAY
(2.4 X 25m OR TANGENT TO KERB)

FORWARD WISHSBILITY ENVELOFE
TACTILE PAVING

RED TARMAL

RAMP TO RAISED JUNCTION

ROTES

2
-

-

o

o

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.
ALL DIMENSIONS: N METRES.

SCALE 1:20,000

THE PROPOSED SCHOOL LAYDUT 15 TAKEN FROM DRAWSG MUMBER

211095/P/03 REV B.

THE PROPOSED MASTERPLAN 15 TAKEM FROM WMASTERPLAN DRAWING

NUMBER 3300-10-101 REV O.

TOPDGRAPHICAL SURVEY 207 BY MET

FOR TREATME!
PYHE ASSOCHA

S105977 /UNE/SCA /0140,

SURVEYS

1D,

. TOPCGRAPHICAL SURVEY TAXEN FROM DRAWNG NUMBER

HAL1Z5_20T_RevE.dwg “RAF UXBRIDGE, WMEDDLESEX UB10 ORZ -

TING TREES REFER TO DRAWINGS BY ALAN
CAPE ARCHITECT)

. FOR ROAD/SwALE CROSS SECTIONS SEE DRAWING MUMBER

£04 | CVER RAUN AREA & WORKS Rk KMR | 020815
BOUNDARY AMERDED.  SCHOOL
LAYOUT ADDED, ROAD
REFERENCES ADDED,
AD3 | GEHERAL AMENDS s MR | 11,07.13
A2 L
COMMENTS %
AD1 | ACCESS TO THE NURSERY -yﬂu
AMENDED n 310802
e w“e-.. | Wﬁ.ﬁ o
RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION H0& WR | 02.08.13
DRAFT FOR COMAENT AD3 MR
ORAFT 402 Wit
ORAFT A0t M
DRAFT FOR LBH COMMENT - MR
DURPOSE OF HSSUE A Tor aue” | Oate
Atkins Ltd
Consulting Enginears
Tr Aen, 10 VoStey Strest Tal 0135 €83 %000
Brmingtam  West Widiands Bi 1TF Fan 0171 483 5757
=]
THIS ORAWING |5 NOT TO BE SCALED
CUENT
VEM ESTATES ITED
PROJECT
UXBRIDGE
DRAWHG TITLE
SCHOOL ACCESS
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET 2 OF 2
o T ) T
1:500 L MR MR
o T E
16/08/12 21/08,/12 21/0812
o SHEET PLOT DAT]
}——t—et—f——r{ A1 02/08/13
RN MO REV

5105977 /UXB/SCA/0102 | AD4

v

_ARI_5CA_TIY te 12 Chawy




. RAF Statior ---

/g

e mm =

e

“Jgerk Greund

e maan,
—-m e

BT Soo-.

RAF Station

ILDNDDN BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

holied efc. LB 100

Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Civic Centre, Lidiridye,

| CINTIIN

Site Address

Former RAF Uxbridge

1:2,000

Scale

Date

October
2013

585/APP/2013/2474

Flanning Application Hef;
Flanning Committee

Major Applidatésrs

Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with

the autharity of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1985 (the Act,

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey

00099252




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address KITCHENER HOUSE WARWICK ROAD WEST DRAYTON

Development: Erection of a part single, two, three and 4 storey building to provide 23
residential units, consisting of 14 x 2 bedroom, 9 x 1 together with 250sgm of
retail/commercial space, with associated parking, cycle and bin storage and
amenity space, involving demolition of existing buildings.

LBH Ref Nos: 18218/APP/2013/2183

Major Applications Planning Committee - 30 October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 259



010-20-¥EQZ|  ¥ol /\
wa o BB Py
£10E AT 08 i
papmo, o0 quece
£ mOsE ook
jnoAn7 Buysixg
alL Bupmoy
P [ucpuo sam)
SOULIOH SPISUAOL ) :
uojdpiq jsam | )
PDOY }IMIDM T

BSNOH BUSYIIN o0,y
DS IUDTIDIS|SIY MM
Il i3|say o
006 £48 §98L{0)FY+ L
D8 0LXO "®IYSPIOIXO
piDUDET *4s uojAnig
pooy Iajsaysioq
HNOD S5NOH UCADIQ Z

poLiwy

$12311YdJiy

19}SOUm

Buyiim Ut peuBtto AlIDWIO] THMUN DY 13020
181504 o eom jyBuAdos suy 5 uewnIoR Ty

WO W00 UOmAsY

W Doyo P BupEip 4l us
Q:_i POiBIR B ADRID WOPIETEN RO

sedajonap UBROR s
O uoma 0f [90fQns B UoowE)E ] poquinBay
o] e RUBADE M B R§0RU0D [Ethuos)

UVOd Xoimywm

SNalelW

Gl

g@C@EUtv_

uaH

Bupgra ouj Duuomnuoc- ep 10 Busuow Bupn -

By IUISIOT R HNOTOW DIy 0INDD PIIOD UM
SorbUAIR) PUG SEUOYC Dush BrOAD &) BojdwaED
woy SURENY e ubsep i Buodext u llll

¢ Mg T/

SYIOM

AVOd YOOdgHO VY

Page 260

Yioypo:

HO f3ION SAINDISI0 0000 SNOUVIMDIN WOD)
TN WaD




€l0-20-veQEl  ¥EQZl
"ON Bupanug e l J

A
E10Z AN o ey
oarmg 250 Aquwog V

£Y 20051 BH0D% o
upjd ¥20|g pasodold
aiiL Bupmeug
P [ucpuo sam) V

SBULUOH SPIUAO] .

uojAniq jsam 2 &
PDOY }2MIDM
9SNOH IBUBUIMN |y,
oD DUS|SAY MMM
0275 28)) yopow | U
004 €48 598 L{0)rw+ 1L
D92 01XO “BIYSPIOIKO

pIDUOaT 45 UojABI] [

pooy lejsayoiog

HnoD asnoH uciAnig T |
PRl W
$12911UdlYV —) ]
__Cmu,_om

191SoUm

Buijjisa uj paubEiD AlIBIss] TEe1LN Bl 53020
150y jo Nom jubuidod e 5 uUswnIop Y]
BN GO0 WO

=z
%

Z
Lo

Page 26
-r\r-\“ RO

[y
TACHBROOK ROAD

WARWICK ROAD

Yiod

18

Q:_Z PO M 100 WHopeToY

I I1SeM

NG SILON SHINENSI 1 0




1 ¥LO-20-vEOZL  rECEN I¥ @ 00 IO WA

Ay ‘oN Buwoig oM qor N
ad E1/L0/57 ) P W W LN
pap0uTy aypg | Ag e

IVv@00L:L epog

ub|d Joo)4 puncicy
aqnp Bupenig

P [uopuo

1580 SBWOH SpISUMO]
]
(FLITE=Tg Fi:
POOY AMIOM
SSNOH Jausyopy

(el

MO ISP DIDISS I MMM N
HA'OISIBPYIDIBS Y SHOW 3
104 €68 - S9BID 4
004 £68 - 598101
DL OLXO "sIyspiofEQ
pibucY] ‘js Uojipig
pooy J8jsaydioq
jnes asnol uopeiq 7

+

_EEEEEE__

2W 90'sHT . = : S04 1

L zl m 9" 42

[z, SIS Bl

Baiiy
$128] 14 24N

19)SOUm_

l!.,o..ae..l..%o!..:.!...ﬁii.

s-u..n-
ol

sojap |

JBURNY J0) JUSWBO)S ; 6
podsuny o} ! ¥l

s3jai paubyo-ai pooy |

oayg apad “wst g e 10140
PO, DIUCKUI WD 00| CL0IR | L]

]

Sl

o 0O¥E
M~

21l

_ .n_.N.mm,__.& |

g
i

L1 I

Page 262

]
avod A00d9HOVL

81

61 ===dEd

ol [i72]

AVOd ADIMIVM

i
soonds €7

m + iz e o=d

x / — |
__ =sug) S ¢ -
S| i Gardl=

-:.*b*l:
F:..r

S;#Ea!.:o%fcg!:

Dr§ING D O B
my At B PO popd uogngmiad

i LD PR
0 0 PoUBROR 04 10 PYIOS S Bumos et

dizz

QICOHSIHHL T

$13A31 03504084 E

S13A31 N | | 04z |

bt omcineqenkin e s o

ST TeNORIN INYILINDI
WO SO SHINDEIT © J00F NOUYINDTE WD
TALON WOD.




S10-20-FEOZL  e0zl
i “op Bupsig oM qop

Sog | A uwine)
Iv®@00L:1 8005
uD|d 100 jsid

ol

Py {uopuo]
15 SStliof spsumel

Eugmoig)

uojhnug jsany
POOY AWM
SENOH JSUsUDYY
1eloig

N0 S|IBUYDIDIBISBU MMM M
ANOE|IMUYIUDINEBYSHOW 13
106 £48 - 59810 4
006 €68 - 598101
D8£ DLXO "2AYSPIOXO
PIDUOA] IS UojADIg
POy $ajsaysiog
HReD asnoH uelAnig
Beijmg

§$12391lY DI\

1919

S 0 e BALES U 8 UNUINSEE )

baoaun  gi/ezi0 souiny
Lo ]

AvOd XDIMIVM

\ iz
| BoDwE) SI0AUY

g \
SoDUB) BjDALY |

Aoy = —
i = L :
SI0UB] BIOAY | Caioy G dioa)
i ~TCujey n.unavu Gjog; @ !
i peg ﬁuﬂ ﬁ 1 5
jIl=1]
O a0 || A 680E
7 YEN
= o paqy
yy - |
0| Cl=p) |
: stoziff s ||
s { nE—tmeu wiy
g el o i s
\ | pea (=0 =1 =
/ ¥ __ \_”d st Y
vf. .- ...... [ 1 =
. 0 =8 L=
¢ | SE > zpeq
ﬁ Sramacy/Busen iy : e |
\ & ; ==
_ L " SROKE | f
! B Buig/aiin
g 8| — ™ =
S TTTTT AL Hn “ P u
1 | |

dvOd XO0d49HOVL

Page 263




ubjd Jool puosag

P47 (uopuao

uoghnug] §sapm
PO ADMIDNA
SENOH Jausyy

104 €68 - S9BID 4
004 £68 - 598101
DL DLXO "SYSpICED
pibucY] ‘js Uojipig
Ppooy sejsaysiog
jnes asnol uopeiq 7

Batju)|

$12911ydiV

158)) SBUWCH SpisUMO]

1% @ 000 IS WimA

B EEIEIE
g )

QL0-20-vEOZL  rECEN

“ABY ‘oN Buwoid oM gor
dd elfifee 52

i e aipg . 45 waiug

I¥@00L:1L &g

aqnp Bupenig

12afaly

MO ISP DIDISS I MMM N
ARSI S|P IDIB|SIYSHOW 13

19}SoUm

AVOd ADIMIVM

T

a00ua] joMlY

=
e
|\||\|.|\|\|
—
-
_—
Ousngy/ B
& peg ’ P
8]
] L7~ |
is |
A Rle]
)
: =
D). e
— @ -
— c_niﬂm L (=
g i .
St [ |
=T "
(&t i~
e 2 N T T
= firee 1 16 T
[ oo s ||l cEmpe G
] = NI
(A : oo
et k] L e
/B F —3| Ouma/Bur
I 1

WO a-_ewem _Ex:um .E_E_

Lpeg _ = .;_Umnw @M:nm. P59

33

— Al

w EL N i M.. H
..v\.a ] oo ...L._T L p:c”,....__m_”c_._..._
B/ Bupin - =
| egny * === —.“ B0
— X oy Qm@ r...v.“._...- L ——
L L Qu | mnu I pal
(= DH
115 ¢ El |
[ peq 1 - | bog
L g
QA |l |
Is [ &L 91 |
L it >
| peg w 8l L w3 pef
-

— oH H o ——a]
BT = P M-
_.:_uanmu_ E vﬁ_é
=1 + =
z pog : == i 7 poq
= f .nr.ov.nh.. " _w ..u i 0L
’ =" - r sai5 - || -

_ BuwnBupa B/ Bunan 9
] - — i
[} (T} R §

% i | Ny o

dvOod HO0daHOVL

Page 264




£10-20-VEOZL  reozi

“ABY ‘oN Buwoid oM gor
dd elfifee 52
=] 2i5q 43 wnei

IV ®@00L:1L oo

Uo|d 100l piy)
aqnp Bupenig
P47 (uopuao
1sap) SBWCH apIsuUMo]
oy
uoghnug] §sapm
POOY HIAION
SINOH Jausyopy
(el

N0 HIBUUDIDIBSIU MMM I
ANOIEINPY I IOIBSOYFHOW 1
104 £68 - 598104
004 £48 - 598101
DHL 0LXO "BAYSPIOKO
PaBuGa ‘j5 uojADig
PDODY JajsaYII0Q
pnes asnoy uojkoig

Batju)|

512911ydiy

19}soUm

s |5 o B U B nSoR )

1% @ 000 IS WimA

R INIIE
g )

AVOd ADIMIVM

USE
BT0U] BIDA ADEWS] 0]

dvOod HO0daHOVL

Page 265




el0-Z0-vEOZL  peOTI

“ABY oN Buwoig oM qor
dd elfifee 52
i e aipg . 45 waiug

IVv@00L:!1 oo

upjd (jooy) Joold yunoy
aqnp Bupenig
P47 (uopuao
1sap) SBWCH apIsuUMo] e
: |

uoghnug] §sapm
PO ADMIDNA
SENOH Jausyy
128foig

AN O SIOBYPYDUDISSIY MMM I\
AAOISIBPYIDISSYSHOW J
104 €68 - S9BID 4
004 £68 - 598101
DL DLXO "SYSpICED
pibucY] ‘js Uojipig
Ppooy sejsaysiog
jnes asnol uopeiq 7

1% ® 00 TWDE T
. ]
g )

AVOd ADIMIVM

0S|
Ayuay paanys

dvOod HO0daHOVL

Page 266




Cl0-¢0-vegel

£10Z AT 08

wa on Bupoia gy eer

veel

uey

Do

w150 iqueeg

V@00 BV B00E]  gpn

suoypAa|3 Buysixg

P (ucpua ssapm)

SBLLIOH SPEUNDL .
uojAoig jsam
PDOY }IIMIDM

9SNOH 1BUAYIMN 0,

FAV O S|IB YIS SIY MMM
AT O 508 D352 &0

004 €48 598 L{0)rw+ 1L
D84 0LXO "2dYSpIoxO
piouoeT ‘4§ ucjAnig
pooy Iajsayslog
HNOD) 85NOH UclADIg Z

$12911YdJV

191SOUm

Buajjam i pauBreeo ASu) Feen B e
181504 o eom jyBuAdos suy 5 uewnIoR Ty

WO W00 UOmAD

— =

MR POVG P BUAOID 83 UD)
Q:_i POiBIR B ADRID WOPIETEN RO

seloinap UBHE i
O UGS D) (I0HG8 8 UTROWE TL pogun By
5q e BUBEDE ANIS £ O§I0RI03 (et
o of ;ongD oG Of Awmun o JoEWn 8GO
PRIIPALOT B0 U, T (LB AU TAMED)
4] 190 SAOS UCHERMIA T RO DD 38104 5L

sl Bupnp ogs UD PORNDW AFYSIDD B PO
PUB 0 PIUIEOR S 0 DD T BuMom) M)

Bupgra oy DuuomnLoc- op 10 BUsy o Bupn
BN SUC R4 TRUDTIN uNjg BTN PRIOD IR
$OLUYIS| PUE FoUOYEa Bush BoAD o) Peydiusage
saoy mEoEENy e ubsen il Buodest uw

UG TV INY ILENDIS
HO S3LON SHINDISI0 1 0000 SNOUYTIFDIN WOD)

TN WaD

ANOAZE NOLVLS
NOLAVET 153M DNILSHE

WL | O} 3J0INDD 31D PUD DIDP UDDS I8sD)|
PE WO pajbald Uaad aADY SUOYDASIS a5al]

T

ot g ¢ lwo

Ellje=slert)

~

uoypASYg §su3

UOLDASIT SOM

UOYDASIZ Yinos

Page 267




SOION ] ”
2 610-20- ¥€0C1 €021 uoADId 150 B T v Y® oIS ISn An-03'sjo0 M
“noy "ON BumpIg "ON Gof PROYAIMIOM | oyorai yuion uo syoua paioioped | siolvl| & | NN . . N0 1 oW :3 paiiwyg
| - Wo | PeNOIND oq wnieuBop 0.0 o0 . :
ad €l/L/€T SO 9SNOH memﬂw_—mw_ PaUBPIM 85UDIUZ WD 10D §I0UBL| D | wol wg wy wy wg 2 106 €68 - 59810 4 S uﬁ g M | ,(A By <
P i Aaumoia — \\\\ 006 £48 - §9810:1 :
5 *31YSPIOJX
IV®O0OL: L oo e e @C_CCOE 0 o oot 1 G G D s DI 020 OILOIXO SHHItP IO ._ O u_. w O F._-
“BuliM Ul PAUBISSD ADWIO} SSBJUN "l SIDBYID SUOIDASI] 1SOM) SOUWIOH BpISUMOL \\\.\\ SIS VNGIS3Y INVOLINDIS NO SIION SINOISIA 007 NOIVINO3Y WaD pooY I19423y210q
13153’ §0 YoM JYBIAdOD BUf 51 JUBWINIOP SIUY A B t o sstonmao HN0D 3SNOH UojADIQ T
0L oy
Jso03 2/
= — | - -
[ 1) [ E IEEimSNCiER: pres__
R —

IHI

|

i

Page 268

[T
UHON

L 3




uj pauBss Ajiows
{10 oM JyBuAdo;

un “py s1994Y21D
uaWNo0p sjuL

SUOIDAS[3
a1 Bumpig

JSOM) SOUIOH 9PISUMO]
104

D4L 0LXO "3MYspIoxO

s U pipuoal 'j§ uojAnig
I1$30 2 2002 NOLYINSY WaD PDOY I3j23Yd10Q
P HN0D 3sNOH UoKADIQ T

020-20-¥€0Z| ¥€021 uoiDIq 5o | — e Y ® corL SIS In-0> i
‘oY "ON BuwoIq "ON qor PRO¥ ADMIBM ] W PUYCES 1 pow :3 pailwl
9SNOH Jauayoy wot wg wy wy g o 106 €68 - §9810 4 S109 O
oo v
nwvaeMO w_\mo\m.cm Emcmwga i \\\\\\ 006 €68 - 598101 u, u» . L /\
IV®O00L: 1 opos 5 (6BUGT

19}SoUm

PPROY HOIMIDM T

POOY JOIMIDM 1Z-61L

ool
o L)

Page 269

PDOY FOIMIOM 6




piDuoal ‘45 uojAnig
pooy 12jsayoiog
N0 9sNoOH _.._O—_}Uhﬂ rA

CERETAY]

§15911yd1y

19159 UM

Buyjjae u paubstt Aouws) e B YN0
Juise jo ypom jyBiuAdos ey s quewsnsop L
O BIOG UOmASY

e
ol —
e
b ) el
o R
e Mmoo
B-r = C e S
T8 § "mnE
Epsd =22
i E
T 3

Al 10 IO GONTRAI ) SR SIDTI SO S
BT B 9 ST
wepy  fun BaAR puD poped  LOUMuEIOD
ol Buanp s uO PRSI ARYSIDD B0 Do,
PUD i PaUSEOD 0 [oU Peneo Tl Bumop) ay|
- B
BN [P FOUTTI 00| BINGD PIIOD LN
{sacbnnine; pun woueiou Busn proan o) peidiuans
w0y wpemEy e ubsep wi Buodes W

SHEIE TSI INY OLNHS
HO f3ION SAINDISI0 0000 SNOUVIMDIN WOD)
TN WaD

&gk
aise W

610N

ST
aeat 390

pras
s
+
"
&
o
=
&
X
1

s

£y

G

S5e'c
1597

FILE 30am

ol

LT

ST oy
GLTaN
L4
ML
N awa
NS 3

SHAOM

BN TN Liviva

AlMZEOMe 3iwlss

LT

"
¥

£ :
m e
o Z
= -
3 g b3
2 o 5
3 7 5
8 : ]
z -
. Y
Lt a =1
SHHEOM g -
:
K032
DD =
£ o
=l . \
o 2m 3 -
§ B4 - ]
.
% s
L . t
£ 5 _
.‘
o s
2
M .
2 5
g B
* o
% o
# o »
= i
s o o
SHEOM h
& g
r =
t 8
- i m
® £ H 5
- BOLULT -
1 ANONACE  QInnss - . .
ol vz, HOT D 209LEL

.t PeeL : i
| SORONE XL .. :
108 40T 08 ey .,.vm
Py W50 Aqueog 5 &
RN N— ot [ z o
i Busancs. ¥ ey
Amisyng emers s seummn e
aw Buwoi ewesse - S9OIAIDS JdE
il 10 3 vopiet
* ol 1ewieg
uojAoig §sam peay susenn
4004 151 '8 ¥2018
PDOY YIIMIDM
SSNOH JBUBYDIN .y ,,
A0S D3| YDIDIS | S MMM i m.ﬂm «.n_ _..n.v
AT O SOBNYIDIB|SIY BIDW gelL¥
006 £68 598 L{0)p¥r+ i1
D84 0LXO "2dYSpIoxO ,
g Ll oN

Page 270




= .vﬁ% PEE|
wa —— o _‘_wa.a b
108 40T 08 ey

=] "o Aqueeg
£ 00571 e

ISIP123YD sawoH awyay]
alL Bupmoy

P (ucpuon sapm)
SBLLIOH SPEUNDL i
uoyApiq jsam
PDOY }IMIDM
SSNOH JBUBUIIN |-y,
A0 SIS UDIDUS|SIY MMM
FTOD S80S SO S0
006 £68 598 L{0)p¥r+ i1
D8/ 01XO "SIYSPIoIXO
piDuoal *4s UojAoig
pooy Isjsayoiog
HNOD S5NOH UCADIQ Z

.......

wuuwp_r_u_/\

191So U

Buaijjn ui pouBitt AlDu) ajun ‘Bl 530250
150y jo Nom jubuidod e 5 uUswnIop Y]

anoysnil ainiund |NOAIDT O [ODIAA|

HHON 00 Womaay

B Poyou It Bumcup sus
Q;_i AN i me TR NS

‘seSopaap UBERD

0 LS O [26lG0 B UoROWA 1] poegufnta |
- BUBADP M D 0N03 (e

© Of GO0 6G Of AEun o TonEun BG Of
PRAPALOD BID YoM Te (LERuUBH Aug) Tuameup
10 UM LN D) MO BIDT SO s

@Ay Ao Gunp  pun popd  Loydnumas|

oy Buunp o UO PORINGW ASIDD B EINOE
PUB (R0 PaUEoD B o6 PY0D T Bumors) o)

g o) BuuomTARED-ep K BupCUCu Bugn

sany GEeEARN e ubnen i Buwodesd w

UG TV INY ILENDIS
HO f3ION SAINDISI0 0000 SNOUVIMDIN WOD)

“EAUON Wa3 |

ik

D

st W
2 /

Buwn)

ﬁmgqﬁ\@c;;

»

0o
Y
» oo

[
(]

O]
SO

N Oy

]
O]

=

\
_ -

=
]
»

]
]
m

0

Buiwing

T ~oyoeaum

I | I T I O

0 0O Dod oo

(% D
Ol O

-(,klp)\%’

b

R R

&
7
Q.

2,

uIppya fg sse0oe wanaud o) uojde ue 3q Aew puecqdnd B LM

UOHE3G| SQISSA0IE LE U ${04U03 3WOS BUNesoT {100y Sl WO WWHOZ| PUB WILOGH Usamiaq
1) |fe g sigesn JUBiay  Je S|0uUcO S0IISS JAUI0 |8 PUB UOHE(HUSA 'SIaH00S ‘SIURUMS B
sBunjy pue saunjxy ‘sjonuoD

“UolEIRdo [ESIUEUHS 10 |01LGS )W)

aumny oy Apedes apivoad o) ajqeldanoe S| || PAESa00E 3G JOULED MOPLIW B JI SLUOOIYIE] pUe
SUILINY U] "I00Y B Woy uugDZE Uey) Jaybiy ou SjonuoD mopulm] WO YIBE U MOPUIM UD
1589] B 21RsAd0 0 J|GE SIFSN JBLIBIUN, PIIEDS ISIYM SMOPUIM U} JO INC 335 0] . ajdoag
gjeladojuado o} fsea sMopUm PUB Jamo| o WWNoE 18 swibaq Buze mopuw woal BuiAr gl
uonesynads Mopuipy

“{Bursnoy

UISEq 40 JUOL ) WILIDQL | PUE DA 3L 40 JUOL) O} WILDQL | 'WIBISID BU) JO 3PIS 3UO O) WLIROL)
WOGILHER B4} SEN LED JS5N I U] 0% papl soeds "UISEG USEM PUB I
‘yieq By} 0} SSI0E JO ISER d 0} paubisap (1 pa0 UIEW BU} Joj) LUIOGIYIE] UL bl

jnofe| wooljeg

(si00p

woospaq Jao Buissed sploae 05 Jasn jo AYubip o) S13jad #N0I J|GEUOSER B) LWOoIYIE]
U O} WOOIPI UIBW Wicd) 15i0y [ERualed B Joj :inc) Sjqeucseal sapinosd uBisap auL el
ajnol jsioy Buioes |

“SIEIS AU JO Wwoyoq
pue doj au) e pspssu sbuipue| pspnysqeun ‘eipuey sysoddo au jo 36pa pue (paiedo| 3q
AJEULIOU BINOM Yif JIBYS SU UIYM UO) B JIBIS SU) USSMISY SOURISID JBS(D LILLODE 40 LNl
"J004 154y 9y} 0} Jooy punasb

) woy (Jasn Jeyai@aym e o))y Jool-aui-yBnouy) Joj soeds payquap Agens (q

W HElS pajeas soj uoisiwoud (B
‘g ssjesodioaul sAaIals SI0LL 16 oM Jo sbulamp [enpinpul sjeaud jo uBissp su)zL
Wi Jooy yBnoiuy / Wi nels

S00}) S} WO W 005 | PUB 00E q pajeso| bai 4}

I[EA “SEspUey S ons suoliejdepe Buniel jo 2iqeden O PUB WOGILIE] 2U) Ul SR L
S|lEM DA PUE WoOILjE]

"D 1943 S0UBIIUS PIEDUEIS | MEd Spnipul (DM S1IEs9098 1 liny
23U 0} PaIE] SEU 2UBUM) SLUOGIDS] JaMa) J0 OmM) PUE SAU0IS 2U0W 10 o) Liim sBuljama ‘[@as)
FOUBRUD UD DA FIQISSFIVE (1) SIUOY SWREY| N FABY SLOPIG SI0wW Jo aang jo sBuang

“RUNYNY B4 W PANY Bq 0F Jamays Sy B Joy uoisinesd abeuresp i (q
‘DA [91@] SOUBRUS BIQISSIO0E JEL YN (B
:aq pinoys a1 0L
abeuleip JaMoys pPUE DA\ [2A3] 30U

‘(saEs g 10y P 335 - W) Jiejs B Jay sBuipue i Buope ¢
Fenbape sey pue Huob fsea, m. aseanes i saydwon afelel jano Je14) soeds-pag s

SE Pas a4 PIN0D JEY) |2A@] SIUBAUS Ay U0 S0Bds apnjoul SARU0)5 Suc JO oM jO Sasi
aseds paq |ans| saue.

“(palenyis $| JO0P JUCY SU} YIIUM UO [ana] auj) [@n8] S0UBNUS 1B 89 pinoys woo Buw syl g
woos Buiar

(UorPNIEqo paxy pue spun

Uy q WWQOZ 1) asany ya@aLm Joj aceds PUE SLI00)
Bujan pue sease mEc_v ul EEooh_,xoov_, e mma_zw Buping Jo i a:_E..__ WSk Joj aseds L
Aigissanoe Jleysiaaypn

(yzeoudde uo-peey jou) 006 Jopim 50 006
{yoeoudde uo-peay jou) 5oL Jap o gLl
(yoeoudde uo-peey 1ou) 00Z1L Japi 30 0L
(ypecudde uo-pesyl oS J8piM 0 051

() yipdemobossed ) siopwod (W) uipiw Busuodo seep femioog
“mojaq suogeaynads U

0] LUCJUOD PINOYS (SI00y ||B) sAemey pue sABMICOR SU3 JO YIPIW, S100p jo afpa Buipea) auy
40 IPIS 0] QIU WLLQOE |9NF] SIUBAUS Jy "LILIDDE WMUIILW JOOR jUDy jo uyipw Buuado sea|0g
sfem|ey pue sfesmooq

“@qissaaoe Ajny sy [Eunuaog (q
{SUCISUBWIP WNWIUIL 235) 558008 ASER apiaoud SHEJS [EUNWWOD(E G
SHI| PUE SIE}S |BUNWILLIOD

“PRIANGD SIOUBNUS UEW (2
{wig| paaoxa jou pueys-dn) plousal)) sl 1m0 55300 |ana] Ay (q
pajeuiwny) aq (2

IPINOYS SSAUBIHUS [y i

saouejul

‘(anoge sjuzipelt azs) Buidors Apuab 10 [2A3) 29 pinoys s20UBLS (B o) yseoddy'g
saipesd yoeoaddy

(si00p

jo Buws Buipnpxe wg' | 1589 18 jo sBuipue)| |aae) SjBIpSULEIY) PUE WoRog ‘doy apniou) papinosd
| Ul aiouw juaipesB 0L ‘W 01 0) S juaipeiD g1l ‘WS Uy 53y juapelb Z1:))
Buidos Ajuab 5o [aas| pue WnWIu B o jday awoy ay) o 2oeds Bupped jea wouy asueisi'?
Gunped Jea woy ssatoy

YIPIM WLOEE UIENIE 0} Juawsabie|us jo s|gedes awoy ay) of juaseipe Buryed |
Bupped oy

Spiepue)S SsWoH swiaji




120-20~ | ¥l

wa O BUMNT e
108 40T 08 ey
=] e Aquneg

BOOL

smalp Bujssoyw pasodolyd

aiie Bupong
P [ucpuo sam)
SALIOH SPEUMOL i)
uojAoig jsam
PDOY }2MIDM

SSNOH JBUBUIIN |-y,
A0 SIS UDIDUS|SIY MMM
AT OS2 DI0IB] 5 BIDW
004 €48 598 L{0)rw+ 1L
D8/ 01XO "SIYSPIoIXO
piDuoal *4s UojAoig
pooy Isjsayoiog
HNOD S5NOH UCADIQ Z

......

$12911YdJyV

191SOUm

Buaijjn ui pouBitt AlDu) ajun ‘Bl 530250
150y jo Nom jubuidod e 5 uUswnIop Y]

HHON 00 Womaay

o
O UGS D) (I0HG8 8 UTROWE TL pogun By
o v mulop e 0 OP05U0D uajecus]
0 0f N0KGD 64 Of Aewan o oTEWN 8GO
PRIIPALOD GO oy Tt (Do Au) Tumop)
4] 130 MRS UOHDRAIA D) ASIOT B0V BRI0 50U,

............... o
55\_..._nu..§nv._u3_§5..k.§bu

By IUSIOT R HNOTOW DY 0INDD PIIOD IR

1 TYIOIE3H INYOLANDIS

“EAUON Wa3 |




-€0- YEEL
wa 0 8?5&

SI0E AT 08 i
Lte e WD Aquan
£ BO0E | o008
suolyoasg |pajdAL
Sl Bupoicy
P (ucpua ssapm)
SBLLICH SPEUMCL o
uojAoig jsam
PDOY HIMIDM
SSNOH ISuayoiy

VOIS DB IYDIDIS|SEY MMM
WY 0I5 DB SEYSIDW

006 €68 §98L{0)Py+ L
D8 0LXO "®IYSPIOIXO
pipuocal ‘s uojioug
pooy Jajsaysioq
HUNOD) 85N0OH UCIADI] Z

pPRILW

$12311YdJiy

19}S9Um

By v poubiteo AIBwuo] Treun Bi 330
1esay jo geom juBuddos sw 5 uswnzop g

HHON 00 Womaay

&)

ARBT POV D BRaCIn i UD

o o mowao oG o) Aoragan o JonEun BG 04

41 L0 SO UONTRLNA ) HOICT DI S04 a0y

BN 8] |9 ST
Wy Ao Bep  pun  poped  Lbymupmuas
oy Buunp o UO PORINGW ASIDD B EINOE
pue j0 paligan o o Preo T Busmom) sy

UG TV INY ILENDIS

1aafor

V-V NOILO3S TvOIdAL

HO f3ION SAINDISI0 0000 SNOUVIMDIN WOD)
“TAUON WA,

Page 273




¥Z0-20- PEEL
wa 0 8?5&
108 40T 08 ey

8SNOH JBUBUIMN | i,
A0S D3| YDIDIS | S MMM
AT OO S DS)IYDIDIB|SIY SIIDW
006 £68 598 L{0)p¥r+ i1
D8/ 01XO "@IYspioxO

piDuoal ‘45 uojAoig
pooy Jajsaysioq
HUNOD) 85N0OH UCIADI] Z
[LESETNYY

$12311YdJiy

19}S9Um

By v poubiteo AIBwuo] Treun Bi 330
saisoy jo pom BuAdos el 5 uewnIop TuE

oDy wo0 Aquweg
£ BO0E | o008
suolyoasg |pajdAL
sy Bupoiey|
oI (uopuo sap)
SALLIOH SpEUAMOL i)
uojAoig jsam
PDOY HIMIDM

HHON 00 Womaay

&)

AR POV T BAMDID il o
ﬂ;.ﬁ!i-ﬁﬁnﬁ.ﬁ.ﬁ!fﬁiﬂ_

0 0 IR 60 Of Ameun o oaEWn 8G9y

ot

ALNIWY 4003

S Z lwo

4-d NOILOFS TVOIdAL

Page 274




520-20- | ¥l
ON

) kil
SI0E AT 08 i
Lte e WD Aquan
£ BO0E | o008
suolyoasg |pajdAL
Sl Bupoicy
P [ucpuo sam)
SBLLICH SPEUMCL o
uojAoig jsam
PDOY HIMIDM

BSNOH 1Iauayayn jafosg
A OD SIS IYTIDIS|SIY MMM
AT OIS DBYNDIB SISO
006 €68 §98L{0)Py+ L
D8 0LXO "®IYSPIOIXO
pipuocal ‘s uojioug
pooy Jajsaysioq
HUNOD) 85N0OH UCIADI] Z
pPRILW

$12311YdJiy

19}SOUm

Buis uj paubitto AJSUIR) FEBEN B 13020
1esay jo geom juBuddos sw 5 uswnzop g

HHON 00 Womaay

&)

AR POV T BAMDID il o
ﬂ;f!gﬁiégﬁ

“sciojnaap ubmen sy
o vomnes oy j2eigns B venowmla L PouOmBy
29 g mufimop sepe o 05000 |UBjecLES
o o noae eg of B e I T
PapRL0S B Yo 18 (BB Mg Duamein
41 L0 SO UONTRLIA ) ARRCT DI S04 a0

il BUNp 8BS LD POMINDW AFIRIDD B0 TNOYS
P |0 palinap B9 |oU Pried T Bumor) sy

UG TV INY ILENDIS

:

HO f3ION SAINDISI0 0000 SNOUVIMDIN WOD)
TN WaD

OO NOILD3S TvOIdAL

Page 275




-40- PEEL
wa 088?5&
E10E2G0120 |1 ey

=] o Aqueeg
£V B.00EL s

suolyoasg |pajdAL
Sl Bupoicy
i (ucpuot sam|
SALLIOH SpEUAMOL i)
uojAoig jsam

PDOY }IMIDM
SSNOH 1UBUIMN .y,
A0S D3| YDIDIS | S MMM
AT OO S DS)IYDIDIB|SIY SIIDW
006 £68 598 L{0)p¥r+ i1
D8L 0L XO "BIYSPIOIXO
pipuoal 45 uojioug
pooy lajsaysiog
HNOD) BSNOH USJADI] T
[LESETNYY

$12311YdJiy

19}S9Um

By v poubiteo AIBwuo] Treun Bi 330
saisoy jo pom BuAdos el 5 uewnIop TuE

HHON 00 Womaay

&)

AR POV T BAMDID il o
ﬂ;.ﬁ!i-ﬁﬁnﬁ.ﬁ.ﬁ!fﬁiﬂ_

0 0 IR 60 Of Ameun o oaEWn 8G9y

OO NOILD3S TvOIdAL

ot S Z lwo




880-20-ve0cl  ¥elel
“nay “oN Bumpiq e

€102 8900 0L L
paEpaD 2100 Aquma

B|P3s Of jou 8|pog

Bupjibg of Usaios Moug

i Bumpiq
Pf1 (uopuoT jsem)

SSLUOH SPIUMO] |
uojARIq jseM

PROY H2IMIDM
SSNOH JSUSUIM .6,
N0 S|DBUYDIDISISBY MMM
3IN°02°5}0BYYDIDIBISEY B)|IDW
006 £68 6981(0)F1+ 1
24/ 01 X0 "BlYspIoiXO
pIDUO&T '}S UOJADIQ
ppooy 18jsayaloq
J1IN0D) 8SNOH UoJADIQ 7,

pailiuwiy

$12911Yydly

191SOUm

Bugiim uj pauBiSsD AlIDULIO] $S3[UN ‘il $92YIY2I0
13iS3Y JO HIOM JUBUADO By} 5| JUBWINDOP SIYL

SOON  2IDg uoIARY

MOfRG PRIOU PUD BUMOIP 24) U0
Q U PG B10 SO0 SOPIBZOL AUDINDID

PIOAD 0] paldwaliD
sul Buypdaid uj

|
NI [ B

I

J

I




\s \

scLLo seIpjooH A
&LLT0 saly

0'SZTLL  seyPw bs |,

X

Z00-20-¥EQEL  WROEI
ON Buphox] gy er

way
108 AN[ 08 ey
o el
£ © 00511 ek
paiy ays
2
©

upj4 aun pay
aiiL Bupmeug
P [ucpuo sam)
SELLICH SpDEUAMNe| i
uojApiq jsam
PDOY }2MIDM P

004 €48 598 L{0)rw+ 1L
D84 0LXO "2dYSpIoxO
pipucal 45 uojAoig
pooy Iajsaysioq
HNOD S5NOH UCADIQ Z

$12911YdJV

19}SOUm

Buijjisa uj paubEiD AlIBIss] TEe1LN Bl 53020
150y jo Nom jubuidod e 5 uUswnIop Y]
BN GO0 WO

9SNOH

o sBuByyy

avoy A00d8HDV|

]

Yoy

o
AYOd Xoimawm
1

I I1SeM

Q:_Z PO BIC 100 LHORETENY Ao
wanjanap UBRRE sy
By




680-20-ve0c|  veel

nay “oN Bumoig RGer
£10Z 890590 0L uor
PP 2j0q Aquwog)|
8jpos O jou . JOYVHOOLNVY A3ILNNOW TIVM Wwoog
//’fflll.ﬂ.ﬂlu.uﬁ
sjipjaq Buibipyd v R
aiL Buimpig)
P (uopuot sem)
Rp—— " MIA IS THOW W INOE3 IR Ias 31
UojARI IsOM oTiunON T
pDoY M2IMIDM - sang
SSNOH JSUBUIMY .y, . —
- s
FN'0D5}28}IUDIDIBISAL MMM —
AN 0D S|OBYYDIDIBISY BIIPW e o raag
006 £68 5981 (0)vp+ 11
D4/ 01XO "8IYspIoXO \ J
plouoal '§s uojAniqg W 10082 [ 2
POy JsiseUI00 B, M SAUVIS ONIDHYHD 031 X1« 3
IN0D) 95NOH UOJADI - HOLIMSATA XT ®
._. U T_ .f Q N N—. SI3IND0S 96LZII3| JNVES XZT =
paijwig - SLNA
m H U w H_ L U\_ < __o+®\_ 0N o NOILYDINAAWWOD € 3QON XT e
_ U m o F i O_. muw HOLOVINOD dWYZE XT e
- Hl _. 1MOJ SYUOLOVINGD dWvalL XT e
FOUHD
5,080 dWYZE XZ e 1
e o AN P R é vl e
W A o o e < I
WG/ 7 —]
g e TISIT ININOdNOD
T N— st
MO
E= R
B
(=]
o
e - 9L 2 _nw
0009 s3ian AN
9 . — . ()
R 7l TR 5 (o)
= __ &
. 8l s 8
&
¥ . nos g
= g 5
TOWHD
& @)
0 0c
T 8
(Tt s ¢ A
_ LY |
= Z pPalqosid

woa g
Farel

€

paigpsia

~ Uity Uy = T
UL i <
= : g SaPAD €1

T
11 1

MOIPY POIOU PUC BUMDIP SU| UD)
ﬂ g paIUBIYGI 210 SD3ID SNOpIDZEY A
p

i

I s =

SIUL L0 UMOUS LONOWLOJU! O}
“anjany
@m0 Auo  Buunp  puo
Byl Buinp S5 UO poIOMLOW A
PUD 100 paubisap S0 JOU PNOD S

‘sjuiod sBIDyD om) sy Jun
yor] "aIoys 0} sI02 Z o) pauolisod aq o]
Juiod sbioyD-10D) pajunowl [opm paesodold

D204 BIN|N} S50 PINOD M,
Busn pleas of pajdwayp|
anoy spamoly JsisaH ubsep. suy Buodoid u

TATR VNCISTY INYDLINOIG, \
NO SILON SHINOISIO © £OBZ SNONVINOI WOD|
$I1ON WaD|




@0-20- | ¥eel
wa ‘o Buphoid a0
108 40T 08 ey

=] #|o0 Aqumeg

BOOL

smalp Bujssoyw pasodolyd
iy Bupoicy

P (ucpua ssapm)
SALLIOH SpEUAMOL

uojAoig §sam
PDOY %IMIDM
asnoy Jauayapy

oy

1a9fong
AT O SDBUDIDIR|SIY MMM
AT OIS DSYDI0IB|5IY BIOW
006 £68 598 L{0)p¥r+ i1
D8/ 01XO "@IYspioxO
pipuoal '4s uojioiq
pooy Jajsaysioq
HUNOD) 85N0OH UCIADI] Z

$12911YdJV

191SOUm

Buayiam ) PEUBItED ADWIO) TLLN By 1) 3020
1a1504 jo yeom juBuAdos el 5 juUewInIOR |

HHON 00 Womaay

Q ..lnsiu-&z B DG O u...e.{c..ba_

“sclojmaap ubgRE )
O LOBAGS 0 |1D8iGn B Uonowla Bl pogubeBu |
o e mubnop o © opRoue (uedues|
© Of GO0 6G Of AEun o TonEun BG Of
PAIAPALOD BID YIM Tl (LESGBE A Tumein
Al 10 IO GONTRAI ) SR SIDTI SO S

Wy fun GaAR  pun poped  Loyupeos|
oy Bupp 08 U0 PORINOW MDD B PO
puD (i paulEop aG jou Py Tl Bumop) euy)

B o oA e 40 BusiuE Bumn
B TURICT [ WROTI TNjn IO PRGO U
s;u.s.u!u..u!_.p_un.a:su.o.. o) peydiusape,
ggggggg o ubses. i Bupodesd u

UG TV INY ILENDIS
HO f3ION SAINDISI0 0000 SNOUVIMDIN WOD)
“EAUON Wa3 |




0ov0-20- vﬁw veoZl
A “ON Dupanug o aer WNIKANTY D3YOD

£108 3290120 01 uey BROMOG NI STV MOCNM 7 SHIOYID DNIE Y

=] #|50 Aqumeg

SO0 Of Jou ook
sjpusjow pasodold

alL Bupmoy

P [ucpuo sam)
SALIOH SPEUMOL

uojAoig jsam

PDOY }2MIDM
2snoy Jauayopy

oy

1a9fong
A0 SIS UDIDUS|SIY MMM
AT OIS DSYDI0IB|5IY BIOW
006 £68 598 L{0)p¥r+ i1
D8/ 01XO "@IYspioxO
pipuoal '4s uojiniq
pooy Jajsaysioq
HUNOD) 85N0OH UCIADI] Z

.......

$12911YdJyV

191SOUm

Buis uj paubitto AJSUIR) FEBEN B 13020
saisay jo yeom juBuddos sy 5 uewnsop gy

TOEE QAIVID A3ED IAVIONd

HHON 00 Womaay

4I
[e0]
Al
(&)
(@)
Q)
o

ADOUS W WYHINYHD S300IREINIM T

Hevd ¥vD A8 O350 38 O IO (ElvaDdaEd T

ATOUS MOTEL IAVEDEE
NY30 OIWS BITHISNINEM |

MR POVG T BUAOID S UD) ] §
Q;_i PO RS 10 OpaEy AYDRZO | S

“sSjonap UBERE sl . . @
O LOBAGS 0 |1D8iGn B Uonowla Bl pogubeBu | _

] e RUBRGD SIS 0 0430503 |uaeduwos|
© Of GO0 6G Of AEun o TonEun BG Of
PRAPALOD BID YoM Te (LERuUBH Aug) Tuameup

41 L0 SO UONTRLIA ) ARRCT DI S04 a0 14 N

BN 8] |9 ST
@Ay Ao Gunp  pun popd  Loydnumas|
oy Buunp o UO PORINGW ASIDD B EINOE
PUD |0 paSEap aG (ou P T Bumom) ey

B o oA e 40 BusiuE Bumn S
BRINTNISUDT R FRATOU M BTG PG U
SOriULI0| PUD HoPOIoU Busn BHOAD o) PedLIRD
saoy wsomEry e ubses i Buodesd u

UG TV INY ILENDIS
HO f3ION SAINDISI0 0000 SNOUVIMDIN WOD)
“EAUON Wa3 |




100-20- | ¥egl
wa on Bupoia gy eer

elceAnr o mog .,.“._N_nd

AV gone

upj4 uoypo0]

aiiL Bupmeug
P [ucpuo sam)
SALIOH SPEUMOL i
uojApiq jsam
PDOY }2MIDM
9SNOH IBUBUIMN |y,

VO SIDIYDIDIS|SIY MMM
AT OD S{DB]YDIDIB|5IY HIDW

004 €48 598 L{0)rw+ 1L
D84 0LXO "2dYSpIoxO
piouoeT ‘4§ ucjAnig
pooy Iajsayslog
HNOD) 85NOH UclADIg Z

$12911YdJV

191SOUm

Buyiim Ut peuBtto AlIDWIO] THMUN DY 13020
181504 o eom jyBuAdos suy 5 uewnIoR Ty

WO W00 UOmAD

AR PO D ERADIr i
Q:_i POiBIR B ADRID WOPIETEN RO

sedajonap UBROR s
RO LS O (DG B UTROWE ] Pty
o] e RUBADE M B RG0RI0D [Ethuos)
O Of NOPGo oG Of AEun o Jomun Bg - 0f
PRSPALOD WD YoM Te (LDl Aur) Tameup|
4l 130 MO GONDALYA ) ABIOT DU i 0]

~mng s o 9
@Ay Aun Gunp  pub poped  LOSNuLAS.
oyl BUpp oE U0 PUMINOW ARUDD B0 DY
PUE (0 PEUSEOR B U PO T Bumo) )

Bupgra oy DuuomnLoc- op 10 BUsy o Bupn
BN SUC R4 TRUDTIN uNjg BTN PRIOD IR

OISy PUD SoPsyoay Busn proaD o)
s woNARNY sive uBsen i Buodext Ui

UG TV INY ILENDIS
HO S3LON SHINDISI0 1 0000 SNOUYTIFDIN WOD)

QYO JO0UTHIY:

0G¢L:l Up|d Uolpo0T

< >
§y 8 ol & eoo&u
= ¢ \wmmv g a\/f.
.,_.w, < AA%. >
Peg \ »
¥ n\b;_____.u ..m.w
Q.u ...mu
_dm....
suap, L “oy
U} 6&.@&
c i o
g Fli 8 S
£, Hjues) Sl r;@
i) L .&n“
fat z <
3 &
B ? Al
%o > o)
$ o
o o
&
uolpo07 8ls S
)

P
3 >
o) 3
s &
o,
O\k
K :
=
2
&
]
o
a
2y sbury
3 x
=
=]
=]
I Jeat
__..cu Peoy w.mo_u__mm pue pag pod
oK &
asod Ny peoy weyazind m
[
=

OH

) uadsy

peoY 22uapInClg

@
-
c
L
L
2

Edgar Road

Colham Avenue

uopler Eapy

peoy Laq|y

W

VO -UNS ey

Rale sﬁm

/4.7 anui
oY

A
(s
e

[

FILE] [PUISNPU] MOquEy

1}

TN WaD




o =% T
; s, AN \.xl'\‘_ll |
R Ty Court e N
=, o - i a
ston ", T L
' Houns P S
.-f T s . "\\.__ \: i "_\_-H_
Ty JANE e e
ot - 4.
'; e sl B2 (LAY b LY
- =

Slte:aeEs ILONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary Kitcheher House OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes onby. Warwick Road Residents Services
Thie-gopy has: bezn made by or with West Drayton Ciic Centre, Lisbridge , Wid . UBS 1L
the autharity of the Head of Committee Telephone Mo, Lbdiridige 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Fatents Flanning Application Fef: Scale

At 1985 (the Act,

Unless the Act provides a relevant 1821 EIAPPEU'I 3.&133 1 :1 !25':'

exception to copyright.

- — Flanning Committee Date

raln copyrig an atabae

oAt RiananEa iRy, MAJOR Page 283 October HNILLINGDON
o010z APPLICATIONS 2013 R P ARk

| CINTIIN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 284



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 8 October 2013
	6 Former British Legion Club, Sipson Road   829/APP/2013/1618
	7 Land at 37-45 Ducks Hill Road, Northwood    59214/APP/2013/2269
	8 428a Victoria Road, Ruislip    64445/APP/2013/1050
	9 428a Victoria Road, Ruislip    64445/APP/2013/1000
	10 Units 1-4, Ruislip Retail Park    3510/APP/2012/3176
	11 Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park    43510/APP/2012/3179
	12 Former RAF Uxbridge, Hillingdon Road, Uxbridge    585/APP/2013/1963
	13 Former RAF Uxbridge, Hillingdon Road, Uxbridge    585/APP/2013/2474
	14 Kitchener House, Warwick Road, West Drayton    18218/APP/2013/2183
	Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee (To follow)

